Page 1 of 125

Nogales Unified School District No. 1 |

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the Nogales Unified School District #01
Governing Board and to the general public that the Board will hold a Regular Meeting open to the
public on Monday, May 11, 2015 at 5:30 p.m., in the Anita Lichter Board Room, located on 310
W, Plum Street in Nogales, Arizona.

The Governing Board may vote to enter eXecutive session pursuant te Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03(A)(3) or (A)4) concerning any item on this agenda for discussion or consultation with the attorneys
f_or the District. This executive session may be conducted by speakerphone.

. Opening of Meeting
‘a. Call to Order
b. * Adoption of the Agenda :
The Governing Board reserves the nght to reschedule, delete, or rearrange ltems on the
" agenda, to efficiently conduct its business
C.: Pledge of Allegiance

AL Ap'proval of Govemning Board Minutes
' a. Approval of the Regular Board Minutes Aprit 27, 2015

1. Governing Board/Superintendent Information
a. Superintendent Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements
' 1) Auditor General Notice Letter of April 28, 2015/Conduct a Performance
~ Audit of the Nogales Unified School District {(attachment)
2) Update on AzZMERIT District Wide Assessment April- May 2015/T estlng
' Admlnlstratlon Protocol

b. Governing Board Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements

1V, 'Call to the Public ‘
' Members of the Governing Board shaﬂ not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an
-open call to the public unfess the matters are. properly noticed for discussion and legaf action -

V. Consent Agenda Iltems
Approval of routine warrants, purchase orders, travel claims, employee leave and fransfer requests,
" and employee resignations (Documentation conceming the matters on the consent agenda may be
reviewed at the District office). Any matter on the Consent Agenda will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and discussed as regular agenda item(s) upon the request of any Board Member.

a. Ratification of Expense/Payroll Vouchers
b. - Approval of Donation from Box Top for Education ($1,334. 90 to Coronado
Elementary to be used for Technology Software and Equipment)
C. Approval of Donation from Port Devanning Services, LLC ($2,500.00 to NHS to be
- used for the Boys Basketball Program)
d.  Approval of Award of Sole Source Status to Catapu It Learnmg for FY14/15

310 W PLUM STREET  * NOGALES * . ARIZONA % 85621
: (520) 287-0800



Page 2 of 125

Page-2-

e. Approval of Renewal of Award for Sole Source Status to NCS Pearson, Inc.
for FY15/16

f. Adoption of Revised FY 10156/2016 Resolution: Auxiliary Operations Fund
Treasurer

g. Adoption of FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Ratification of Vouchers

“h. Adoption of FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Designee for General Fixed Assets

VI.

VII.

VIl

Xl

Maintenance & Disposal

i. Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Food Service Fund Treasurers

j- Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Investment & Reinvestment of
District Monies

k. Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: District Revolving Account

l. Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: District Bank Accounts/Signature
Authority

m. Approval of Personnel Agenda Summary

Executive Session for Student Matter '

Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-342(11) and A.R.S. §38-431.02(A)(2), the Governing Board may
vote to call for an executive session to consider a request for a review of a decision to
promote or retain student and to consider student records that are exempt by law from
public inspection in connection with the promotion or retention of these students.

End of Executive Session and Re-open of Regular Meeting |

Action ltems _

a. Waiver of Policy IKE Promotion and Retention of a Student

b. Recommendation to Appoint DSMS Assistant Principal for SY2015-2016
C. Governing Board 2015-2016 Meeting Schedule

d Approval of FY 2014-15 Expenditure Budget Revision #2

information and Discussion ltems
a. Update on JTED

b. Clarification on request for information made by Board Member Mr. Orozco on

Teacher Incentive-Salary Increase

Requests for Future Agenda ltems
Adjournment

A copy of the-agénda background material provided to the Board (with the exception of material
relating to possible executive sessions) is available for public inspection at the Superintendent's
Office, 310 W. Plum Streel, Nogales, Arizona.

Dated this 7" day of May, for the requiar meeting to be held on Monday, May 11, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

cMay 7, 2015

Date

*If you will require a special accommodation to attend this event, please call 327-7940 at least 4 hours priar.




Page 3 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA_ITEM_SUMMARY

APPROVAL OF GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES

' Governing Board Minutes of April 27, 2015

APPROVED; 5/ [15

PRESENTER: Superintendent Fernando Parra  SUBMITTED: 5/6/15

BACKGROUND:

Attached please find a copy of the Minutes of the meetings listed above for your
review at the May11, 2015 Governing Board Meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administrative recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve the
Governing Board Minutes as presented.

ENCLOSURES:

Copy of Minutes



Page 4 of 125

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

NOGAL_ES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 1

GOVERNING BOARD
Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on April 27, 2015 at 5:30 p.m.

. . Aftendance:
“The followmg Board Members were present:

Manuel Ruiz, Presrdent Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr., Clerk; Members Barbara
Mendoza, Santlny Orozco, and Greg Lucero

a. Call to Order
Mr. Ruiz called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
b.  Pledge of Allegiance
Dr. Lucina Romero led all in the pledge.
C. Adoption of the Agenda |
A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr. Lucero for approval.
Motion carried unanimously
Il. . Approval of Governing Board Minutes ,
a. Approval of the Study Session and Regular Governing Board Minutes.of March
: 30, 2015 and Regular Minutes of Aprit 13, 2015 :
A motion was made by Dr. Varona for approval of all board mrnutes as presented
and was seconded by Mr. Orozco. :

Motion carried unan:mously

. . Govemning Board!Supenntendent Information
a. Supenntendent Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements

1) State of Arizona Department of Education has identified Franmsco
~ Vasquez de Coronado Elementary School as a “High Performlng Award
Schooi" .

Mr Parra recogmzed Mrs. Barber, staff and students for havmg been
identified as a High Performing Award School.

Mrs. Barbara Mendoza read the letter sent from the State of Arizona
Department of Education from the office of Superintendent Diane Douglas to.
Coronado Elementary for the record. ‘

310 W PLUM STREET % NOGALES » = ARIZONA * 85621
(520) 287-0800



Page 5 of 125

Page-2-

2) Update/Midstate-Energy Savings Projects

Superintendent Parra gave an update on Midstate’s contract.

Staff Development meetings to start next year.

Mr. Ricardo “Bambi" De La Riva introduced Mr. Ben Matson of Midstate.

Mr. Matson gave an update on where they were at the moment with the
project and introduced his group.

Don Callahan, Projects Manager, gave an update of the work in progress that
was being done at the schools.

Midstate also provided copies of schedules.

Dr. Varona asked about the A/C efficiently performance.

Mr. Callahan explained about the units and dropped roofs in order that they
may work best.

Dr. Varona further stated that he wanted certified documentation which
confirmed that the work was being done and was going to be working at least
“x" amount of years or the amount of time of the warranty.

Mr Matson further added that the warranty they give is done in good faith.
Dr. Varona asked for a report of the first evaluation of Santa Cruz Valley
District’s project.

Mr. Matson stated they would provide that information.

Mrs. Mendoza made comments about the importance of this project to work
well and that she was hopeful that Midstate would do a good job.

3} Update on 2014-15/Final Budget Revision on 5/11/15

Superintendent Parra reported to the Board that the Budget Revision would
be presented to them for final approval on May 11, 2015.

4) Discuss a Possible Date for Special Study Session for the 2015/16
Projected Budget

Superintendent Parra asked the Board to set up a study session date for the
Budget presentation.
The Board agreed to have a study session on May 26", at 3:00 p.m.

5) Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Funds Extra Curricular Tax
Credit

No questions asked.

h. Governing Board Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements

Dr. Varona congratulated DSMS music festival and mentioned that it had been very
dynamic. He further expressed his appreciation for a job well done.




Page 6 of 125

Page-3-

Dr. Varona also reported he had attended the Mingus Jazz invitational and read a
letter of appreciation from Milas Yoes, the Director of the Instrumental and Jazz
Program from Phoenix College, to Desert Shadows Middle School Music Director,
Mrs. Lugo. ‘

Dr. Varona further asked that the Principals thank all the public who attend the
extracurricular events at the schools in order that the public may know where their
moneys from the override are going. .

Dr. Varona finally reported that he had attended the Special Olympics and enjoyed
the nice activities.

Mr. Orozco mentioned that in order to keep him focused he exercised and that he
felt that physical exercise for everyone was important for same.

Mr. Lucero reported he had attended the Special Olympics and he had enjoyed the
event.

Mr. Ruiz thanked the Rotary Club for the Student of the Month Program.
He also thanked the high school music program for a job well done.

Call to the Public

Mr. Frederick spoke about the Mingus Festival and of the great quality of
musicians the schools have. Also as a President of PEN, he invited the Board to
the Training Session that was to be held on Saturday, May 2, 2015.

Ms. Libby McAfee made a clarification on a request by a Board Member who
expressed a concern at the last Board Meeting on justifications for raises for the
teacher.

Consent Agenda ltems
Mr. Ruiz read all items for the record.
Mr. Orozco asked to discuss items g-k of the consent agenda.

A motion was made by Mr. Orozco and was seconded by Mr. Lucero for approval.
Motion carried unanimously.

a. Approval of Ratification of Expense/Payroll Vouchers

b. Approval of Ratification of Student ActivitiesfAuxiliary Operations Vouchers

¢. Approval for NHS FBLA Request for Permission to. Continue Raising Funds
and Travel from June 27-July 3, 2015 to Chicago, IL

d. Approval of Out-of-State Travel for Lourdes Catholic School

e. Approval of Donation from Santa Cruz County School Superintendent, Alfredo
Velasquez ($6000.00 to WCMS to be used for Camp Invention)

f.  Approval of invent Now Inc. Letter of Understanding Summer Program May .
2015



Page 7 of 125

Page-4-

VI.
VII.
Vi,

g. Approval to Exceed the $100,000 threshold with Shamrock Farms for
FY15-16 :

h. Approval to Exceed the $100,000 threshold with Achieve 3000 for FY15-16

i. Approval to Exceed the $100,000 threshold with Triumph Learning for
FY15-16

j.- Approval to Exceed the $100,000 threshold with Follett Ed.
Services/Follett School Solutions for FY15-16

k. Approval to Exceed the $100,000 threshold with CDWG for FY15-16

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and seconded by Mrs. Mendoza for the
approval of Items G through K.

Mr. Orozco asked what the reason was behind exceeding the accounts.
Adelmo Sandoval, Business Director, explained and clarified his concern.

Mr. Ruiz further clarified how the exceeding worked throughout the fiscat years.
Mr. Orozco requested further clarification..

Ms. Scott further clarified about the threshold going to the State and this information
being important in order for the State to approve their expense.

Mr. Sandoval in addition clarified that the expense was the vendor limits of
expenditure. _ ' '

Dr. Varona asked for clarification of expenditure of FY 15-16.

Ms. Scott explained that the procurement was being done the right way and by
contracts.

Mr. Lucero asked about the difference of going for State Bid or Mohave.

Mr. Sandoval explained the difference between going for a bid and Mohave
contracts.

Mr. Parra finally clarified that this is the process that has been done in the past.
Motion carried unanimously.

|.  Approval of Personnel Agenda Summary —
Agenda Summary ltem number 2-f was tabled.

Action Items —~ None
Information and Discussion Items — None
Requests for Future Agenda ltems
Mr. Orozco requested information on teachers’ salaries.
Adjournment

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr. Lucero for
adjournment of the public meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.




Page 8 of 125

Page-5-

Session was adjourned at 6:18 p.m.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD

_ President
Manny Ruiz
Respectfully Submitted, Clerk
Mary T. Lopez, Secretary Dr. Marcelino Varona, Jr.
May 11, 2015
Member
Barbara Mendoza
‘ Member
Saniiny Orozco
Member

Greg Lucero

(For exact statements made during the Board Meeting, you may request a copy of the DVD)



Page 9 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

SUPERINTENDENT’S INFORMATION:

Auditor General Notice Letter of April 28, 2015

PRESENTER: Superintendent Fernando Parra SUBMITTED: 5/5/15

ENCLOSURES:

Auditor General Letter




Page 10 of 125

STATE OF ARIZONA

DEBRA K. DAVENPORT, CPA OFFICE OF THE MELANIE M, CHESNEY
AUDITOR GENERAL DEPUTYAUD%T'ORG NERAL
AUDITOR GENERAL -

April 28, 2015
i

Mr. Fernando Parra, Superintendent
Nogales Unified School District

310 West Plum Street

Nogales, A7 85621

Dear Mr. Parra:

This letter is to inform you that we plan to conduct a performance audit of the Nogales Unified
School District pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes §41-1279.03.

10 answer any questions that YOU may have regarding the audit. The audit team will also outling
for you the audit phases and the approximate timeline to audit completion.

We recognize that your District already faces many time demands in meeting other regulfatory
and oversight requirements. In order to minimize this audit's time impact on you and your
employees, we have identified information for your District to provide before the audit starts.

If you have questions regarding our audit or the information that we have requested, please
contact Ross Ehrick, Division of School Audits Director, or Ann Orrico at (602) 553-0333. Your {
cooperation is greatly appreciated. !

|
Sincerely, fj
' I

\
M f
Debbie Davenpor f

Auditor General
DD:bh
Enclosure

J
|
|
ce: Governing Board J
Nogales Unified School District i , - |

Mr. Alfredo Velasquez !

Santa Cruz County School Superintendent ;

' i

|

|

|

2910 NORTH 44T1H STREET + SUITE 410 PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85018 (602) 653.0333 . FAX {602} 553-00561



Page 11 of 125

Division of Schoo!l Audits
District Information Request

Please submit these items to auditors within three weeks of receiving the audit notification letter:

1. Electronic files of transaction-level detailed accounting data for FY 2014. At a minimum,
the file(s) should contain all revenue, expenditure, and balance sheet account activity
recorded on the District's accounting system, including fiscal year 2014 year-end
adjustments.

Accounting transaction records should include:
e Transaction date
Fund, program, function, object codes (FPFQ)
Vendor name/Revenue source
Transaction description
- Amount

s @ o o

Detailed payroll records should include:
o Employee name

¢ Job title (Job description)

» Transaction date

e FPFO

o  Amount

 [favailable on system, hours worked per pay period

The files should also include the District's detailed journal entries with similar
information as listed above.

If a single electronic file is prepared that includes all of the transaction cycles (AP,
payroll, journal entry), a transaction identification field should be included to designate
the source system for each fransaction (A/P, payroll, JE, etc.).

Also include any other fields or information necessary for identifying transactions or
employees or retrieving the supporting documentation. These may include fields such
as purchase order number, invoice number, warrant number, warrant date, vendor,
employee number, etc.

Note: If you already prodﬁce accounting data files/reports that are more detailed than those
we are asking for, you do not need to modify them. We can work with the more detailed files.

2. Organization charts for fiscal years 2014 and 2015.

3. Complete staff listing, including names, titles, and work phone numbers for fiscal years
2014 and 2015, Please do not include staff social security numbers, home addresses,
or any other personal information.

4, List of all district bank accounts and purposes of accounts (e.g., student activities,
revolving, clearing, auxiliary, etc.).

5. All salary schedules for fiscal year 2014,




Page 12 of 125

6. List of all fiscal year 2014 intergovernmentai agreemenis (IGAs), includihg the names
of the entities involved and a brief description,

ﬁ(ny of this information that can be provided electronically is preferred in that mode. Microsoft
Word, Excel, or Access files are the easiest for us to use, but we can also use comma-delimited
text or other generic file types.

Large fites and/or those containing sensitive information should be sent through our secure file
transfer service. We will send instructions and related information to the individual you
designate so that they can access this service.

Smaller files and those containing non-sensitive information can be emailed to us at
DSA@azauditor.gov or mailed on a CD to:

Ann Orrico, Audit Manager
Division of School Audits
Office of the Auditor General
2910 N. 44th Street, Suite 410
Phoenix, Arizona 85018

i you have any questions or need more specific information or assistance, piease contact
Ann Orrico, Audit Manager at (602} 553-0333.




Page 13 of 125

Office of the Auditor General
Access and Security of Confidential Records

The Office of the Auditor General serves as an independent source of impartial

information concerning state and local governmental entities and to provide specific
recommendations to improve the operations of those entities.

-3

The Office is authorized to conduct audits pursuant to AR.S. §§41-1279.03, 41-1279.21,
and 41-2953, and by Resolution of the Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

Office staff is authorized to review confidential records without limitation, pursuant to
A.R.S. §41-1279.04,

Your agency, or political subdivision of the state, is required to provide records
requested by auditors, and it is a misdemeanor fo fail or refuse to provide access to
records pursuant to A.R.S. §§41-1279.04 and 41-1279.22.

Auditor General working papers and audit files, including draff reports, are not public
records, not available for public review, and not subject fo disclosure pursuant to AR.S.
§41-1279.05, except as authorized therein. It is a felony for an auditor to knowingly
disclose any record the disclosure of which is restricted by law.

State and most federal privacy laws provide access to confidential information without
consent for audit purposes. For example, the Health insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) provides an exception for a covered entity that
provides access to information for the purpose of management audits, financial audits,
or program monitoring and evaluation. See 45 CFR 160.203(d). FERPA provides a
similar exception in 34 CFR 99.35(a).

In order to maintain the security of confidential records, auditors will:
Use the information only as needed to perform the legitimate duties of the Office.
Appropriately safeguard confidential information.

Only access confidential information for which, in their best judgment, there is a need-to-
know basis.

Copy, fransmit, and review confidential information only as needed.

Utilize appropriate security measures to restrict access to confidential information to only
those individuals having a need for such access.

in the event they may have access to agency computer work stations, log off such work
stations when leaving the work area. Auditors should.normally only request and have
access to "read only" records.

Safeguard passwords or any other authorizations that allow access to confidential
information.

Be responsible for all activities undertaken using user IDs, passwords, or other forms of
authorization granted by the agency or political subdivision.

Revised: 4/2015 Page 1




Page 14 of 125

9. Destroy confidential personal information in their possession when no longer needed
and when required by federal law (see FERPA — 34 CFR §89.35(a)).

Additionally, all employees of the Office of the Auditor General:

10. Receive and are reqguired to sign “Internet Acceptable Use” and “Electronic Email
Acceptable Use" policies and agreements.

11. Receive a copy of and are required to acknowledge the Office’s Information Technology
poficy, which covers, among other things, information technology equipment and data
security. '

12. As required by statute, receive a copy and acknowledge acceptance of A.R.S. §38-448,
“State employees; access to internet pornography prohibited; cause for dismissal.”

Further, the Office:
13. Employs hardware, software, and processes in order to safeguard and monitor the
security of its network and end-user computers and computing devices, including
deploying protection from computer viruses, malware, and other common threais,

14, Provides staff with computer security awareness training and information.

Revised; 4/2015 Page 2



Page 15 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Consent Agenda APPROVED:

Ratification of Expense/Payroll Vouchers

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval %\ DATED: 05/04/2015

Finance Director (j N
BACKGROUND: The following Voucher(s) need to be ratified for Payment:

1) Payroll Voucher:
P-22  Voucher #57 1038 MAY 1,2015 $§ 1.132,221.95

P-22.1 Voucher #58 1039 MAY 1,2015 $ 1,200.38
P-22.2 Voucher #56 1037 MAY 1,2015 $ 62,673.20

2) Expense Voucher:

E 1122 APR 24,2015 $§ 386,825.80

NOTE:

The Expense Vouchers have been reviewed by one of the board members prior to
releasing the warrants.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board approve the ratification
of the Voucher(s), as presented.

ENCLOSURE (S):

Copies of Memorandums, District Voucher, Governing Board Resolution



" Page 16 of 125

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §15_3"21 .G which states:

«Aq order for a salary or other expense shall be signed by a majority of the Governing Board. An
order for salary or other expense may be signed between board meetings if a resolution to that effect
has been passed prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of the Governing Board and the
order is ratified by the Board at the next regular or special meeting of the Governing Board.”

THEREFORE, BE IT-RESOLVED that the Nogales Unified School District No. One
‘Governing Board hereby resolves to utilize A.R.S. §15-321.G 10 allow an order for salary or other
expense to be signed between board meetings prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of
the Governing Board and that the order be rafificd by the Board at the next regular or special
meeting of the Governing Board. The order shall be signed by a majority of Governing Board.

DATHD this 1480 day of July;2014

Dr. Hunter L. Nash, President

Manuel Ruiz, Board Clerk
‘ \._{ ﬂfﬂ f--a/

He aﬁla Yoard Member '
P

Ky

: 7
Ytk Arnson, iard Membér

AT
Dr. Myreelino Varona Tr, Board Member




Page 17 of 125

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 4,2015
To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director
From: Denisse Melendez, Payroll Special%stm
Re: RATIFICATION OF PAYROLL VOUCHERS

In accordance with the Governing Board Resolution dated July 14, 2014 | hereby submit
to you the following payroll vouchers to be ratified at the next regular or special
Governing Board Meeting.

Date Payroll # Voucher Amount Check Type
5/1120156 22 57,1038 $1,132,221.95 Employse/Deductions
5/1/2015 22.1 58, 1039 $1,200.38 Employee/Deductions

5112015 222 56, 1037 $62,673.20 Employee/Deductions




Page 18 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 57,1038

Entity Number: 12-2-01

Voucher Date: 05/01/2015  Prepared By: m\,/

Pay Perlod: 22 - ) -
Pay Cycte: BIWEEKLY Printed: 04/29/2015 01:.36:35 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $1,132,221.95 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Manuel Ruiz President

Admintstrator—~7"

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco

Board Member

FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS

001 $696,671.25 $49,487.40  $70,898.22 $95,162.85 $912,219.72
011 $13,389.54 $925.74  $1,392.37 $1,356.91 $17,064.56
013 $24,195.13 $1,70326  $2,173.37 $2,405.42 $30,477.18
020 $7,280.37 $378.01 $599.09 $546.52 $8,803.99
101 $50,275.44 $3,613.18  $5,415.96 $9,204.86 $68,500.44
140 $9,373.23 $660.97  $1,087.26 $698.86 $12,020.32
199 $3,264.80 $244.36 $378.72 $467.55 $4,355.43
220 $27,899.75 $2,076.30  $2,346.71 $3,367.96 $35,690.72
226 $1,075.94 $81.99 $124.81 $113.66 $1,396.40
265 $4,180.18 $294.38 $484.92 $729.66 $5,689.14
275 $2,616.32 $200.16 $187.12 $15.37 $3,018.97
290 $1,505.50 $115.17 $174.64 $9.27 $1,804.58
304 $8,877.98 $638.15 $870.87 $574.68 $10,961.68
349 $2,454.40 $178.43 $284.72 $238.38 $3,155.93
400 $986.00 $75.43 $0.00 $5.52 $1,066.95
466 $3,455.20 $256.28 $400.79 $677.28 $4,789.55
515 $7.82 $0.59 $0.00 $0.00 $8.41
570 $5,224.72 $352.31 $606.07 $792.75 $6,975.85
956 $581.25 $42.17 $67.43 $88.69 $779.54

PR# &7
Ded 1038

Substitute for ADE 40-101



Page 19 of 125

FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS

957 $2,164.03 $164.60 $133.18 $300.00 $2,761.81

958 $562.50 $40.89 $65.24 $3.15 $671.78
$866,041.35 $61,520.77  $87,691.49 $116,959.34 $1,132,221.95

PR# 87 Substitute for ADE 40-101
Ded 1038




Page 20 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 58,1039

Entity Number: 12-2-01

Voucher Date:  05/01/2015  Prepared By: W

Pay Perlod: 22.1 L NLY
Pay Cyclo:  BIWEEKLY Frinted: 05/01/2015 01:12:35 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $1,200.38 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Administrator-———"\

Manuel Ruiz

President

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr.

Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza

Board Member

Greg Lucero

Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $750.00 $57.39 $0.00 $98.52 $905.91
101 $250.00 $19.13 $0.00 $25.34 $294.47
$1,000.00 $76.52 $0.00 $123.86 $1,200.38
PR# 58 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1039



Page 21 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

VOUCHER Entity Number: 12-2-01

Voucher No: 56, 1037 Voucher Date: 05/01/2015  Prepared By: m
b Gycla: BIWEEKLY Printed: 04/27/2015 11:30:36 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $62,673.20 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Manuel Ruiz President

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member

FUND GROSS ‘ FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $41,417.61 $3,169.26 $4,804.44 $810.00 $50,201.31
101 $6,000.00 $459.12 $606.00 $33.84 $7,188.96
199 $250.00 $19.14 $29.00 $1.42 $299.56
220 $2,500.00 $191.30 $290.00 $14.10 $2,995.40
265 $500.00 $38.26 $58.00 $2.82 $5990.08
200 $152.94 $11.71 $17.73 $0.85 $183.23
570 $750.00 $57.39 $87.00 $4.23 $898.62
957 $250.00 $19.13 $29.00 $8.91 $307.04
$51,820.55 $3,965.31 $6,011.17 $876.17 $62,673.20
PR#: 86

Ded 1037

Substitute for ADE 40-101



- Page 22 of 125

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

Memorandum

" To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director |
From: Isabei C. Alvarez, 'Abcount's Payable Specialist *
Date: April 22, 2015

Re: Ratification of Expense Voucher

" In accordance with Govér_ning Board Resohitio_n dated July 14th, 2014, I hereby submit
to you the following Expense voucher to be ratified at the next regular or special

Governing Board Meeting.

Voucher No. | o ' i)ate ‘ Amount
1122 4/24/2015 $386,825.80

Thank you..

PO BOX 5000 # NOGALES * ARIZONA . * 85628




Page 23 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1122 Voucher Date: 04/24/2015  Prepared By: ’j:A
‘ Printed; 04/22/2015 01:00:41 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $386,825.80 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify by my original signature below that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or
materials herein represented have been received and that the claim: ___was approved at a public
meeting of the governing hoard on (AR.S. 15-304), or ___ will be ratified at the next
regular or special meeting of the governing board on in accordance with the procedures
of A.R.S. 15-321 All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget. ltemized invoices
accompany these vouchers. All employees and officials have on file an oath in compliance with ARS
38-231.

5\’4? o Manuel Ruiz President
Dr. Margelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk
%ﬁ%ayﬁz@?g@/
/Ba?bara Mandoza Board Member 0
Greg L.ucero Board Member
Santiny Orozco Board Member

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION $2560,861.51
101 TITLE |- LEA $14,469.77
102 TITLE | - PARTD $252.53
199 TITLE lil - LEP PROGRAM $2,058.69
220 IDEA - BASIC GRANT $9,120.78
260 CTE - BASIC GRANTS $8,003.29
290 MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENTS (MAC) $32.91
304 PEP - SALUD POR VIDA $2,058.20
349 COUNTY FOREST FEES $2,838.40
374 E-RATE REIMBURSEMENT $4,382.36

Created By: ialvarez Posted By: i.alvarez Date: 04/22/201512:59:42  Page: 1



Page 24 of 125

Voucher No: 1122 Voucher Date: 04/24/2015
Fund Amount
400 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PRIORITY $852.51
PROGRAMS
408 SCHOOL SAFETY PROGRAM $4,631.10
510 FOOD SERVICE $53,461.03
530 GIFTS AND DONATIONS $11,097.29
531 GIFTS & DON. BRACKER ELEM $456.79
532 GIFTS & DON. DSMS $98.68
533 GIFTS & DON. CORONADO ELEM $846.44
534 GIFTS & DON. CARPENTER $1,229.21
535 GIFTS & DON. LINCOLN $148.20
536 GIFTS & DON. MITCHELL ELEM $20.00
537 GIFTS & DON. WELTY ELEM $2,503.41
538 GIFTS & DON. CHALLENGER ELEM $1,212.97
570 INDIRECT COSTS $7,252 96
610 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL OUTLAY $7,156.85
855 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE PROGRAM $1,095.59
WITHHOLDING

956 PRINTSHOP $473.98
957 TRANSPORTATION $201.35

$386,825.80

Created By: lalvarez Posted By: l.alvarez Date: 04/22/2015 12:50:42 Page:



Page 25 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA: APPROVED:

Approval/Acceptance of Donation from Box Tops for Education

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval D\\ DATE SUBMITTED 412812015
Finance Director A

BACKGROUND:

Box Tops for Education, is submitting a donation of $1334.90 to Coronado
Elementary School, to be used for technology software and equipment,
instructional supplies, and music instructional supplies and equipment.

NOTE:
Upon Board approval, the Business Office will contact Box Tops for Education to
acknowledge approval of the donation.

RECOMMEDATION:
The Administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board accept the
donation being offered by Box Tops for Education.

ENCLOSURES:
Request for Acceptance of Donation & Gifts Form



Page 26 of 125
NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

310 W PLUM STEEET
PHONE: (520) 287-0800 / FAX: (520) 287-6618

Name of Individual making donation Box Top for Education
Representing (Firm, Corporation): Generals Mills
Address: 13700 Okland Avenue mi 48203
Street city State Zip
Phone #: ' Fax #: E-Mail:
Donated ltem Estimated Value Serial/Vin# Conditlon {Good, Fair, Poor
check# 222665 $1,334.90
total D I - . . X
eposii to : Student Activilies [ ] Gifts & Donafions [A]

* |f cash/Check Donation please make check payable to Nogales Unified School District #1

Purpose for which donation is intoned (if any):

Technology software and equipment
Instructional supplies
Music instructional supplies and equipment

Signature: . /// 7 W/%/ Date: Z/ 2«2 7 -2 J &

[ ] Please provide the District Tax 1D Number upon accepiance of Donation

School/Department requesting accepiance of donation:

Administrator Signature: " Date:

*DONATIONS UNDER $1000.00 MAY BE APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDANT

Superintendent Signature Date of Approval

*DONATIONS OVER $1000.00 MAY BE APPROVED BY GOVERNING BOARD

Governing Board Signaiure Date of Approval




Page 27 of 125

©@2015.General Mills

Bl

me2d BRI KORLIGLEI LGN LPSBREGEN




Page 28 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA: APPROVED:
Approval/Acceptance of Donation from Port Devanning Services,
LLC.

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval % DATE SUBMITTED 51712015

Finance Director y \

BACKGROUND:
Port Devanning Services LLC are submitting a donation of $2500.00 to Nogales
High School, to be used for Boys Basketball Program.

NOTE:
Upon Board approval, the Business Office will contact Port Devanning Services
LLC to acknowledge approval of the donation.

RECOMMEDATION:
The Administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board accept the
donation being offered by Port Devanning Services LLC.

ENCLOSURES:
Request for Acceptance of Donation & Gifts Form



Page 29 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
310 WPLUM STREET
PHONE(520) 287-0800 / FAX (520) 287-6618

REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS

Name of Individual making donation:%H" ‘E}Vﬂnn’[n{j/ &maq w

Representing {Firm, Corporation}:

address J2OO W . Taductrial fwk Ly W Ngales e W

Street C|ty State

Phone #. 52012 ’*qqgs— Fax# GID-~J 2-440U8 E—Mali{jﬂﬂﬁﬂ!{_@%ﬁ@j& W

Donated ltem Estimated Value SerialiVin # Condition (Good, Fair, Poor}

ket 21

“Cashi/Check Donation: 3 ZCDD.QQ Deposit to: Student Activities [ ] Gifts & Donations Fund [_3—""
*If Cash/Check Donalion please make check payable to Nogales Unified School District #1

Purpase for which donation is intended (if any):

J\_-@;ﬂm_ﬁi_ﬁyé_&s%w quwvt

Signature Date,

{ 1 Please provide the Dislric’f Tax 1D Numnber upon acceptance of Donation

Date. Tl(O ’ A

* DONATIONS UNDER $1000.00 MAY BE APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT

Superintendent Signature Date of Approval

* DONATIONS OVER $1000.00 MUST BE APPROVED BY GOVERNING BOARD

Governing Board Signature Date of Approval




Page 30 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Consent Agenda APPROVED:
Award of Sole Source status to Catapult Learning for FY 14/15
SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval K DATE SUBMITTED: 5/5/2015
Finance Director D N
BACKGROUND:

The recommendation to purchase this instructional materials from Catapult Learing that serve to support
the existing Professional Development Services currently provided to the Private Schools, Lourdes
Catholic School and Sacred Heart School. The Instructional Materials provided by Catapult Learning can
only be purchased by this vendor.

School District Procurement Rule R7-2-1053 paragraph A states, “A contract may be awarded for a
material, service or construction item without competition if the governing board determines in writing that
there is only 1 source for the required material, service or construction item. The school district may
require the submission of cost or pricing data in connection with an award under this Section. Sole
source procurement shall be avoided, except when no reasonable alternative source exists. A copy of the
written evidence and determination of the basis for the sole source procurement shall be retained in the
procurement file by the school district.”

Therefore, it is recommended that the Governing Board acknowledge the written determination that there
is only these instructional items are proprietary to Catapult Learning. This recommendation is in
compliance with the School District Procurement Rules. It is in the District's best interest to approve the
_recommended sole source procurement.

Sole Source Type:

M This is the only vendor that can provide this product/service.
[ ] Utilizing another vendor for this product/service would be too costly to transition existing infrastructure.
[1 This vendor is the only provider for this product/service in our area. We are obligated to use this

vendor for this product/service.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the written determination to award sole source status to Catapult L.earning for Instructional
Materials for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

ENCLOSURE:

T e 5SS

— y

Administrative Approval Date

Board Member Approval Date




Page 31 of 125

Catapult Learning

May 5, 2015

Nidia White

Purchasing & Procurement Specialist
Nogales Unified School District
Business Office

310 W, Plum Street

Nogales, AZ 85621

Dear Ms. White:

This letter is to confirm that Catapult Learning, LLC is the sole source provider of the
Catapult Learning Student Reading Bags. Catapult Learning, LLC researches age
appropriate reading selections and creates thematic libraries for use at school and in the
home. The Student Reading Bags are packaged with Catapult Learning, LLC’s
proprietary parent guide focused on acquisition of student reading skills at school and in
the home. Catapult Learning, LLC does not license its library lists, its parent guides, or
the underlying research to any other company; therefore, the products, as thematic
collections, are only available through Catapult Learning, LLC,

If you desire any additional information, don’t hesitate to contact me at (856) 283-3456
or liza.wolf @catapultlearning.com,

Sincerely,
W%q,

Liza L. Wolf
General Counsel and Chief Compliance Officer
Catapult Learning, LLC

Catapult Learning, LLC  Two Aquarium Drive, Suite 100 » Carnden, NJ 08103
T 800-841-8730 | F 856-831-7886 » www.catapultlearning.com




Page 32 of 125

Catapult Le

Proposal to Provide: Instructional Materials

T
Fi
.F
&
o

April 24, 2015

For: Sacred Heart School, Nogales Unified School District, Nogales, AZ

Catapult Learning can provide instructional matertals for Sacred Heart School for 15 students, We

include a fist of instructional materials which we can provide, Including pricing.

Student Reading Bags encourage the love of readiig. This program is
designed to provide students with a fictlon and a non-fiction book at their
appropriate reading level from well known authors. A coiorful insert
provides additional information about other books that the featured
authors have written that are generally available through local public
libraries. School supplies are also included that wiil enhance student
organizational skiils. The Informational Inserts in both the Family and
Student Reading Bags was developed by our educatlon staff and is only
available through Catapult Learning. in addition to enhancing shlidren’s

reading skills, these bags engage student’s interest in math by Including math as part of the plot,
Throughout the story, characters In the piot use niath to solve mysteries and gulde their adventures.

Itam

Price Per ftem

Student Reading Bags for 15 students

Total Price:

$35

$525,00*

changes made ta the program porameters could result in a chunge in price,

All applicable taxes, shipping and handling are Included In the unit price, Quoted prices wifl be honored for 90 days
Jrom the date of this proposal. All pricing Is dependent upon the specific purameters outlined in this proposal. Any

For more information, please contact:

Heather Hutchinson, Regional Divector

301-897-0552 heather.hutchinson @catapultlearning.com

Catapult Learning, LLC Two Aquarium Drlve, Suite 100, Camden, NJ 08103 T 856.831.7909 F

856.831.7886 www.catapultlearning. com




Page 33 of 125
NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Consent Agenda APPROVED: .
Renewal of Award for Sole Source status to NCS Pearson, Incorporated for FY 15-16

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval {x DATE SUBMITTED: 5/4/2015

Finance Director 0 \

BACKGROUND:

The following Sole Source vendor has been District Board approved in the previous fiscal years, procurement rules
state the use of sole source vendors may be approved for each upcoming year.

NCS Pearson, Inc. is the Sole Source manufacturer and distributor for the Powerschool Student Information
Software used within the District. Powerschool includes software implementation services, software maintenance
services, training services, product support services, and technical support services. Award is based upon the fact
that currently there is no alternative to provide licensing, maintenance and support for the PowerSchool software.
PowerSchool has been used as the District’s Student Information Software for the past 10 years.

School District Procurement Rule R7-2-1053 paragraph A states, "A contract may be awarded for a material,
service or construction item without competition if the governing board determines in writing that there is only 1
source for the required material, service or construction item. The school district may require the submission of cost
or pricing data in connection with an award under this Section. Sole source procurement shall be avoided, except
when no reasonable alternative source exists. A copy of the written evidence and determination of the basis for the
sole source procurement shall be retained in the procurement file by the school district.”

Therefore, it is recommended that the Goveming Board acknowledge the written determination that there is only
one source at each district location to provide these services and that no reasonable alternative exists. This
recommendation is in compliance with the School District Procurement Rules. It is in the District's best interest to
approve the recommended sole source procurement.

The renewal cost for this FY 2015-2016 will be $ 48,770.33.

Sole Source Type:

[ ] Thisis the only vendor that can provide this product/service.
& Utilizing another vendor for this product/service would be too costly to transition existing infrastructure.

[} This vendor is the only provider for this product/service in our area. We are obligated to use this vendor for this
productfservice.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Governing Board approves the written determination to award sole source status and renewal of annual
licensing with NCS Pearson, Inc. for FY 2015-20186.

ENCLOSURES:

Sole Source letter from NCS Pearson Inc.
NCS Pearsen-Renewgl-Summary

: O > SVBNS
Administrative' Approvay Date

Board Member Approval Date




Page 34 of 125

January 14, 2015 PEARSON
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

3075 West Ray Road, Sulte 200
Chandler, AZ 85226

T: {480) 457-7679
F: (480) 457-7610
E: kevin.schutz@pearson.com

WWW.pearson.com

RE: Sole Source Letter

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that NCS Pearson, Inc. and its affiliate companies (collectively,
“Pearson”) are the sole source from which your school, school district or other educational institution may
purchase the PowerSchool software and accompanying support, including fixes and enhancements. Also,
any services provided using the PowerSchool software including, without limitation, hosting services for the
PowerSchool product are only available through Pearson.

The PowerSchool software, support and services, as described ahove, are available only to your school,
school district or other educational institution from Pearson.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel firee to contact me at (480) 457-7679.

Sincerely,

o

Kevin Schuiz

Senior Counsel

State of Arizona)

County of Maricopa)

On this 14th day of January, 2015 before me personally appeared Kevin Schutz,

whom I know personally, and acknowledged that he executed the same.

(seal) I Ascdle | @Of\

ichelle J. Connelly, Notag$| Public d

3 Michalle J Connelly
My Commasion Expites 012016




Page 35 of 125

glngss ';\?jsrf;g;néoad Suite 200 Product Renewal Sum mary égﬁz}:cl: zﬁrmﬂgi: gggggg;
Chandler, AZ 85226 NOGALES USD 1 Start Date: 20-JUL-2015
TEL {888) 827-0772 End Date: 19-JUL-2016

FAX (480) 907-2249

Bill To: NOGALES USD 1
310 W PLUM 8T
NOGALES, AZ 85621-2690

This is not an invoice. All pricing is exclusive of any applicable sales, use or other similar taxes or duties. The customer will be responsible for any such
taxes or duties that may apply; if the customer is tax exempt evidence of such tax exemption must be provided. If payment is made prior to invaicing,
please add the appropriate sales or use taxes to your paymeni. This price quote Is in US dollars and payment should be made in US dallars.

Serviceltom - Description = . |Coun
PSPREMSUP PowerSchool Support $27,483.50
PSPREMSSL PowerSchaol SSL Certificate 1 $400.00
PSPREMHOST PowerSchool Hosling 5786 $17,358.00
Total: $45,241.50
SITE LISTING
Account 11006637 NOGALES USD 1

WAREHOUSE; 510 W WESTERN AVE

NOGALES \AZ 85621 US
Serviceltom .~ [peseripion © ' |instancelD {Counts |StartDate |EndDate | - Amount
PSPREMHOST PowerSchooi Hosting 1204695 20-JUL-15  {19-JUL-16 $17,358.00
PSPREMSSL PowerSchooi SSL Cerlificate 1204685 1 20-JUL-15 {19-JUL-16 $400.00
PSPREMSUP PowerSchoo! Support 1204695 5786 20-JUL-15 ]19-JUL-16 $27,483.50

Total Site Renewal Fees $45,241.50

Page 1 of 1 Date Printed 27-APR-2015




INVOICE

BILL TO:

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
NOGALES UsSD 1

F0 W PLUM ST

NOGALES, AZ 85621-2690

550 sk12nacsfos

INVOICE NUMBER: 4548611
TAX 1D, NO. 41-0850527
DATE: 20-JUL-15 Page 1 of i
CUSTOMER 1006637 CREDIT
LOCATED AT: NO.: REF. NO.:

MNOGALES USD 1

WAREHOUSE

610 WWESTERN AVE

NOGALES, AZ 85621

Reference Number; 3280669

PURCHASE INFORMATION SHIPPING INFORMATION PAYMENT INFORMATION
PURCHASE ORDER: {(MOST RECENT SHIPMENT) TERMS: PAY ON RECEIPT
SHIP DATE: DUE DATE:  20-JUL-15
GUSTOMER CONTRACT NUMBER: — GONTACT:  Gustomer.Service@pearson.com
" 888-627-0772 (Toll-Frea}
NCS CONTRACT NUMBER: . 480-457-7978 (Direct Dial}
3280669 BIL NUMBER: 480-907-2249 (Fax)
GESCRIFTION UM aTY 5 UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
PSPREMHOST PowerSchoot Hosting for the period of 07/20/2015 through 07/19/2016 Each 5786 |Y 3.00 17,358.00
PSPREMSSL PowerSchoot SSL Certificate for the period of 07/20/2015 through Each 1Y 400.00 400.00
0711912016
PSPREMSUP PowerSchool Support for the period of 07/20/2015 through 0719/2016 Each 5786 |Y 4.75 27,483.50
INVOICE SUMMARY:
TOTAL FOR ALL LINE {TEMS 45,241.50
5.60% STATE TAX 2,533.52
0.70% COUNTY TAX 316.69
1.50% CITY TAX 876.62
Register at hitps:/ipay.pearson.com/OA_HTML/SeHfRegistration.jsp
Already a user, login to hitps://ipay.pearson.com
THIS IS YOUR ANNUAL SUPPORT/SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL. A NEW PURCHASE
ORDER IS REQUIRED. TO AVOID CANCELLATION OF YOUR PHONE SUPPORT,
PRODUCT UPDATES, OR HOSTED PRODUCT PLEASE WORK WITH YOUR
DIRECTOR OF TECHNOLOGY OR APPROPRIATE PARTY TO ESTABLISH AND
APPROVE A CURRENT YEAR PO AND PAYMENT FOR THIS ANNUALLY RECURRING
INVOICE. IF SUPPORT 1S NOT USED, PLEASE FAX A WRITTEN CANCELLATION TO
480-907-2249,
Use our new convenient ematl webform
{https:/ipearsonnacommunity.force.com/cocols/Gontact_Us) for all your customer
support needs!
SUBTOTAL TAX TOTAL
{USD)
45,241.50 3,528.83 48,770.33
Remilt by Chack to:

ORIGINAL

NCS PEARSON, INC,
13036 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE
CHICAGO, IL 60693
Remlt by Wire or ACH fo:
Bank of America - Account Mame: NCS Pearson Inc.
ACH: # 071-000-039 WIRE: #0260-0959-3
Account No: 81881-053688 SWIFT: BOFAUS3N
{Include invoice numbar in transmission)




Page 37 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED
Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Auxiliary Operations Fund
Treasurers
SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval /i\a DATE SUBMITTED: 5/5/2015

Finance Director

BACKGROUND:

The following Resolution is adopted annually, to comply with the State Statutes and District
Policies, regarding the day-to-day District’s transactions:

This resolution was previously adopted on January 12, 2015:

1. Auxiliary Operations Fund Treasurers

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board adopt the revised Resolution as
presented and authorize its signature.

ENCLOSURE:

Resolution




Page 38 of 125

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Arizona Revised Statue §15-1125 provides that the Governing Board of this
School District shall appoint a treasurer to whom all monies shall be paid for the Auxiliary
Operations Fund,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Adelmo Sandoval shall be designated
Auxiliary Operations Fund Treasurer and cosigner shall be Fernando Parra. The fund shall consist
of Bookstore and Athletic Activities Funds and others. Also, that Adelmo Sandoval shall be
designated as Extracurricular Activities Fees Account Treasurer and cosigner shall be Fernando
Parra. The fund shall consist of fees collected for extracurricular activities via taxpayer
contributions and donations.

FURTHER, under provisions of A.R.S. §15-1125, the treasurer of this fund is hereby authorized
to make periodic investments and all monies earned shall be credited to the Auxiliary Operations
Fund.

DATED this 11th day of May, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Manny Ruiz, President

Dr. Marcelino Varona, Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza, Board Member

Santiny Orozco, Board Member

Greg Lucero, Board Member




Page 39 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED

Adoption of FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Ratification of Vouchers

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval /E\ DATE SUBMITTED: 5/5/2015
Finance Director oA

BACKGROUND:

The following Resolution is adopted annually, to comply with the State Statutes and District
Policies, regarding the day-to-day District’s transactions:

This resolution was previously adopted on July 14, 2014:

1. Ratification of Vouchers

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board adopts the Resolution as presented

and authorize its signature.

ENCLOSURE(S):

Resolution




Page 40 of 125

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §15-321.G which states:

“An order for a salary or other expense shall be signed by a majority of the Governing Board. An
order for salary or other expense may be signed between board meetings if a resolution to that effect
has been passed prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of the Governing Board and the
order is ratified by the Board at the next regular or special meeting of the Governing Board.”

THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED that the Nogales Unified School District No. One
Governing Board hereby resolves to utilize A.R.S. §15-321.G to allow an order for salary or other
expense to be signed between board meetings prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of
the Governing Board and that the order be ratified by the Board at the next regular or special
meeting of the Governing Board. The order shall be signed by a majority of Governing Board.

DATED this 11th day of May, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Manny Ruiz, President

Dr. Marcelino Varona, Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza, Board Member

Santiny Orozco, Board Member

Greg Lucero, Board Member




Page 41 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED
Adoption of FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Designee for General Fixed Assets
Maintenance & Disposal

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval X‘\\ DATE SUBMITTED: 5/5/2015
Finance Director N

BACKGROUND:

The following Resolution is adopted annually, to comply with the State Statutes and District
Policies, regarding the day-to-day District’s transactions:

This resolution was previously adopted on July 14, 2014:

l. Designee for General Fixed Assets

RECOMMENDATION:

The adminisirative recommendation is that the Governing Board adopts the Resolution as presented
and authorize its signature.

ENCLOSURE:

Resolution




Page 42 of 125

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, it is required by the uniform System of Financial Records of the State of Arizona
that the Governing Board of this Unified School District shall appoint a person to be responsible for
the general fixed assets of the District,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Ricardo de la Riva shall be designated
responsible and authorized to sign for their disposal.

FURTHER, that the person responsible keep a listing of all fixed assets, which must be uwpdated
annually and that a physical inventory of equipment be taken at least every three (3) years.

DATED this 11th day of May, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Manny Ruiz, President

Dr, Marcelino Varona, Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza, Board Member

Santiny Orozco, Board Member

Greg Lucero, Board Member




Page 43 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED
Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Food Service Fund Treasurers

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval ?\ DATE SUBMITTED: 3/512015
Finance Director

BACKGROUND:

The following Resolution is adopted annually, to comply with the State Statutes and District
Policies, regarding the day-to-day District’s transactions:

This resolution was previously adopted on January 12, 2015:

1. Food Service Fund Treasurers

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board adopt the revised Resolution as
presented and authorize its signature.

ENCLOSUREL(S):

Resolution




Page 44 of 125

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Arizona Revised Statue § 15-1122 provides that the Governing Board of
Nogales Unified School District No. One of Santa Cruz County, Arizona shall appoint a student
activity treasurer to whom all student activities shall be paid, and

WHEREAS, Arizona Revised Statue § 15-1122 the “District” provides that the Governing
Board may designate an assistant student activities treasurer for each school in the district, and

WHEREAS, under provisions of U.S.F.R. Section VII, the student activity treasurer is
hereby authorized to make periodic investments of these funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Adelmo Sandoval shall be designated
Student Activity Treasurer and cosigner shall be Fernando Parra and assistant student activities
treasurers shall be designated for each school as follows:

DISTRICT Denisse Melendez, Sandy Aleantar
NOGALES HIGH SCHOOL Rosalva Everette
WADE CARPENTER MIDDLE SCHOOL Diana Calza

DESERT SHADOWS MIDDLE SCHOOL Mayra Garcia
BRACKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Martha Villa
CHALLENGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Blanca Gomez
CORONADO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Frances Yalencia
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Rosario Corrales

A.J. MITCHELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Patty Leon

WELTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cathy Novelo
PIERSON VOCATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL Rosalinda Norzagaray

DATED: This 11th day of May, 2015
NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Manny Ruiz, President

Dr. Marcelino Varona, Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza, Board Member

Santiny Orozco, Board Member

Greg Lucero, Board Member




Page 45 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED
Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Investment & Reinvestment of
District Monies

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval k DATE SUBMITTED: 5/52015
Finance Divector

BACKGROUND:

The following Resolution is adopted annually, to comply with the State Statutes and District Policies,
regarding the day-to-day District’s transactions:

This resolution was previously adopted on January 12, 2015:

1. Invesiment & Reinvestment of District Monies

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board adopt the revised Resolution as
presented and authorize ifs signature.

ENCLOSURE(S):

Resoclution




Page 46 of 125

RESOLUTION

COMES NOW the Governing Board of Nogales Unified School District No. One of Santa Cruz
County, Arizona and herewith respectfully represents that on the 11th day of May, 2015, at a
Regular Board Meeting, upon motion duly made, seconded and carried witha vote of () “AYES?”
and (  )*NAYS” this Board

RESOLVED THAT:

WHEREAS, this District has funds in excess of any anticipated authorized requirements;
and,

WHEREAS, it appears to be for the best interest of the District to authorize the Santa Cruz
County Treasurer to invest and keep invested these funds in interest bearing securities as proved by
law, and

WHEREAS, from time to time it will be necessary and for the best interest of the Disfrict, to
authorize the Santa Cruz County Treasurer to sell these securities to provide available funds for
current authorized requirements; and

WHEREAS, § 15-1025 (A), § 15-1105, §15-1154, and § 151143, Arizona Revised Statutes
allows the Governing Board to request consent of the Board of Supervisors for the full fiscal year or
the remainder of the fiscal year;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Governing Board of Nogales Unified School
District No. One of Santa Cruz County does hereby request the consent of the Board of Supervisors
to invest and reinvest all monies as authorized by law for the fiscal year beginning on the 1* day of
July, 2015 and ending on the 30™ day of June 2016,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Governing Board of Nogales Unified School District
No. One of Santa Cruz County, Arizona, the Santa Cruz County Treasurer is authorized to purchase,
hold and sell such lawful securities as follows:

1. Bonds or other evidences of indebtedness of the Unites States of America or any of its
agencies or instrumentalities when such obligations are guaranteed as to principal and
interest by the United States of America or by any agency or instrumentality thereof.

2. Bonds or other evidences of indebtedness of this state, or of any of the counties, or
incorporated cities, towns or duly organized school districts of this state,

3. Bonds, notes or evidences of indebtedness of any county, municipality, or municipal
district utility within this state, which are payable from revenues or earnings
specifically pledged for the payment of the principal and interest on such obligations,
and for the payment of which a lawful sinking fund or reserve fund has been
established and is being maintained, but only if no obligations to be purchased has
occurred within five (5) years of the date of investment therein, or if such obligations
were issued less than five (5) years prior to the date of investment, no default in




Page 47 of 125

payment of principal or interest has occurred on the obligations to be purchased, nor
on any other obligations of the issuer within five (5) years of such investment.

4. Bonds, notes or evidences of indebtedness issued by any municipal improvement
districts in this state to finance local improvements authorized by law, if the principal
and interest of such obligations are payable from assessments on real property within
such local improvement district. No such investment shall be made if the face value
of all such obligations and similar obligations outstanding, exceed fifty percent (50%)
of the market value of the real property and improvements upon which such bonds or
the assessments for the payment of principal and interest thereon are liens inferior
only to the liens for general and valorem property taxes. Such investment shall be
made only if no default in payment of principal or interest on the obligations to be
purchased has occurred within five (5) years of the date investment therein, or if such
obligations were issued less than five (5) years prior to the date of investment, no
default in payment of principal or interest has occurred on the obligations to be
purchased, nor on any other obligation of the issuer within five (5) years of such
investments.

5. Interest bearing savings accounts or certification of deposit insured in banks or
savings and loan associations doing business in Arizona by the federal deposit
insurance corporation, or the federal savings and loan insurance corporation, but only
if they are secured by the depository to the same extent and in the same manner as
required by the general depository law of the state. Security shall not be required for
that portion of any deposit that is insured under any law of the United States.

6. Bonds, debentures or other obligations issued by the federal land banks, for the federal
intermediate credit banks or the banks for cooperatives.

Such requests for investments may be oral or written by the Governing Board acting through,

Fernando Parra, Superintendent
Name Title

Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director
Name Title

acting as agent of the Governing Board.

Governing Board of Nogales Unified School District No. One of Santa Cruz County, Arizona

Manny Ruiz, President
Aftest:

Dr, Marcelino Varona, Board Clerk




Page 48 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED
Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: District Revolving Account

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval S(\ DATE SUBMITTED: 5/5/2015
Finance Directlor

BACKGROUND:

The following Resolution is adopted annually, to comply with the State Statutes and District
Policies, regarding the day-to-day District’s transactions:

This resolution was previously adopted on January 12, 2015:

L. District Revolving Account

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board adopt the revised Resolution as
presented and authorize its signature.

ENCLOSURE(S):

Resolution




Page 49 of 125

APPLICATION FOR DISTRICT REVOLVING FUND

The Governing Board of the Nogales Unified School District No. One hereby applies to the
School Superintendent of Santa Cruz County, the current 2015-2016 District Revolving Fund under
Section § 15-1101, Arizona Revised Statues, in the amount of $15,000. The fund shall be used in
accordance with I Section § 15-1101, Arizona Revised Statues for activities of the school district
that require immediate cash outlays for items including postage, freight, officials, taxes, parcel post,
student per diem, travel or other minor disbursements but not including salaries or wages, which are
proper as ultimate claims for payment from school district funds. The Finance Director of Nogales
Unified School District No. One, Adelmo Sandoval, is designated as the person responsible for the
disbursement of the Revolving Fund; Fernando Parra will be alternate signatory for this fund.

DATED this 11th day of May, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Manny Ruiz, President

Dr. Marcelino Varona, Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza, Board Member

Santiny Orozco, Board Membcr

Greg Lucero, Board Member




Page 50 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED
Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: District Bank Accounts/
Signature Authority

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval A DATE SUBMITTED: 5/5/2015
Finance Director

BACKGROUND:

The following Resolution is adopted annually, to comply with the State Statutes and District
Policies, regarding the day-to-day District’s transactions:

These resolutions were adopted on January 12, 2015:

I. District Bank Accounts / Signature Authority

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board adopt the revised Resolution as
presented and authorize its signature

ENCLOSURE:

Resolution




Page 51 of 125

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Nogales Unified School District No. One must, in the course of the day-to-day
business of the District, deposit money in accounts with commercial banking firms and make all
disbursements by check;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that for the 2015-2016 fiscal year, the funds
for the following accounts will be deposited in the banks listed:

1) High School Student Activity Account — Wells Fargo Bank — Account Number:
1121806366 — Authorized signatures: Fernando Parra, Adelmo Sandoval

2} Elementary Student Activity Account — Wells Fargo Bank Account Number:
1121806341 - Authorized signatures: Fernando Parra, Adelmo Sandoval

3) District Revolving Account —~ Wells Fargo Bank — Account Number:
0822-334561 — Authorized signatures: Fernando Parra, Adelmo Sandoval

4) District Food Service Account — Wells Fargo Bank - Account Number:
6123012640~ Authorized signatures: Fernando Parra, Adelmo Sandoval

5) District Auxiliary Operations Fund Account - Wells Fargo Bank - Account number:
0669-805269 - Authorized signatures: Fernando Parra, Adelmo Sandoval

6) Direct Deposit Account — Wells Fargo Bank - Account number
1121806861 - Authorized signatures: Fernando Parra, Adelmo Sandoval

7) Federal and State Income Tax Withholding Account — Chase — Account number
0285-5985 — Authorized signatures: Fernando Parra, Adelmo Sandoval

DATED: This 11th day of May, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Manny Ruiz, President

Dr. Marcelino Varona, Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza, Board Member

Santiny Orozco, Board Member

Greg Lucero, Board Member




Page 52 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

CONSENT ITEM: Personnel Agenda Summary
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director
DATED: May 2015

1. Certified Employees for School Year 2015-2016
a) Linda Ornelas, Teacher at Mary L. Welty Elementary School*
b) Zulema Fragoso, Counselor at Nogales High School*
c) Ricardo Medina, Teacher at Nogales High School*

2. Resignation of Employees End of SY 2014-2015
a)} Alejandro Alvarez, Security at Mary L. Welty Elementary School effective May 29,
2015

3. Rescind Retirement for Classified Employee End of SY 2014-2015
a) Oralia Espinoza, Special Education Aide at Desert Shadows Middle School
b} Nancy Farnsworth, Teacher at Nogales High School

4. Retirement of Employee End of SY 2014-2015
a) Yolanda E. Siordia, Teacher at Wade Carpenter Middle School effective June 30,
2015

5. Waive Notification Deadline/Approval of Bonus Program School Year 14-15
a) Yolanda E. Siordia, Teacher at Wade Carpenter Middle School
b) Alegjandro Alvarez, Security at Mary L. Welty Elementary School

6. Leave of Absence Without Pay for SY 2015-2016
a) Vladimir Vladimirov, Teacher at Nogales High School
b) Nancy Famsworth, Teacher at Nogales High School

7. Observations/Field Studies
a. Fernando Sanchez at Lincoln Elementary School through Cochise Community

College
8. Volunteers for School Year 14-15

_ | School Slte Last Name First Name Parent/Non-Parent Expiration Date
a | AJM Ramos Roxanna Viridiana Parent May 2019
b | Bracker Bazua Anna Maria Parent May 2018
¢ | Carpenter Martinez Claudia Parent/Employee May 2015
d | Carpenter Miranda Maria Eva Parent May 2015
e | Challenger Rodriguez Mable Siria Parent May 2020
{ | Coronado Flores lvette Parent May 2018

* Non-Parent with

Fingerprint Clearance

Pagelof 2




Page 53 of 125
NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

RECOMMENDATION
The administrative recommendation is to approve the personnel items as presented.

* Recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve the personnel as presented, contingent
upon satistactory completion of administrative requirements, as determined by the Superintendent.

** Recommended for ratification by the Governing Board.

Page 2 of 2




Page 54 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM  SUMMARY

ACTION ITEM: Promotion/Retention of One (1) DSMS Student

Waiver of Policy IKE Promotion and Retention of a Student

APPROVED: 5/ /15

PRESENTER: Superintendent Fernando Parra SUBMITTED: 5/06 15

BACKGROUND:

This information will be presented to the Board in Executive Session.
RECOMMENDATION:

" The Administration recommends that the above mentioned request be reviewed and be
approved at the discretion of the Board.

ENCLOSURES:

None




Page 55 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ACTION 1TEM: Recommendation to Appoint DSMS Assistant Principal for
School Year 2015-2016

SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director

DATED: May 2015

BACKGROUND: NUSD#1 advertised for the position of Assistant Principal at DSMS, as a
result of the current Assistant Principal’s resignation. The process included a recruitment period
of approximately 10 weeks; from January 26, 2015 through April 10, 2015. There were a total of
11 applicants. Seven were selected for an interview; three internal and four external applicants,
A committee consisting of four staff members and Mrs. Molera conducted interviews and
reviewed the applications.

As a result of the interview and selection process, Joan Molera, Principal, has submitted for the
Superintendent’s consideration and approval the following recommendation for the position of
Assistant Principal for School Year 2015-2016:

1. Christopher Miranda, Assistant Principal- Middle School 11 months

Superintendent Fernando Parra is recommending this appointment and requesting Governing
Board approval.

RECOMMENDATION

The administrative recommendation is to approve the recommendation of Christopher Miranda
for the position of DSMS Assistant Principal for an 11month administrative contract effective
July 1, 2015.




Page 56 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ACTION ITEM: APPROVED: 5/ /15

Approval of 2015-2016 Board Meeting Schedule

PRESENTER: Superintendent Fernando Parra SUBMITTED: 05/05/15

BACKGROUND:

Annually the District establishes a schedule of Board Meetings for the coming
year.

Attached is the Proposed Schedule for your consideration and approval.
RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board reviews the
schedule and approves it as presented and/or make any changes if deem
necessary.

ENCLOSURES:

Copy of Proposed Board Meeting Schedule




Page 57 of 125

NOTICE

The Governing Board of NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE will hold its
regular meetings on the second and fourth Monday of each month, with exceptions noted
below, for the 2015-2016 fiscal year at 5:30 p.m., in the Anita L. Lichter Board Room of
the Administration Office, 310 W. Plum Street, Nogales, AZ 85621, (520) 397-7940:

July 13
27
August 10
24

September 14
28

October 19 (Fall Break)
November 9

23

December 14 (Winter Break)

Official Posting Location: District Administration Building
(A Special Mesting may be called if necessary)

January

February

March

April

May

June

11
25
8

22
14
29
1
25

9
23

13
27

{Monday after
Easter/No School)

Changes to this schedule will be posted at the District Administration Building at least twenty-

four (24) hours prior to the meeting(s).

Information regarding the agendas may be obtained by calling the Superintendent's Office

(520) 397-7940.

Fernando Parra
NUSD #1Superintendent

:mil

Adopted:




Page 58 of 125

LE

9l

N
f
44

ofy A"opu_o

@Yo

2

i

F

SALYA IMNOFHOS SSVID LNV.LHOdI!

v

7

AT

W |s

. asnbny

HVANZIVD 910Z-510Z
L# 1913510 100Y2S paliun sajeboN

S1L0Z/9ZIT pascsddy paeog
DI SAVA TYNOILONULSNI 081

E

|74
DG 771t

;



Page 59 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Action Agenda APPROVED:

Approval of FY 2014-15 Expenditure Budget Revision # 2

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval [ N\ DATE SUBMITTED: 5/5/2015
Finance Director 0 *

BACKGROUND:

As required by the Arizona Department of Education and in accordance with ARS15-905 (E), the School District
FY 2014-15 Annual Expenditure Budget must be revised in order to make the adjustments in funds noted below:

Maintenance & Operation Revenue Control Limit’/General Budget Limit (001)
District Additional Assistance /Capital {610)

Classroom Site Funds- Proposition 301

Special Projects (Federal & State Grants)

Indirect Costs (570}

Building Renewal (691)

1

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board approve the FY 2014-15 Expenditure Budget
Revision # 5 as presented.

ENCLOSURES:

FY 2014-15 Expenditure Budget Revision # 2
FY 2014-15 Expenditure Budget Revision # 2 Worksheet
FY 2014-15 Expenditure Budget Revision # 2 Power Point Presentation




Page 60 of 125

WY 979 S10T/E/S STOT Ad-+1/5 a0y

SWZEE Y PealZ[EAopTese rem-g L6L L6E 0TS ianogdafe],
[BAQpURS QUNSDY . seakordurg omuey WISI
189°9¢3°1¢ H "¢V SUT] PASOXS 10UUED SUY] SIL)
(29 + 1'g sutp) sywpy wodpng o1 afqng 3edipag ey, ¢ sy Jafuueiy sseupsng ameadig Juspuoadng
Or1or0T 3 (o1 sut *y a3=d 03png woly) AEAnG [ERde) pAOLDST() T
LYS'06L6T 3 (0¢ 2wl *1 afnd edpng wox) wogwsad() pue 29TRTRITIUA '] )
SEINLIANIDE d2125dnd 'd I
089'Lb0"3E $ (§V = v + £ oWl 10y 153png 1911 100n0g 1ERAATY TR0, 5 “SAGYE PIGLISIP 195DNG L 0] BIER SHL (S)UTEIT0D S10T T ABN
0 3 (51 auty ‘sialbsg [maopsy 9 sdud Ipng wog) pry 10edm-ITA SMY ¢ D0 "9t S} 814 “UOREINPY JO JusunIeda BUOZLRY ([0 01 U35 $107 A 10F (S)o[17 18png aq,
6670129 $ (81 aur) *9 s3ed “wpng moxy) swalorg wapsy p
£39'98°1 € $ : (ey -+ 1y st molgng ¢ QINDIS CTHNDIS
orLeH'T 3 (zvv ouy] 'g a%ed Y=dpng wox) 1w 13png rmiden peroLnsaran ¢
L¥S'06L'6T g (01 =w 2 93ed 928png wou) T W3png (25050 '
(5067518 "$UV) L0AI'T LIOANE JOTILSIA 100HDS LLVDTIDOV TVIOL 'V
STyl PLEET apy X1, Ampuossg el
feccary
Spuog g $SE(S
SPUOg ¥ SSElD
aprzaag EedzD
apuuag wesord fesdy
sprusag) wemdorg £- [y g
SZTY'1 YLSE'L IpLIBAQ O S10% 11 ABN pastasy
ey Xe ], Arepuossg ¥10T $1 Amyp pardopy
S10T Ad wipng 11 Y102 Ad S0l oM STOT TB3A 85514 901 J0) tefiong o1 e Ariss Agassy s
(0 E06-518 'SV SIS X 19514 1889ng pm o 20y SOy ¥BL WIS 'E
000°000°9t 8 ’ TYIOL TEVOE INDRIEAOD il A€
000°000°9 $ 000F FRIopag UOISIIA,
000°000°¢7 $ 0008 ) amg TH peSiARY
000°000°T § 000% AeIpauLI]
000°000°9 § 500l Lty LAOANE ICTALOTIISIA
(soxey Aaded Bmpnians) S10T a5, [BISTY JOJ 20MOg AQ SINUAY PRRIlSy 7 J1200Nd TEOLIINTOE TYNNY LOTLLSIA TOOHDS
000°000°0% 3 V10T 1833 20514 10) $onmaAmy padpng [0 1 YNOZIEY 40 ZLYIS
(suosiasi w3png 03 31qea1]dde 100 5TUOTAS STYL) NOLLYX Y.L ALIHdCYd ANV STNTATT S10¢ Ad
000T0TOTT  WESIAION 1D ZOIT ENES ALNNOD 12sY] (00928 PRIRUL] SS[RECN AWVN LOMILSIY



Page 61 of 125

gjo 1935y

WY 970 S10T/5/5

ST0T AJ¥1/G “APY

€)% L¥S 06L'6T SITHFE'8T £L9°TF] 96L0T8°T EECTI0E SHORTES 991" ESELT 000 000 ‘0¢ (01 U] °4 93ed Poooxa JOUED)
) {gz-c1 pum 61 soum) Sorarpusds (R0,
"6T1%4679 ZP1°0IZ 159671 i} 5ol 0 LEE'RT £eetor 00'0 aresdor] SUPEAY £ 06
‘8294070 0 0 0 [} 0 0 [} 000 000 ‘8T (07 sury ° 95ed uomsddng o) Jo1ma)) UoNRANDE
.“.mno_umooh_/ PUR JOMEINDH [RITTUSS T puw 19080 IHT0L OFC,
LT 9} ) Q 0 0 0 g 000 4T Swerield Tonuaast snodoic] nes
9T{%0'0 0 Q ] [ 0 [ [ 000 00'0 92 (01 su1g * oJed Juemsiddng wo)
SpLUoAQ) WeIold £y 1erads 0z
‘SL{%00 ] 0 ] [ 0 [ [ 00°0 00°0 34 (P st *7 98ed eidpng
uoneZasosa(] opIMIISL wory) nouedosdesa 0TS
YT|%00, PEESLTT PEECLTT [y 008 PSEELT] [ 0 000 T gotmedstel (1604 O
CT|%yen  ZTT06LE 6£5000°S 26 SR6°ET SEFETT 1EL°Er8 STLO6S°T. 00°0 000 €T (Zg-p1 2D rogng
‘TTieR00 Q- 0 0 )} i [ 0 300 Tz $201A253 {BUOBINISTINON JO UOMRIAQ Q00E
TT1%00 a 3] U] 1] 1} [} V] {00 1z RO 0062
0T 10400 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q00 0T Wl JO SoURUAY o BonwRd( 0092
"BT1%0°0 Q 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 000 61 S30JATSS ORBID) Q0ST
B11%0°0 Q o 0 ) i [ 0 900 ‘8l TOTRASTUNIDY [00U9S Q0FT
LT1%0°0 0 0 0 v} 0 ] (13 00 A UOTROSTUIRDY [RISUSy )OET
ST 6 0¢TL9 K20 0 [ LITT Za0°ET 116718 200 ‘91 FFS [Puononnsay 0077
SUBTO £80°¢59 [88'159 £69°6 ¥35°L L9681 6LL8TT 09F' S8k 000 sl KwpmS 0017
$0014108 UoddNgG (007
Fl%L8%- 688'690°¢ 019°FLL'Y 051 [o¥'91 129701 098008 LSS6FIT 000 ‘¥l ToQInISY] )01
uenEanpy femads gnz)
€1{%9'6 GTEPISHT SELVLETT [Nl 6L559L°T PTE1e' LS50S E Y SR8 26T 000 90 1 {T1-1 $9UI) (RI0MNG BORPASYNS TORTOND Je[nsay
TR0 Q v} 0 [ Q & v} 0.0 T swresdord WO H06 008 V0L "0E9
1Tyl T1E5LE ¥EE0LY IELTL ZET6T £881a1 20809 LETAT a0 1 SN[y PRI0SUOdS-1004S 029
Ol %% GE0°TLZ SALPRT £59°07 6016 L¥ET NOLOE [ARIAL 000 01 SAMARSY TBMSLLMIOT) PAIGSTOdS-[00T28 (19
“6loakL- 1L9°32T FrGSPT 0 0 0 106°€Y DLIER] £0°0 6 SIOIAG [BUOROLDSTITON 0 Tonid0 000€
81500 (1] g 1) [} 0 ) Q 0200 ‘3 B0 6T
A A Zhtoces 6OV69'C 56 G6LCH' L9161 709970 ZIYRLTT. nan L B[ JO 20mRUSATENN % wouund) 009T
919 E- IS FAET LA A Al [$ha:h ) PEULT PEEPTE JET°€22 COLSHL 000 9 SNIAIRG TROUD) 00ST
SloAg9: £L9°0TST £L0 AEET 184 £24'0¢ 000 SEFES SO EY ] 900 ¢ FOIRTSTEIDY (00025 0P
RN {9691 T §E¥007 486707 Jo0'% £F'IE RSIIE 604681 Q0°0 b4 TOUENSTUIPY [RISTaG ()T
%t T 300'48% SLITEY 0zeT gette Zotor LEGLR ST0°GLS Q00 e JEIS Teu0nnnsy] 00T
A S7AA3 (VAR & 0 11812 £8E°91 SEE'ECT 010'660°1 000 z SEpPMS 0017
) saaIag Woddng pooz
T{%1'sT LYLE9TT 18£°611°01 [(rANrAl TLY9ET STEIE 8ETLOST 869°603°01 00°0 ‘1 UoBINISE] OO0 T
zonTonpy Iemisng no|
AL s10T 10T 0089 0099 0069 0029 0019 A5 Ad
foseamt] Ad AL “00¥9 'D0%9 wipng | soug ssanppusdxy
% w3png aoug 20 senddng A0 sgaueg SLEEg q1d
S[TI0T posegquIng sakordmy

THPSSARY NOISYHA

0001020T1

QN (OPIN) NOILVEHAJO ANV TONVNILNIVIA
WALDALN QLD

ZuD wuey LEINNOD

(0PI 100 ONNA

WLBSICY [Q0Y2§ PAUIU() $3[ETON  HATVN LITILSIC




Page 62 of 125

g ey odeg WV Shi0 SO STOT Ad-pT/S A

- g PeAL321 3q 02 (1] SO0 109(40) $aNTAARI tonruodsuen PATETINST [oos1g | [ 0osIE ]
STOZ Ad 30§ $3n0a40y nonesIodsaesy, pareumsy | idwEpng | xglomd | TTE06-51§ "§UY)
soakoldwry PAINIRD) AL PAITILLST

[(E)e1 0128 2 omu, (WD) suonendsy raopag Jo opop o1 mensind spuswannbal

SUgoIEW 21838 T 20U JOUSIP SWMLIAAP O) P2STL 30, ([l JUROTRE STLL) § o1 [dnggres
0000¢T & (001¢ wonswn *100 puny) 29SS POO 20 (9IN T PawSpng Jmotry 41 01 | fng-toqoes ], (£ p9L-ST PR ['HE06~5 188 'S'Y)
AISE POOT I0) PURY QPTA 941 UT PA3ISpng soanpuadyy ueneonpy 1w1edg aof soney pasodosy
__OI'S19°6 Jwpuwsmy  _ S96GESS Imopmoy digsaequisiy Aeq 29wy £107 A g
TGS Smpuony LEFOLS'S  msprsey dnysisquisiy] Areq 28eI9AY $10T AV 7| STTO6LC | BESTOO0'S {t a8ed ‘¢z 2uy Jo oy
dms1qmagy Afreq s8easay Fenba 1S *1Z gENORY $1 SomI)) 0L TT
AR Y ORI 93D ‘17
U] STR U0 pUm,] g WOosse[) s Jo 1uanodner) Aed sowenUOLa #1 10} stunoure patadpng podal jou oy HT| DEERES [L5°L96 LOURINYY [RAlF0[OUYD], PUB [BUOHRI0A 07
- $ wenodmoy) Aeg saupuniozng € 10J PUrI O Ul paeipag unotry 6T 0 0 copsasy Aoresmadwo) TIF ‘51
(0Z6-51§ 'SYY) Avg sousimionny ST07 AL R1| 8T965S COIS1LT $3500) [eIUstaou] TId 21
L1 0 0 USHESNPY RIPIWEY L]
- ‘97| 680°T81 CLEE61 TOTRIRPH PO ‘9T
0sT9 1334 [BI9p24 - SpUn g [TY ST OLUTISTT | OSPEEST (#1 yBnomm 1 ssurp) rmosqng 51
00s'Ty 8§ 0sEe TEISpSJUON] - PUMLE 0PI p11 9997501 999 £01 Yoswredmy fEnsiA p1
' SSALDG FPTY 10§ PAodprg somyrpusdxy EATIE ] Amfuy wrerg openme:g, <1
Ti| L¥RT L¥ST Jmoutedury sfenfmeymssads 71
TT| FEDCET YE9LET AB[a(] 20ADG 100405 ‘11
01} BLTT Al et rermswdoppasc 01
‘6 | BOR'TYL 608°TH1 wemreda spadoque 6
‘g | S06°0LL SOS0LT JwouTednr AIOSTaS 210405 LM SARIIqEsT aidnmp '8
L0 ] SamqEsic) AdnruA *L
‘9 | TIHELE C3VELS ANNQESIQ TETYSSTIRIN] DIDADS 10 NBIIPOA *PIIAL °9
5 [9¥8¢ [ ' Aungesicy Sancmwa ogioads ¢
| 9 709 suswredu] MUesys WO v
¢ LITLEL SITLE] Tusowredry Sunsayy o
789 - 59 . Aupgesic] eoonowy g
T 0ETOPTL POSZEL D wsyny ([
ALwIpRg  xgloug {£06-51 poe 194-518 'SY)
(007 weSo.g pung OFW) TIAL A9 SWVEDOEA NOLLYINAE TVIDELS
T PISIATY NOISHHA 000TOZOZT  WHEAINN AL D Hmeg XLNNOD LS [0S PIFIAL) SAETON. AWYN IOTHLSIA



Page 63 of 125

g4 gadeg ) WY 19 SI0BES STOT A+ UG A3y

ke g ShT 18E19T la (I 2 A ORGECOT. i
e L1¥ A [ a 9 ) SETGUE X3
8e)= r0T1 a i a [ T [ k3
L£[300 [ ° i ! a ) it Fms i muEpreg AR 20T 01T
s~ B ° z () 0L0'T k3 voganom Gogt
TRIHIG) vBisg mpl
SR ] [] e = [ ] k] upganaz] 0001
§ Tl aifusass Mado:] gt
Wik LD E3 ; a o 57T L80RT " {Ce-15 ) rmelqns Qog weddaly
“EE[%E ) a ) o ‘e I peanznst] - semes voddng 607
{00 a [ [ [ T REBpRIG - ARG poding 917
TTE| %l BT 254 9615 ¥ wET 213 e UoRanawT ook
OISR Eods 00T
or{esy CAE ] 705,08 1) 0. Tlh $LT0CR 0c {6T-LT L} FROIANS 001 wesdiog
“BT{E0T L) LG 6T g [uaIR - ROMIRE Hoddng 0027
R AT 2598 4 i k:d atspritg - e33usg Boddng oore
“LE{RCot HTTLE G064 [EIen] 1LTT0R LT RALET 0001
noRuaNR) Y ool
G+ £16 YA s wvoyma)
“IE[oal e CLTIZET R : Ziy e Ak AT B3 {6 Pud |7 " FouTY Rampundxg mny,
T XA W 1 : : AR : ] 067 =kl T {427 ) [onng FaSasg Lo
P[00 3 [ z 7 ) o 23 B [rHoRERaI + RRwMes uoding 0077
Lm0 ] [ it o o 3 MBPrS - DUAG USRS 00LT
=~ x4 [l i . 4 ot art % anpplsal oG
k {Aeods) pamidon o
“te[meroy- [ SAETET - g 06T, ZOEST 1z (02-q1 W) [Rovgng Doz weslasg
0% %00, ) [ L [ o % g feogotusly - ssopes oddng g0z
*61[%00 9 o « o o &1 BEPNAS - oGS HOdnS 0017
"R eE0R TR 160TE1 i z WaT TOEST kil RO 000
4 RS (AR 102
LA [REEL SEET0R ToIREI T 0{04T LAl &t (91r1 Y30R) MROXING DG wezBosg
*91[z0i00i- |0 SapEg ! 1 kll S [eTopRanmy - mopis Joddns 007z
“¢1[mo00r-_ 1o AL i . a kil T - Wopeg woddng 00(7
PUNRSE 6100 R0 e 3 [Ty VLRI ¥l pOLGHLSTE 00T
N ORIINEE ANy 001
o 7| X A0 J SODEWIOHGT - 714 PO 335 wo
TCI[LTT- REETOE WTES . BELH £G5Bk ] (ZT P} e ERONE} SRATIpO Ut
2= Tl [ T A [ Tl €1 1= ST pmolqug swfug wgg
T, 9 0, BT % [ [] Tl JMG [rucIRIn - s3jAng Heddng goZT
"0l {2600 a [ E] 3 o 8 ot RUSPRLS - WG Lioddeg 10iT
6™ NEZ] [] f % [T 3 ROGINIIL 900!
(Kgpoadg) sunttiorg e
BISHTEL TR BLEHE 51T LD ‘2 (=G SMTY) [mONNS DOT WRLH0A]
Li0'0 a [ I i o a a 'Y, DTS MEUUERRs - sAms uoddes 0077
B [ o S g & B o 3 9 TSP - WOADS Hoddng 0017
ST a8 6159 LSrE ok 5 LB RIIT Qo1
10 pm Jof BT [er3dS 607
PRundal SRR 50 T PAPULIT] 00 1 ITHATY SF2, MO0 SA4ITHS PAUDTONR %5 AR TTren Z [Kxd cosTE + L=t vau) {meagng oo wnedos
~PHaTp of sponiied winodp-ard PuT] A5 IR 40 D60 2pa3 13900 A S ] XN ] ol i e Jms pnnanasg - sopng voddng go77
Q10 pmy ut 5 Pawlpng S LIS o “F107 Ad 404 (1} TR0 [ ST R 4 RWPRIS - WAAPE Hoddeg 01T
wed BAE L589Tr % g ; =4 FOYTEr 1 $OGARITL 00!
f = AR ey b1
; I PUrg - F10 PUNY 3415 o
] STaT *ioT (=3 2095 (t) oosy (L5 0015
e Ad Wipngy Ad B 18T Uiy uoeg: wnddag B9 QU agaceg saloidug waprery Bmpradrg|
L3 oy, ] U Aty [DALIIT PO
TORIEIQ [00W95 POTIN SOEION. FIAYN LOYLLSIA

Ti POTARY NOISEZEA 000107071 VITWON LD mpwms LINGOD



Page 64 of 125

gJo ¢ oing

WV 99 §T0T/E/S

30 5pU0G U0 3834 pue *
30 spueg 60 edouyd pue ¢

STITSTE "§Y T PIQLIOSIP 52 Wekiong

J0 s95e2( Teirdes U0 1sammat
30 sospa] tendes vo pediouad ¢

Bumesy £ 30140] §-7 S| 0O pung AEEng) Teydes) paMISSIN S U1 poiedpnq ATE 1 ‘Sanipusdxa (g)

[ELU0ITE *L SRLL TI0 o1 puensind sjuswamban Surgaren oipgs muw sowendmen
1DLISTP SUTRLISISE 01 PAST 3¢ T JTROWTY] 25LA23S pOO.] 30F O[] U PetaSprg Junots o e

LA PO0 10§ pun (DDLU ABHN0 [Mder) paLIserul) T paredpag seumupuadyy (5)

ST0T AL P15 420

Jo suea] ponT Armby Teatder) o Isatols sapnpoa] ()
Jo sueo] pung Amobg erdery uo redpuud sspapyl  (g)

P[4 ) A,

[+ B,

¢ S
OBy SIT

B s A
SET ] 5

Kepng roude)
papLRsemf

SO TP WTMPIBE US| /579

SAVIBA PELY

womdmbg puw amremg 1529
SPIY [EUOLAANSLT £409

Tooquea ], £F99
s00g Aeqry 1499

#poo 3o A g {7)

TTOD) 0],

1035, WIPO 3 W PET Q19 PUR] 303 ST SUT] [epATPAY sreudoadde syp ot papnjat
9Q 15T SA0QE | SUY SPLUSAC ALpn() pmide;) paoinssup) o W Smnoary  {[)

QT{oA0°LT OF1OR0T SrPaRET 805659 0 la [608°ZET'T £7R°26T 0 01 (6-7 s=uz]) pun AZORO [ENdes) PRSI [0 L
"61%0°0 ] 0 A i) A ; s R 6 G 3420 0008
$loaT 08" LOSR5k 979'656 LDS'ROY g ; ; 0 g TOROUASHO?) PUB TORISMBIY Sonne Q00F
“L{%00 ) 0 SR ¢ R o L (5) SE0TAIRS [SUOCUDIISTIBON JO BOUTIRED 000E
“o(%00 0 [} FA 3 9 wonELOdsTRY, IWpNS (022
5196072 IE6'6LT 9CH'GTL 100981 T i 184°¢ [ s UELJ JO OIURTLAUTEA] 3¢ WorRmdly 5057
F|%ESY [N 26408 2 i ] ccotry e 0 4 UCHUASITWPY 06T 005T ‘009 ‘005
“¢[%00 8TEY STEYy 0 b 87EY 0 [ £ RIS [CTOndNIST] PR SKEpS Q0TT H01T

: s30IA5 Woddng 00T
T|%68z1 rLBWTT 0rSSHs 0 SR i L16°%6%6 £28'36T 0 'z UONSNSET (001
: e T (9) 019 pung Aepng pEnde] pIRLYSIIU[)
“eatg 0 0 ‘1 (1) 2puavaQ ABPNg [BRdE] PIIRLIsaIU)]
AT S10T aticd (0060 Jurpnisxa) | 0589 ZrRS "1489 TE89 "1£89 00L9 £599-1799 0FF9
fosEasY Ad Ad [salkociclel () 1520 (¢) pdisuug (z) Auadorg {2) spry spamay sanppuadxy
% wdpng oLy BROTY Jo vondumpay TeTOHSRIST] 3
ST, soogNaL,
‘SR00g Amiqr
ANAJ (000 AVILAO TVIIIVD) CALITALSTIND, 0T9 QN
TH PSS NOISHIA 00010T0TT HIAFION QLD ZI) BUEy ALNOQOD

91IAS1(J [00YDS PRIILL SS1REON, FINVN LOTALSIA




Page 65 of 125

g0 5 aleg

T pestady

NOTSHIA

000TOTOTI

WY 99 ST0T/S/S

S10T Ad-TT/S Ay

*1 T 00 POP{Sm 34 PlROE Puny gaus o) samypasdxa paiaiipng pue, pung A Jo RumIpaed:e paedpng T spajen jou Lem 117 sArT{T)

$11 0 0 0 0 SLLPES Q 51 {pi-1 5ewp oL
0 STLPES'L [} 71 L]
0 0 €1 VONINAETED MON
0 o k4t UOTRAGEIY

207 AARYE [1~7 12U1 06 paneda gmmenme me ]
1 1 ISUITL 0S89 'THB9 1789
‘01 01 [edioniag 30 HoRduRpY 7E "1E89
6 0 [ $0L 0L $100% 6 YOS P REMPIE ASC(OUTIOL LELY
B 0 0 0 0 '3 SPIIA YELY
‘4 0 0 i LT 9E61TT L wewdmby poe arting 1££9
‘9 0 0 ¢ 9 RuawaAoKic] poe BRI 0749
€ 4 0 1] ] RIUSIRACIIN, PUI PUTT G149
¥ [] 0 LLZPOY 5T9'646 k4 TOUARG BOROTRSIAY 05 ¥
g [ 0 0 £ QGa0aE] 3A0(dIE 079
A [ [ [ z OLUS POGIEHD 0§19

(1) (e 0poD $9[q0 243

a 0 [] 0rl'9r0T Brr6hLL 1 FRLIIpEEX pony me

Advdpng Adoug Adwiiprg AL R A WAPDT Addoud
563 pang 0f9 pung 019 puag s poadty|
STLLIWOVA TOOHDS MAEN ONIQTING ANOF AVILNO TV.IIIVD Q3LITLS TN

YIIAION LD

D EMERS AINQOD

[Cy 06518 S0 v)] VLG TALIENTINT TYLIIYD QINOTE—SANT YIHLO

WHISI(] [00U2S POUTN SATEEON. TN LOTELSIA



Page 66 of 125

$J0 933ty

7 _OE'00E 0FE°008
810 4]
L 0
1
“LE[ 0007 05T Y 200°050°F
2l 0 ]
$E[0 ]
"¥E[ 000'098 L06'05R
] ]
AN )
"TELY. i}
"0EL 0 ]
67 0 ]
8Tl 0 0
LT 008S 003°¢
9T 0 0
'§T| 05781 0ST'8I
¥7) 008°C 08¢
€71 079°T A
oo )
1| 2000008 LLEORE
‘0T 000°0SE 0F 6EE
‘61| 000098 000°1T1
‘81 0 0
'L1] 000°9T 000°9C
Rt 0
E3tR 0
| $68°0T 56807
I PYLST E60°3L2
TUL000°00T 000001
"T1{ 000°00F 000'00+
01L000°FS 000°#8
'6{ 0006 000°Co
‘5[000°056°T 000°086°T
L1 008701 00501
9
*$]
"yl £86°501
¢lo
‘7|0
T
AJ Ie8pnyg A AOMT
T PSRy NOISHIA

sesodimd QI 207 pos Puny @ pS1RBpRq JUnowe SREarpy] (2)

*A[9anaadsaa g 2wy pue o1 201 ¢ sded Juewmaddng woxg (1)

0009
0009
0009
0009

000%
000%
0009
0009
0009
000%
co0%
0009
0009
0009
000%
000%
000%
0009
0009
000%
0009
0009
000%
000%
000%
000%
000%
0009
0009
000%
0009
0009
000%
0009
0009
0009
000%

1000%

0009
0009
000%

6
€340 " 6
syusmosdy [uuamAclon §56

SooRNSAIRS 6

686056 SANNT ADTATIS TWANIILNY
aca'ash B0
WG 10T Plog ausasy pry wedwy gL
IS G 0L

By [oA0ng ST (69

UORRRUOT SRS AmIET 999
S2UATS B pum L30T $99
TOWRTHIPUOD (99

FeNEe-SBONTHOCT PUT ST 059
ToRInYsueY) 2054 ~ 1T [00RS 09
BurpEng puoq SnIANY Pry Wedury s¢9
she s DY 079

BOJEIRPY [EOKMDAL, JWOL 965
TUSTSSRIARY $65

§199231 0] SYED PHT SUEED 065

PUTRY SICMEN] $3E

slesgoea] 088

SHWRINSTY WAoo §26

$1500) 103TPAL 02§

Aanosoyg womEdnIT 595

SjeoqRL 555

wmuunuobw uuﬂgﬁﬁﬁ 0gs

Sureadgy jooyag Sy

mdindng ops

s0af0rg P S0A %P PF WAL ¥ BT €6
SuOHENO( PUB SYL) 0E§

HPAD KL $957 SINAROY JMOLLMITHXT 97§
suoperdg Arqray 576

10092S Aol §7S

B1EED ALY STE

391128 pood 01§

(S[ES) Iwed 100428 905

(S59] 20 22k | 2522 IR [00UIS $05
(@) (eak [ 1310 358} IR 10048 005
SSETNG TUSPS 050

(1) voRongsy] Aoresuadmo) 7.0

(1} wostme gsnduy pamuonas 140
SJUCID) TMOT, PUB LD QoD 050
(23m82a33y 01 PRPY TON O} SANDI WHAEL

000T0T0TT WHDAON LD

ool

B S dolm o o
ShEAEAEANREEG

o o od ot St e o
SRR LERESRGHA3

;o

Heleaf Gl ool S

6%
‘8T
LT
9%
5T
!

C

<

T
T
0%
61

ol g a6 e o

WV 9%:9 S10UE/S

*§10¢zaeT nerasy
) 0
"£] 69081 4927081
kAl &
1L 186°¢¢ 1868
Ad popng AZ ot
[ 075" can'a $ARG7 S0 a0 0'oR
SEETST [Nl 000 0070
074'881 0001 [}
0 0 00°0
0 0 00°0
0 0 00°0
0 0 00°0
0 0 000
0 0 00°0
0 0 00°0
£1E'v9 669'T9 0070
SR4'0179 90I4L L9 260 098
' 11L ZE898 00°01
0 0 00°0
000°09¢ 000°09€ 00'0
000°011 000°01 00°0,
0 0 00'0
9L0°L8E £91'€9¢E 0Ly
0 0 00°0
0 0 000
0 0 000
9L5'980°T $98'LLE oL LL
0 0 00°0
0 0 00°0
LFEQGT goLeze 00T
LELNIT ZE8401 001
0 0 00°0
LEOYHE 299°69% 00
§RT'LLLT 169°056'C 00°Sr
Ad wEpng A4 Joug Adlsdpng | R4 0ud
SNOLLONA TTV TYIOL cA

0009
0009
0009
0009

000%
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
000%

0008
0009
0009
0009
000%
000%
000%
0009
0009
0009
000%
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009

Zu) w|ues ALNNOD

STOT AA=p1/S "a2g

(31 sow[} pun JWAI2A0 LG [RUORINIST] TEIOL
{sasodmd QW) suriSoL] Jmowaacidnr ErogoLasSa]
{sosodnd Qo) staedorg TonUsAly modoiy
TORINPIY SZIT 35T

$9STRIOU] noQEsTadey) J9gse]

{070} NAL INFAIACEINI TYNOLLOIMISNT

el ed o A

(87 U QT soUI) S109feLd [opedg Ol ‘67
(L7=61 soul) spung 02fosg Mg (MOL 'ST
s1afo1d s PWG 56059 LT
g [ewad§ HUSEEOIATY 09F  '9T
TOREINPT PAID 05 ‘ST
SIENTC AWIPEIY §¢F YT
semioid UOMNBASL SSNQY BT 0€F €T
TONEIMPT 2iSeH IMPY STy 'TT
SSUITERSL i SEdng « IR 00995 ™I 0Ty 1T
D) HR0[Y POOUPIIND ARTH 01y 0T
TOREINYT [STOMEIOA 00F BT

SLOUCOVL ALYLS
(L1~{ ssuz)) spomy] yosforg mpal moL gl

(prv tondur 7 a1y sopisag) s1oafosg BR0a] WO 665-00€ L1

pry pedo 828 o1

AT vLE ST

JDURSIMOUIY PRSI 067 T

UOREONPY SSSAWO « X APLL VESH 08T 'fl

$IUBI0) BY - TOQEONPY [SUOTEICA 0LT-09T  TL

UoUERKPT MY - VAV 05T TE

RV IOSWISIAUL S2I0PHOM, 0¥T 01

£2([OIN,0-00STOT 0ET

£ Wd YHA 07T

AqREnoosy pue AIROLL - 1A 3PLL YEST 01T

UOREINPT TRIPT] - [IA ML YESE 007

SIEBPrIg WA %P 3Rg pAIT - I SPLL VEST 061

201007 WAL PACUOTT SIOWOL] - A ADIL VEST 031041

Slooteg A7) B1E - AT SPLL WIST 051

ASoteayaal paw ‘AsQ FOIJ - T APIT, VEST 05 1-0%1
WP padritnapesiq Sordiaf « [ IML VEST 0S1-001 T

SLOTLOVL TVEAAES

oied i g s o

SLIACOH TYIDILS

OS] 100GIS PAGIUN SATSON, HIAYN LOTLLSIT



Page 67 of 125

DISTRICT NAME Nogales Unified School District COUNTY  Santa Cruz CTDNUMBER 120201000
VERSION Revised #2

CALCULATION OF FY 2015 GENERAL BUDGET LIMIT
{ALS, §15-247.C)

A B.
Malotenznee aresteicted

and Opemtion Capliat Ouilay
1. (8) FY 2015 Revenue Conlrol Limit (RCL)

(from Wozk Sheet E, line V11, or Work Shezt F, line 115 H 26,829,771
+ (&) Plus Adjustnient for Growih (1)
* (¢} Increase or {Decrease) in 03 District High School Tuition
Payments (A.R_S, §15-905 3y {1}
(d} Adjusted RCL § 26826711 5 2582971 $ 0
2. (ay FY 2015 District Additional Assistance (DAAY (from Work
Sheet H, lines VILE.{ and VILF, 1) 13 2,728,355
* {b) DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjusiments {from Work
Sheet H, liues VILE.2 and VILF.2) 1,683,992
—_——— T

{c} Adjusted DAA 3 1,044,363 0 1,044,363
3. FY 2015 Qvenride Authorization {A.R.S. §§15-481 and 15-482)
* {a) Maintenance and Operation 1,648,131
* {by Uurestricted Capital Outlay
¥ {c) Special Program
*4, Smail School Adjustment for Districts wilh 2 Student Count of 125 or less in K-8 or 160 or
less in 912 (A.R.S. §15.949) {If phase-down applies, ses Work Sheets K and X2)
*5. Tuition Revenue {A.R.S. §§15-823 and 15.824)
Local
{a) Individuals and Other Private Sources 11,518 2,095
{h) Other Arizona Disti{cis 357,099 23,750
(¢} Out-of-State Distrcts and Other Govemnments
State
(d) Cenificatss of Bducational Convenience (A.R.S. §§15-825, 15-825.01, and 15-825.02)
*6. State Assistance {A.R 5. §15-976) and Special Ed. Voucher Payments Received (AR5, §15-1204)
*7. Increase Authorized by County School Superintendent for Accommodation Scheols
{(not to exceed Work Sheet 8, line 1L.B.5) (AR.S. §15.974.B}
& Budget Increase for
{2} Desegregation Bxpenditures (A RS, §15-910.G-K)
* {5} Tuition Out Debt Service {from Work Sheet G, line 7} (AR S. §15.910.L) 1]
* {¢) Budget Bafance Carryforward (from Work Shezt M, line 12) (A RS. §15-913.01) 937,569
{dy Dropout Prevention Programs {Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Eaws 2000, Ch 398, §2)
(¢) Registered Warrant or Tax Anticipation Note Interest Expense Incurred in
FY 2013 (A.RS. §15-210.0)
*{f) Joint Career and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (A R.S. §15-910.01)
+ (8} ¥Y 2014 Career Ladder Unexpended Budget Carryforward (from Work
Sheel M, line 6.() (AR.S. §15918.04.C) 0
* (h} FY 2014 Optional Performance Incentive Program Unexpended Budget
Carryforward {from Work Sticet M, line 6.g) (A.R.S. §15-919.04) 0
* (i} FY 2014 Performance Pay Unexpended Budget Carryforward (fiom Werk
Sheat M, line 6.h) (A.R 8. §15-9203 0
(i} Excessive Properly Tax Vafuation Fudgments (A.B_S. §§42- 16213 and 42- 16214)
* (k) Transporfation Revenugs for Attendance of Nonresident Pupils {A.R.S. §§15-923 and 15.947)
*9. Adjustment to the General Budget Limit (A.R.S. §§§5.272, 15-905.0, 15-910.02, and I5-
9£5) {00 not use this line as a subtotal) {2) [ tE211) ]
¥, FY 20F5 Generat Budget Liniit (column A, lines 1 through 9)
{A.R.S. §15-905.F} (page I, lina 30 cannot exceed this amount) 3 29,790,547
k1. Fotal Amount to bs Used for Capital Expenditures (column B, lines 1 through §)
{ ARS. §15-905.F) (to page 8, line A.H) $

}

1,070,269
* Subject to adjustment prior to May 15 as allowed by A.R.S. Revisions are described in the instnictions for these lines, as needed.
{1y Fer budget adoption, this line should be Iefi blank.
{2) This ling can be used to adjust the FY 2015 GBL for any of the following: (1} reductions for (a) exceeding the prior year(s) GBL, (b} exceeding the prior

year(s} M&O section of the Budget, or (2) reductions or increases due to (8) ADM Audit Adjustment, {b} Noncompliance Adjustment, {¢) transfers to/ffom
the BWS Fund, (d} JFED Reduction, or (e) other adjustments as notified by ADE.

Rev. SH4-FY 2015 51572015 6:46 AM . Page Tol 8




Page 68 of 125

DISTRICT NAME Nogales Unified School Distiet COUNTY  Santa Cruz

CTD NUMBER 120201000

VERSION __ Revised#2
UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT AND CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT {(A.I.S. §15-947.D and

ARS. §15-978)

CALCULATION OF UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LiMIT

. FY 2014 Unrestricted Capital Budge! Limit (UCBL)
{from FY 2014 latest revised Budgel, page 8, line A.12)
Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as nolified by ADE on BUDG73 reporit (For budget
adoplion, use zero.)
Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2014 Capital Expenditures {line A. 1+ A.2)
. Amoun! Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2014
{from FY 2014 latesl revised Budget, page 4, line 10}
. Lesser of line A.3 o1 the sum of line A.4 and any posilive adjustment on line A.2
FY 2{H4 Fund 610 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures
to date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.}
Unexpended Budget Bateance in Fund 610 (fine A.5 minus A.6) If negalue us6 zero in
calculation, but show negalive amount herz in parentheses. - -
Tnterest Eamed in Fund 610 in FY 2014
Moities deposited in Fund 610 fiom School Facilities Board for danated land (A.R.S. §15-2041.F)

10.- Adjustment to UCBL for FY 2015 (A.R.S. §15-205.M) (1)
11. Amountio be Used for Capilal Expenditures (from page 7, line 11}
k2, FY 2015 Unresiricted Capital Budget Limit (lines A.7 through A.11) (2)

= —_—

o

;oo

b

® o

CALCULATION OF CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIF

. FY 201 Classroom $ite Fund Budget Limit {from FY 2014 lalest revised Budget, page 8, line C.7)
FY 2014 Classroom Site Fund Actual Expenditures {For budget adoplion use achzal expenditures
to date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.)

Unexpended Budgel Balance in Classroom Site Fund (tine B.1 minus B.2)

Interest Farned in the Classroom Site Fund in FY 2014

FY 2015 Classroom Site Fund Allocation {provided by ADB, based on $295) (3)

Adjusiments to FY 2015 Classreom Site Fund Budget Limit

FY 2015 Ciassroom Site Fund Budget Eimit (Sum of lines B.3 thiough B.6) {4)

I

bl

3 1,749,448

$ 9,235)

$ 1,746,213

s 1,749,448

s L7i02i3

5 764,755

975,438

— T

413

[
1,070,209

— T

$
$
$
§
$
3 2,046,140

$ 24613381

—_—
S . L863206
3 730,613
$ 454
b 1,976,677
5 )]
3 2,721,146

:

(1) This line can be used to adjust the FY 20135 UCBL for any of the following: {1} reductions for {a) exceeding the prior year(s) LJCBL or {b} exceeding
the prior year(s) UCO section of the Budget, or (2} increases due to geeater than anticipated growth from FY 2014, or (3) JTED reduction, or {4)

2

reductions or increases due to other adjustments as notified by ADE.
The amount budgeted on page 4, line 10 cannol excead 1his amount.

{(3) In accordance with A.R.S, §15-977(GX 1), the per pupil amount is calculated based on eslimated available resources in the Classroom Site Fund for the
budget year and adjusted for prior ysar revenue carryforwards or shorifalls, However, acfual payments to districls may differ from the estimaled per

{3) "The sum of the antounts budgeted on page 3, line 40 and foolnote (1) on thal page, cannol exceed this amount,

pupi Classroom Site Fund allocation.

Itev, 3/14-FY 20E5 5152015 6:46 AM

Page 8 of 8




Page 69 of 125

Use the table below {o calculate the amounts for Page 8, section B.
tiis budget forms,

These calculations need not be printed as an official part of

Payments {o
Fund 011 Fund 012 Fund 013 Charter Schools | Total Fund 010

k. FY 2014 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit {from FY

2044 tatest revised Budgel, page 8, line 7 of the table)

. 510,160 £,257,051 846,670 & 2,613,881

2. FY 2014 Actual Expenditwies (For budget adoption use

actual expenditures to date plus estimated expenditures

through fiscal year-end.) 404,133 726,300 932,833 1,863,266
3. Unexpended Budget Balance {line 1 minus 2)

. 106,027 530,751 113,837 0 750,615

4. Interest Eamed in FY 2014 15 196 149 254
5. FY 2015 Classroom Site Fund Allocation {provided by

ADE, based on $295) Enter the to1al allocation in the

‘Fotal Fund $16 column. Funds 01, 012, and $13 will

sutomatically calculate. 395216 790,431 790,43 1,976,077
6, Adjustments to FY 2015 Classroem Site Fund Budget

Limit * 0
7. FY 2013 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (Sum of

lines 3 through 6) ** 501,358 1,321,372 904,517 0 2,127,146

* This line may be used 10 recaptuie lost CSF budget capacity that resulted from underbudgeting in prior fiscal years.
** The amounts budgeted on page 3, lines 13, 26, 39, and footnote (13 should not exceed the amounts on this line,
Tev, $/14.FY 2015 552015 616 AM Page§of 8




Page 70 of 125

THPSSUSY NOISHEA

WY S5 S10T/8/S

{I1T°9%2-61 PR $0°95L-¢18 "$7T V) SYANIVIT IOVAONYT HSITONA
{(10°0T6-$ 1§ "SV) WEINED NOLLYINTE TYNCILYIOA ANV NOLLVINAE TYOINHEDAL ANY YFELYVD LNIOL

(8 621 0D 010 SmE] PUE (TE06-518 "ST'V) TATTIIAQ WWVOQE €Y TVIDEdS

HOL IFOANY LVHL SLOTILSIA MOd
LIOANG HANLICNALXT TYOANNY LOMELSIA TOCHDS
QL

INFWA TS

VNOZIYY 40 H1V.IS
S10ZT AL

000102021 FITANN QLD ZUZ EmS  ALNOOD IOLBSKT 00TIS PITTR(] SREON,

SI0T AdHT/S "ANT

HEWYN LOXLLSIA



Page 71 of 125

CHPISIARY NOISWEHA 000107021 WITNON dID 0 uues ALNNOD 19HISI] [00UPS POGTI SOfEEON FIATYN LOTILSIA
g0 sy STOT AL/ "A0H
‘02]%0°0 0 [} [ 0 000 000 0T (87 =y "1 aed “we8png 01) (511 SmD [HOQAS)
'61{%0°0 0 0 00°0 ‘51 SIS [PHORINGSTWON] Jo Wonwsad() 000€
%00 0 [} 000 ‘81 RO 006T
LY|%0°0 0 0 00°0 Lt [ J6 OTCBAUERRW g Tonesxdo 09T
9119400 0 0 00°0 ‘91 SOARS BRI 0057
ST1%0°0 [ 0 000 1 TOQLISTTROPY 1006985 00T
PT1%0°0 0 0 000 b1 TCTELSTUIDDY [RISISH) 00ST
"€11%00 0 0 000 €1 LTS [euonsnnsay 07T
TH%0'0 0 0 00°0 7t SEIPS 0017
§901A39g Moddng 0007
11]%0'0 0 0 000 ‘u ) ) ToeNINRSTY (00T
JIITDT) WONEINDY [BUOREI0 A 9 UGN [THUYIAY, PUT S32JT2) JUIOF 3PS
‘011%0°0 0 0 0 0 00°0 000 0t 2 o0y *] 9dud Ia3png 01) (6 SR MROKMNS]
4{%0'0 [} 0 000 6 $30AI35 [PUOYINRSTITCN JO BoBIds 006
8]%0°0 0 0 000 '8 RGO 0062
2|%0'0 0 0 000 L [ 30 amuAUEp 7y vonesad() 909T
9[%0°0 0 0 00°0 9 SI0LAIRS RO (05T
'51%00 0 [ 00°0 K9 TOLERSTARIRY 100535 00+
Pl200 0 0 000 b UOQEISTIWPY (L5000 00£T
'£1%0°0 0 0 00°0 '€ FEg TPUCTRRDSTT (07T
(%00 0 0 000 T SITRPWS 001
520MARE Boddng 0007
R 0 [ 1 woTINDST] 00T
IPLLIaAY WBI301F £ oi3ds 075,
252 S107 ¥107 0089 0099 0059 0079 0019 A Ad soznypuadxy|
fasTaI00] Ad g€ ‘00P9 "00£9 Jodpng | Jomg
% 18png 101 RGO sarddng SAAIIG bl et SIES AR eamspddng puny O
STEIOT, PSRN sskerdm
THPWIATY  NOQISUIA 000102021 WIATWON 41D iy wues LLNGOD 3LASICE 00D PATIR) $2MB80N YN LOTILSIA



Page 72 of 125

£30 7 33ug

STOT Ad-$T/5 A2y

"EE%0°0 g 0 0 g 0 bl o (6-T sl *y sl 9ipngl 019 pung up Ipnup) (7€ 7 97 Sury) prol,
“ZE[%00 0 0 k43 (1¢-L2 s200) mowng
"1£]%0°0 0 0 % 0IAIG 193] O00$
"0£]%0°0 0 0 [ BOUINISLOL) % CORBMIY SSUMSTL O00F
"6Z]%0°0 0 0 62 SEOIAING TROORANISUTUON 10 CotRsad() GH0E
E A 0 0 14 301125 Hoddng 0007
LZ|%00 0 [} e UOLIALS 60T
SUUD7) ACOTINPY TEROALI0A 3 WGNTINPY [T PUR JI2IBT) JNLOL 0pS
$Z{%00 0 0 5Z (5212 sem) E1oiqug
'ST|%0°0 0 0 &l sz AR 193] 0005
YZ%OD 0 0 ‘yT QORSRKSHOY) 3P HONLsnbay Sanmmng 000F
£zlos00 0 g s $G9LAISS RUGTIRANSTIO0N, JO HONERAG 000t
TTI%O'0 0 ) T 300G J0ddng 0507
'1Z7)%0'0 0 0 i Rt 2OQORLSA] 00T
M,_ Sk et DPLLIZA(} WBLS0LY £ [eredg 075
AT €102 ¥10¢ {0069 Burpnioxo) | 0589 "Z¥8% "T¥AS | 7589 ‘1839 00L9 £r96-1#99 [ SdnHpUEx
fesTa] A Ad sapog) walgo wamnoy Tedrutyg Asadory SprY [EUCnangsay STEIY
% tadpng Uy BRHO TV Jo mondampa 7 R[OOGIR], ywowaiddng puny Lzpng raide) paorgsaaun)
S[EOL SO0 Ausiqry




Page 73 of 125

gJo galeg

STOT X LG Ay

“02|%0°0 9 [} 000 00°0 (g surt ‘spung 90 9 sidwd Yodpng o) (6T-11 som) pro]]
$1%0°T 0 [ 000 2RO 0067
8113500 0 [ 00°0 UOTTHOCSIEI] TIPS (LT
L1%00 0 0 00°0 WE[J JO uPTAWEA] %P wonend() 0097
911%0°0 0 0 00°0 SIO[ALS TRRTR]) 05T
§1{%0°0 0 0 000 WORRASTAWDY TLOG2S (0PE
"$1|%0°0 0 0 00°0 UONUASTITHPY [RRES0 0057
"€1%0°0 [} 0 000 JEIS [euousnusty 00zz
T%00 0 0 000 sUpRS OO 17
sa9tABg Hoddng Q00T
11|00 0 [ 000 UORAMISL (00 T
- 70 pung uomonusuy Alejesoadme))
V%O o £20°9 000 209 {z aun 'spuny agi0 *9 sdcd Jolipng 03) (g-1 Sour]) FEI0 )
6[%0°0 0 0 000 ‘4 1O 0067
"81%0°0 [ 0 000 '3 voguodsTel], MOPMS 00LZ
'L|%0°0 0 9 000 A W[ JO PWTAWEA] 79 wonend) §097
'9\%0°001 |0 §96°¢ 000 9 SIOADS EREAY) H0ST
‘§l9%0°0 [ 9 00°0 'S UCIRISTEIDY 100408 (0YE
%00 0 0 00 b4 WOEIIGRY 2900 (¢
‘£|%0°001- [0 ¥9T'T 000 € JEIS [BUORdNLSYY (0ZY
%00 0 0 00°0 k4 SWIPMS 91T
sav1alag woddng 00T
"1%0°0 0 0 0070 1 WOQIOTSG] 000L
. 14{ PN TOISIOWA] YSHBNF PanIsn
HERSCT s102 7102 0058 00%9 A3 A sunypuadyy
AseoIau] Al Ad ‘00%9 'D0EY »ipag | loud
[ 1adpng 300 SAUALS agavsg EREY jmomoddng savuaes) sdenSueT gsufuy
STEI0), pasegamy wbordmy

THEPIITY  NOISYIA

) wueg LLNMOD

LISKT [COYRS PN SAMESON FTAVN LOTILSIA




Page 74 of 125 ~ SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET CTD NUMBER 120201000
VERSION  Revised #2
1 certify that the Budget of Nogates Umified District, Santa Cruz  County for fiscal year 2015 was officially
proposed by the Governing Board ou June 23 s 2014, and tbat the complete Proposed Expenditure Budget may be reviewed by contacting

Adelmo Sandoval at the District Cffice, telephone 520-397-7942 during normal business hours,

President of the Governing Board

1. Student Count 2. Tax Rates:
FY 2014 FY 2015 * Secondary rate applies onty for
Prior Y. Budget Yr. Prior Estimated  yoterapproved  overrides  and
2013 ADM 2014 ADM FY Budget FY'  p.ded indebtedness per ARS.
Resident 5,539.965 5,570,637 Primary Rate 4.2858 44721 |$15-101(22) and Joint Technical
Education Districts per AR.S,
Attending 5,615.140 5,644,622 Sccondary Rate* 1.3574 14225 |§15-393(F).

3. The Maiutenance and Operation, Classroom Site, and Unrestricted Capital Qutlay
budgcis cannot exceed their respective budget limits.

Maintenance & Opceration 29,790,547 GBL 29,790,547
Classroom Site 2,727,146 CSFBL 2,727,146
Unrestricted Capital Qutlay 2,046,146 UCBL 2,046,140

100 Regular Education
1000 Instruction
2000 Support Services
2100 Students
2200 Instructional Staff
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant
2900 Other
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services
610 Scbool-Sponsored Cocurric. Activities
620 School-Sponsored Athletics
630, 700, 800, 900 Other Programs
Regular Education Subsection Subtotal
200 Special Education
1000 Iustruction
2000 Support Services
2100 Studeuts
2200 Instructional Staff
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration
2600 Opertivlaint. of Plant
2900 QGther
3000 Gper. of Noninstructional Services
Special Education Subsection Subtotal
400 Pupil Transportation
510 Descgregation
520 Special K-3 Program Override
530 Dropout Prevention Programs

540 Joint Career and Tccbnlcal Education
and Yocationat Education Center

550 K-3 Reading Program

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

% Inef(Deer.)

Salaries and Bencfits Cther TOTAL from

Prior ¥Y Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY

9,838,824 12,376,956 280,557 280,717 10,119,381 12,657,673 25.1%
1,426,459 1,354,345 23,711 37,896 1,450,170 1,392,241 -4.0%
455,186 462,976 15,988 21,632 471,174 484,008 2.7%
3,191,228 3,018,959 448 481 449,185 3,639,709 3,468,144 -4.7%
3,121,216 2,896,224 2,569,253 2,640,518 5,690,469 5,536,742 -2.7%
0 4 0 0 Y G 0.0%
245,944 228,671 0 0 245,944 228,671 -7.0%
224,074 211,870 60,319 60,169 284,393 272,039 -4.3%
352,211 356,965 118,344 118,346 470,555 475,311 1.6%
0 0 0 0 0 o 0.0%
18,855,142 20,906,966 3,516,653 3,607,803 22,371,795 24,514,829 9.6%
4,155,625 2,950,717 118,984 119,172 4,274,609 3,069,889 -28.2%
615,848 617,239 36,033 35,844 651,881 653,083 0.2%
71,801 65,003 2,247 2,247 74,048 67,250 -9.2%
G 0 0 G Y 0 0.0%
o 0 0 4 0 4 0.0%
0 0 G 0 0 0 0.0%
G 0 G o 4 0 0.0%
4,843,274 3,632,959 157,264 157,263. 5,000,538 3,796,222 -24.2%
0 0 1,275,354 1,275,354 1,275,354 1,275,354 0.0%
G G G G 4 0 0.0%
G Y G 0 0 Y 0.0%
G G -G 0 0 0 0.0%
o o 0 0 0 0 0.6%
180,099 193,710 16,432 16,432 196,531 210,142 6.9%
23,878,515 24,733,635 4,965,703 5,056,912 28,844,218 29,790,547 3.3%

5/5/2015 6:46 AM

Page 1 of 2-




SUMMARY BESCHOGLDISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET (Concl'd) CTD NUMBER 12062068000
VERSION  Revised #2
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUND
S Increase/ % Increase/
Budgeted Expenditures {Decrease} {Decrease)
Fund from from
Pricr FY Budget FY Prior FY Prior FY
Maintenance & Operation 28,844,219 29,790,547 046,328 3.3%
Instructional Improvement 236,250 236,250 0 0.0%
Structured English Immersion 6,223 0 (6,223) -100.0%
Compensatory Instruction 0 0 0 0.0%
Student Success 105,983 165,283
Classroom Site 2,613,881 2,727,146 113,265 4.3%
Federat Projects 6,177,106 6,210,993 33,887 0.5%
State Projects 199,609 252,933 53,234 26.7%
Unrestricted Capital Outlay 1,749,448 2,046,146 286,692 17.0%
New School Facilities 0 0 ] 0.0%
Adjacent Ways 3,800 5,800 4 0.0%
Debt Service 0 0 [t - 0.0%
School Plant Funds 10,560 10,5060 4] 6.0%
Augxiliary Operations 400,000 406,000 [t 0.0%
Bond Building J 0 0 0.0%
Food Service 2,950,000 2,956,000 0 0.0%
Other 6,542,732 6,370,549 (172,183) -2.6%
M&OQ FUND SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS BY TYPE
Program (A,R.8, §§15-761 and 15-903) Prior FY Budget FY

Autism 1,152,504 1,140,230 PROPOSED STARFING SUMMARY
Ermnotional Disability 65 65 Seaff-Pupil
Hearing Impairment 137,215 137,215 Staff Type FTE Ratio
Other Health Impairments 604 604 Certified --
Specific Leaming Disability 35,846 5,846 Superintendent, Principals,
Mild, Moderate or Severe Intellectnal Disability 573,482 573,482 Other Adminisirators 21| ltto 2688
Multiple Disabilities 0 0 Teachers 287] 1 1o 19.7
Multiple Disabilities with S.S.1 170,505 170,505 Other 261 lto 2171
Orihopedic Impairment 142,809 142,809 Subtotal 3347 1 1o 16.9
Bevelopmental Delay 1,273 1,273 Classified --
Preschool Severe Delay 232,634 232,634 Managers, Supervisors, Directors 6] 1to 940.8
Speech/Eanguage Impairment 2,847 2,847 Teachers Aides 56| 1t 1008
Traumatie Brain Injury 0 O Other 162] 1 1o 34.8
Visual Impaimment 103,666 103,666 Subtotal 2241 1 to 252

Subtotal 2,323,450 2,511,176 TOTAL 5581 1 1o 10.1
Gified Education 193,315 181,089
Remediat Education 0 0 Special Education --
ELL Incremental Costs 1,716,102 559,628 Teacher 361 lto 19.3
ELL Compensatory Instruction 0 0 Staff 798 lio 7.9
Vocational and Technological Education 567,671 538,330
Career Education 0 0

TOTAL 5,000,538 INVALID

Rev, 5/14-FY 2015

51572015 6:46 AM

Page2 of 2




DISTRICPNA MG 125Nogales Unified School District CTD NUMBER 120201000
VERSION  Revised #2

FY 2015 Truth in Taxation Work Sheet (A.R.S. §15-905.01)

1. FY 2015 Truth in Taxation Base Limit {from FY 2014 TNT work sheet, line 3 + line 11) 3 0
"2, Deduction for discontinued programs
3. Adjusted FY 2015 TNT Base Limit s 0
- Primary Property Tax Rate

TY 2015 Budpeted Expendifures Related to Budgeted

Expenditures
4, Desegregation (from Districtwide Desegregation Budget page 2,
line 44 and page 3, line 70) $ 0
5. Dropout Prevention {from page 1, line 27) L 0
6.  Joint Carcer and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (from
Supplement page 1, line 20 and Supplement page 2, line 32) 0O
7. Small School Adjustment (from page 7, line 4, columns A and B) $ 0

© Adjustments for FY 2014 Expenditures
8.  Desegregation, Dropout Prevention, and Joint Career and Technical Education and
Vocational Education Center
a.~FY 2014 Total Actual Expenditures for programs above 3
b. Sum of FY 2014 original budget amounts for programs above
{from FY 2014 TNT work sheet, line 8.b} 0
¢. Expenditures over/(under) original budget (line 8.a minus line 8.5)
9. Small School Adjustment
a. FY 2014 final budget for Small School Adjustment s
b. FY 2014 original budget for Small School Adjustment (from FY
2014 TNT work sheet, line 9.b} $ 0
¢. Amount over/{under) budget for Small School Adjustment (Hne
9.2 minus line 9.b) b 0
10.  Total {(add fines 4 through 7 and line 8.c. and line 9.c.) $ 0
Pl Excess over Truth in Taxation Limit (1)
(Line 10 minus line 3, Tfnegative, enter zero.) b 0

¢
3
o

12. Amount to be Levied in FY 2015 for Adjacent

Ways pursuant to A.R.S. §15-995 (1) 3
13, Amount to be Levied in FY 2015 for Liabilities

in Excess of the Budget pursuant to A.R.8. §15-907 {1} : b

Calculations for Truth in Taxation Notice
A. Sum of lines 11, 12, and 13
B.1. Current Assessed Value
B.2. {Line 3 divided by line B.1) x $10,000
C.1. Sum of Hnes 3, 11, 12, and 13
C.2 {Line C.1 divided by line B.1) x $10,000

2)

& &Y & Lo em

)

(1) Ifanamount on line 11, 12, or 13 is greater than zero, the district must publish a Truth in Taxation Hearing Notice as described in A.R.S. §15-905.01.

(2)  $10,000 is used in these calculations to determine the amounts to include on the truth in taxation hearing notice for a $100,000 home, as property taxes
on residential properties are levied at 10% of the assessed valuation per A.R.8. §42-15003.

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 ~ : 5/5/2015 6:46 AM



Page 77 of 125

Page Reference
General

General

Instructions
These instructions are provided to help school disiricts prepare the expenditure budget.
Within the forms, blue font and light btue highlights indicates that an instruction is linked to
that specific line. An instructions button has also been provided that links to any general
instructions or to the first instruction for a page. To retum fo the related form after reviewing
the instructions, simply click on the form’s tab at the bottom of the Excel screen or press the
Alt and back arrow keys.

Districts should complete the Work Sheets and Supplements, as applicable, before completing
the Budget forms. To ensure that the district’s data can be properly processed by ADE,
formulas should not be changed without specific instructions from ecither the Office of the
Auditor General, Accounting Services Division, or ADE, School Finance,

Amounts in the prior year columns should be recorded from the budget columns of the latest
revised Budget for FY 2014, Amounts should be rounded to the nearest dollar.

Districts should budget for FY 2015 retirement contributions at the rate of 11.48% and for
long term disability at a rate of 0.12% for a total contribution rate of 11.60%. Districts should
also budget for any applicable altemative contribution payments to state retirement at a rate

. of 9.57%.

Budget
Revision

Budget
Revision
Continued

Rev, 5/14-FY 2015

Instructions for the May budget revision requirements have been incorporated into thi
document for each applicable line jtem. All lines that include revision instructions have
"Yes" in the Revision Instructions column to the right. To see only the revision instruction:
apply the filter so that only rows marked "Yes” will show,

Prior to May 15 of the budget vear, districts must make all of the revisions deseribed in thes
instructions that would result in a decrease in budget limits and districts may make any of th
described vevisions that result in an increase in budget limits. Total expenditures in th
Maintenance and Operation (M&Q), Unrestricted Capital Outlay (UCQO), and Classroom Sit
Funds {CSF) must not exceed the adjusted General Budget Limit (GBL), Unrestricted Capita
Budget Limit (UCBL), and Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (CSFBL), respactively, a
reported on pages 7 and 8 of the latest revised budget. Therefore, if the net change to any o
these budget limits is a decrease, the district must reduce budgeted expenditures in the relate
fund, to ensure that the budgeted amounts are within the preseribed limit. If the net change t
any of these budget limits is an increase, the district may choose to revise budgete
expenditures in the related fund.

Districts sponsoring charter scliools must revise their budgets, as necessary, to reflect actua
charter school FY 2015 100th-day average daily membership (ADM).

Districts may revise their budgets to reflect the ADM, as reported on the final FY 2014
ADMS46-1 Report, which may have been updated to include FY 2014 ADM comections. Do
not revise the FY 2015 hudget to include the 100th-Day ADM from the FY 2015
ADMS46-1 report.

An e-mail will be issuned by ADE before May budget revisions are due including the dates o
specific ADMS and APOR reports that should be used to complete the revisions,

Budget Instructions

Revision

Instructions

Page 18 of 30



Page 78 of 125

. Revision
Page Refercnce Instructions Instroctions
Cover  District Tax District tax rates for FY 2014 should be the acival tax rates set by the County Board of
Rates  Supervisors in August 2013, Tax rates for FY 2015 should be the district’s best estimate.
Districts should include detailed secondary tax rates for M&O, Special K-3 Program, Special
Program, and Capital Overrides; Class A Bonds; and Class B Bonds. Class A Bonds are
general obligation bonds approved by voters on or before December 31, 1998. Class B Bonds
are general obligation bonds approved by voters after December 31, 1998.

1 Line4  Function code 2300, object code 6820-3udgmenﬁs Against the District should be used to
budget for excessive property tax vatuation judgments o be paid in FY 2015, This amount
sbould also be included on page 7, line 8(j).

I Line 9  May Budget Revision
Districts participating in the National School Lunch Programn that have not already budgete
for the state matching requirements, should include any amounts o be expended for their foo
service program in the M&O Fund on this line before May 15. ADE’s Health & Nutritio
Services will verify that amounts budgeted were spent when the annual financial reports are
submitted. Any questions related to the state matching requirements should be directed to=
ADE’s Health & Nutrition Services at (602} 542-8700,

1 Line26  Districts including an increase to the general budget limit for a Special K-3 Program Override
approved by voters before November, 24, 2009, pursuant to Laws 2010, Cb. 179, §4, must
budget and account for these monies separately. These expenditures must be budgeted for, in
detail, on page ! of the Supplement. Any new Special Program Override expenditures
pursuant to AR.S. §15-482, are not required to be budgeted for separately. Therefore,
districts should budget for those expenditures on the applicable lines for the M&O and UCO
Funds.

1 Line 27 A district authorized by ADE fo continue participation in Dropout Prevention Programs for
FY 2015 pursuant to Laws 1992, Cb. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch, 398, §2, must budget the
additional amount on this line,

1 Line 28 A district that has entered into an intergovernmental agreement to establish a jointly owned
and operated career and technical education and vocational education center, in accordance
with ARS. §15-789, should budget for the center’s expenditures on this line. ARS.
§15-910.01 This provision docs noi apply to joint technical education districts
established pursnant te A.R.S. §15-392.

A.R.S. §15-910.01 requires the State Board of Education (SBE} approval prior to including
an amount here, Currently, no districts have been authorized by the SBE.

i Line 29  Districts should budget for -3 Reading Program expenditures on this line. Districts assigned
- a letter grade of C, I, or F, in accordance with A.R.S. §15-241, or that have more than 10%
of their pupils in grade three reading far below the third grade level according to the reading
portion of the ATMS test, wilt receive monies for this suppori level weight only after the
distriet’s X-3 Reading Program Plan is approved by the SBE. AR.S. §15-211

Rew. 5/14-FY 2013 " Budget Instructions . Page 19 of 30



Page 79 of 125

Page
2

Reference Instructions
Spec. Ed.by All expenditures budgeted in the M&O Fund for special education programs should be
Type included regardless of the revenue source (e.g., stale equalization assistance and property
taxes). Districts should retain supporting documentation for the allocation of expenditures
budgeted for individual special education programs. Supporting documentation should
include a list of the programs, the number of teachers and students by program, and all
computation work sheets,

Lines 18 and Program code 260—ELL Incremental Costs and program code 265—ELL Compensatory
i9 Instruction are required o track expenditures related to ELL. See Supplement Page 3
instructions for more information on English language learners (ELL).

Line 22 Program 200 Budget FY column tofal should agree o page 1, line 23.
Total

FTE Inctude all certified employees filling certified positions at the district.
Certified
Employees

Audit  Enter the budgeted expenditures for nonfederal program and compliance audits {required
Services  object code 6350} to be paid from the M&O Fund only, and the budgeted expenditures for
federal single audits (optional object code 6330) from all funds.

M&O for Districts participating in the National School Lunch Program are required to budget a portion =

Food Service of their state revenues to support the operation of their food service program. Districts shoul
budget in the M&O Fand any amounts that will be expended during the 2015 school year fo
the operation of the food service program. Any questions related to the state matchin
requirements should be directed to ADE’s Health & Nutrition Services at (602) 542-8700.

May Budget Reviston

Districts that have not already budgeted for the state matching requirements, should includ
ary amounts fo be expended for their food service program in the M&O Fund on this lin
before May 15. ADE’s Health & Nutrition Services will verify that amounts budgeted were
spent when the annual financiat reparts are submitted.

General The Classroom Site Funds (CSF) are budget-controlled funds that must be used to
supplement, rather than supplant, existing monies and in accordance with Laws 2000, 5th
5.5, Ch. 1, §62, must not be used for administrative purposes. See USFR Memorandum No.
194 for additional guidance on the use of CSF monies.

Lines 13, 26, Include amounts budgeted for registered warrant expense in the Interest on Shori-Term Debt
and 39 colunm. Disiricts should budget up to the Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (CSFBL) as
calculated on page 8, line B.7.

Line 40 and The total amount budgeted on line 40 and footnote (1} cannot exceed the CSFBL on page 8,
Footnote 1 Line B.7. The fotal amount budgeted in FY 2015 will affect the next year’s CSFBL. See
- ARS. §15-978 and calculation on page 8. The amount in footnote {1) cannot exceed the
CSFBL for payments to charter school as recorded in that column on the table on the botiom

of page 8.

Line 1¢  The amount budgeted in the UCO Fund cannot exceed the Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit
{UCBL) on page 8, line A.12. The amount budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2015 wilt affect the
next year’s UCBL. See A RS, §13-947(D} and calculation on page 8.

Rev, 5/14-FY 2015 Budget Instructions

Revision
Instructions

Page 20 of 30



Page 80 of 125

Page Reference
4 Footnote 5

5 Other
Funds—
Required
Capital
Expenditure
Detail for
Funds 610,
630, & 695

6 Federal
Projects,
Line 16

6 Other Funds,
Lines 2 and
3

6 Other Funds,
Linc 4

6 Internal
Service
Funds,
Line 2

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

Revision
Instructions Instructions
Districts participating in the National School Lunch Program are required to budget a portio
of their state revenues to support the operation of their food service program, Districts shoul
budget in the UCO Fund any amount that will be expended during the 2015 school year fo
the operation of the food service program. Any questions related to the state matchin
requirements should be directed to ADE’s Health & Nutrition Services at (602) 542-8700.

May Budget Reviston .
Districts that have not already budgeted for the state matching requirements, should inciud
any amounts to be expended for their food service program in the UCO Fund on this lin
before May 15. ADE’s Health & Nutrition Services will verify that amounts budgeted wer
spent when the annual financial reports are submitied.

In accordance with AR.S. §15-904(B), detailed budgeted and actual expenditures from the
UCO (610}, Bond Building (630), and New School Facilities Funds {695) must be reported
for the object codes listed. This may not include all expenditures of these funds. Total
budgeted expenditures for cach fund should be included on line 1 of the table. In addition,
these detailed expenditures must be separately reported as new construction or renovation. If
the designation of new construction or renovation does not apply to a particular expenditure
reported on lines 2-11, the amount should be reported as "Other." Therefore, the budgeted
expenditures for each fund reported on lines 2-11 must agree to the total amounts reported on
line 15, by fund.

Districts that receive hnpact Aid monies should deposif them in hnpact Aid Fund 378.
Monies in the fund are federal monies not subject to legislative appropriation. AH districts
tbat receive Impact Aid revenue should complete Work Sheet L to calculate the amount
available to be spent in the Impact Aid Fund.

Tunds 071 and 072 should be budgeted in detail on Supplement, page 3. Fund totals will pull
to these tines. See the instructions for Supplement, page 3 for additional information,

All districts that receive Student Success monies should complete Work Sheet R to estimate
the amount of monics that may be received for this fund.

Include all expenditures for Intergovernmental Agreements (IGAs} in this line, I the district
uses funds other than 955 to separately account for multiple 1GAs, all IGA fund expenditures
should be totaled and reported on this line.

Budget Instructions Page 21 of 30



Page 81 of 125

Page
7

7

7

7

7

Reference
General

Lines 1{a)
and (d}

Line 1(b}

Line 1(c}

Line 2(b}

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

A common school district not within a high school district (Type 03) reporting an adjustmen

Revision
Instructions Instructions
For budget adoption, districts may apportion amounts on this page between the M&O and:
UCO Funds. After original adoption, and prior to May 15 of the budget year, amounts may be2
reapportioned based on the budgetary needs of the district, unless otherwise indicated o
Budget, page 7, or in the following instructions.

Record in columa A on this page all amounts budgeted for use in the M&O Fund (to be?
included in the GBL}. Record in column B all amounts budgeted for use in the UCO Fund {to:
be carried over to the caleulations on Budget, page 8).

May Budget Revision

‘When actual amounts are required, use the actual amount to date plus the estimated amoun
for the remainder of the fiscal year. After the May 15 budget revision, amounts cannot b
reallocated between M&O and UCO.

After comptleting the Work Sheet for FY 2015 District Support Level and Revenue Control

Limit {Work Sheet E), and the Work Sheet for FY 2015 Consolidation/Unification Assistance

{Work Sheet F), if applicable, enter the amount of the district RCL from line VI¥ of Work

Sheet E, or line Il of Work Sheet F, on line Ha). The amount recorded on line 1{a) should See Below
also be recorded on line 1(d) for budget adoption.

For budget adoption, no amount should be recorded on line 1(b).

May Budget Revision

If the district qualifies for the sudden growth adjustment, the RCL may be adjusted. Th
district may caleulate its growth adjustment wsing the work sheet available on ADE’s We
site or it may use the growth amount caleulated by ADE School Finance on the district’s F
2015 APORSS5-2 Report. The work sheet can be found at the link below.

http:fwww.azed. gov/finan ce/growth-forms/

For budget adoption, no amounts should be recorded on line 1(c).
May Budget Revision

for actual tuition should:

* Revise Work Sheet O using the district’s final tuition billing statements. Work Sheet
should not be revised.

+ Obtain the most recent FY 2015 APORS55-1 Report, available on the district’s page o
ADE’s Web site,

+ Compare the “Tuition Out for High School Students (Type 03)” amount reported in th
“Caleulation for RCL” section from page 4 of the APOR55-1 Report, to the amount on lin
13 of the revised Work Sheetf O {0 determine whether the amount must be reduced or may b
increased.

See instructions for line 8(b) regarding revisions to the excess debt service portion of actua
tuition as described in AR.S. §§15-910(L) and 15-951(A) and (F), if applicable.

Laws 2014, Ch. 17, §§12 and 13 require ADE to reduce DAA for all schoot districts for
fiscal year 2015, See the instructions for Work Sheet H. ) See Below

Budget Instructions Page 22 of 30



Page 82 of 125

Page Reference
7 Lines 2{a)-

(b
7 Line 3
7 Line 3
Continuned
7 Line 3(a)
7 Line 3(a)
Continued
7 Line 3(b)

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

Revision
Instruetions Instructions

May Budget Revision )
Compare the amounts on iines 2(a) and (b} to the applicable amounts calculated by ADE on:
page | of the most recent FY 2015 BUDG2S Report. Districts that include a reduction greate
than the amount calculated by ADE on line (b), will reduce their budget capacity by tha
amourt.

Districts should take each of the following into consideration in determining the RCL amount '
to use in calculating the maximum override amount allowed.

--In accordance with A.R.S. §15-185(A)6), a district that sponsors a clharter school may not

include the charter school pupils in the district’s student count for the purpose of computing  See Below
the RCL that is used to determine the maximum allowable override as provided in A.R.S.

§§15-481 and 15-482, unless the charter school is located within the boundaries of the school

district.

--In accordance with A.R.S. §15-951(B), the RCL used to determine the maximum M&O and
Special Program overrides for Type 03 districts does not include the tuition paid by the
district for high school students atteniding anpther district.

Do not include any overrides authorized to use excess Impact Aid cash on these lines. If a
district has any override approved by the voters, the Report of Special Election Results Form
should be completed online and submitted electronically to ADE, School Finance. The online
form and instructions can be found at the link below.

See Below

hitp/Awww.ade.az.gov/schoolfinance/Forms/Special Elections/SpecialElections.aspx

See Line 3 Instructions above.

If the voters in the override election authorize the district to exceed the RCL, and the increase
is to be fully funded by revenues other than property taxes [AR.S. §15-481(F)], only
revenues derived from the FY 2014 ending cash balance in the M&O Fund [after the primary
tax rate is reduced to zero as required by ARS. §15-431(T)] may be used. AR.S.
§15-481(P) Note: Districts will not be able to fund an override with Impact Aid monics
in FY 2015, as Impact Aid monies are accounted for in the Impact Aid Fund.

The maximuni amouat a district may request for an M&O budget override is 15% of the
district’s RCL. If the district also requests a Special Program override pursuant to A.R.S. §15
482, the maximum amount a district may request for an M&O override is 10% of the RCL.
AR.S. §15-481(Q) However, districts that held an election on March 9, 2010 in accordance
with Laws 2010, Ch. 179, §5, and received voter approval to do so may budget an override of
up to 17% of the RCL.

See Line 3 Instructions above.

If the vofers in the override election authorize the district to exceed the Capital Outlay
Revenue Limit or District Additional Assistance and the increase is to be felly fundced by
revenues other than property taxes JAR.S. §15-48HMM, only revenues derived from the
FY 2014 ending cash balance in the M&O and UCO Funds [after thie primary tax rate is
reduced to zero as required by A.R.S. §15-481(T}] may be used. A.R.S. §15-481(S) Note:
Distriets will not be able to fund an override with Impact Aid monies in FY 2015, as
Impact Aid monies are aceounted for in the Impact Aid Fund.

The maximum amout a district may request for & capital budget override is 10% of the RCL.
ARS. §15-481(AA)

Budget Instructions Page 23 of 30



Page 83 of 125

Page Reference
7 Line 3(c)

7 Line 3{c)}
Continued

7 Lines 3(a)-
(e

7 Line 4

7 Line 5

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

Revision
Instructions Instructions

See Line 3 Instructions above. )

ARS, §15-482 allows a district to request a budget override for programs designed for

preschool students with disabilities and students enrotled in kindergarten through grade 12.

The amount for the Special Program override may not exceed 5% of the RCL. In accordance

with Laws 2010, Ch.179, §4, if the district has a Special K-3 Program budget override that

was authorized before November 24, 2009, that override will continue to be in effect until it

expires, until the first year of a subsequent Special Program override, or untit the first year of

a subsequent M&O override that would cause the total overrides in effect to exceed 15% of

the RCL. However, see provisions described in line 3{a)} for exceeding the 15% of RCL

limitation. Districts may not have both a Special X-3 Program and & new Special Program

override in effect at the same thme. This line should be used to account for either type of

Special Program override, as applicable,

If the voters in the override election authorize the district to exceed the RCL, and the increase
is to be fully funded by revenues other than property taxes [AR.S. §15-481{])}, the increase
may only be budgeted and expended if sufficient monies are available in the M&O Fund.
AR.S, §15-481(Q) Note: Districts wiil not be able to fund 2n override with Tmpact Aid
monies in FY 2015, as Impact Aid monies are aceounted for in the Impact Aid Fund,

May Budget Revision

If the RCL originally reported on line 1(d), was reduced afier budget adoption, the distric
must recatculate the maximum M&QO, UCO, and Special Program override amounts in
accordance with the instructions above. Arizona Attorney General Opinion I190-020 prohibits
districts from recalenlating overrides based on an increase in the RCL after secondary taxe
have been levied for the applicable year. The amounts reported on lines 3(a) through (¢) ma
not exceed the lesser of the original or recalculated maximum override amounts.

Districts with a student count of 125 or less in grades K-8, or 100 or less in grades 9-12 mus
include an amount on this line if they choose to make a small school adjustment to ensure tha
page 1, line 30 does not exceed the GBL for M&O. If the district exceeds these studen
counts, see the instructions for Work Sheets K and ¥K2. Distriets sbould not includ
amounts on these lines for expenditures that are to be made from the Impact Aid Fund.

May Budget Revision

If the district received approval from the county board of supervisors to revise its budget {
include the cost of additional pupils that were not anticipated at budget adoption, include th
revised amount on this line,

Districts charging tuition for full-day kindergarten shoutd not include an increase to the GBL
These tuition revenues should be recorded in the Community School Fund (520).

May Budget Revision

Districts should compare actual tuition revenues received or expected 1o be received by June
30 to the amounts reported on lines 5(a) through (d) to determine whether the amounts mus
be decreased or may be increased. '

The debt service portion of tuition revenues should not be included on lines 5(a) through
(d); as tbose revenues should be reported in the Debt Serviee Fund (700).

Budget Instructions Page 24 of 30




Page 84 of 125

Page Reference
7 Line 5(d}

7 Line 6
7 Line 7
7 Line 8(a}

Rev, 5/14-FY 2015

Instructions

The work sheets and instructions for calculating this amount will be issued in future ADE
School Finance memorandums. The amount will include excess tuition paid to districts in an
adjacent state for pupils who reside in the district but are prectuded by distance or a lack of
adequate transportation from attending a school in their district or county of residence {out-of
state CEC students). In addition, the amount will inctude funding for students who are
precluded by distance or lack of adequate transportation facilities from attending a school in
their district or county of residence or who reside in unorganized ferritories (CEC-A.
students). The amount will also include funding for students who are placed in a school
district by an agency of this State or by a state or federal court of competent jurisdiction in a
corrective institution, a foster home, a child care agency, a licensed institution, or a residential
facility (CEC-B students).

Include assistance received from the State for students whose parents are employed by certain
State institutions as deseribed in AR.S. §15-976. Also, include amounts paid to the schoo
district through the special education voucher payment system such as payments for teachin
students at the district instead of sending the student to the Arizona State Schools for the Dea
and the Blind.

May Budget Revision

Districts should use the work sheets provided by ADE to calculate the revised assistance t
schools using the ADM reported on the FY 2015 ADMS540-1. The work sheets are availabl
on ADE’s Web site at the link below.

http:/fwww.azed. gov/finance/certificates-of-educational-convenience/

Districts should nof inctude amounts on this line for expenditures that are fo be made from th
Impact Aid Fund.

May Budget Revision

If the June 30, 2014, actual cash balance for the M&O Fund was incorrectly estimated, an
accormodation scheol district must complete and submit a revised Work Sheet S, even if th
amount recorded on line 7 of the adopted budget is not revised. If the June 30, 2014 actua
casb balance for the M&O Fund was accurate, accommadation schools may recalculate Wor
Sheet S for other changes.

In completing line LA of Work Sheet S, use the lesser of the revised District Support Level o
RCL from page 4 of the most recent FY 2015 APORS5-1 Report, Record the district’s actua
cash balance for the M&O Fund at June 30, 2014, on line LA 1. On line H.A.2, record th
“Allowed Budget Balance Carry Forward” as reporied on page 2 of the most recent FY 2014
BUDG?5 Report. Finally, districts should recalculate lines ILB.2 and 3 based on the RCL
included on the APORSS-1 Report.

Districts should compare the recalculated amount on line ILB.5 of Wark Sheet S fo line 7 to
determnine whether the amount must be decreased or may be increased.

The total amount budgeted for desegregation expenditures in the M&O, UCO, and Impact Aid
Funds cannot exceed the amount budgeted in FY 2009, Districts should not include amounts
on these lines for desegregation expenditures that are to be made from the Impact Aid Fund,

Budget Instructions

Revision
Instructions

Page 25 of 30



Page 85 of 125

Page
7

7

7

..

Reference
Line 8(b)

Line-8{c)

Line 8(d)

Line 8(¢)

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

revising Work Sheet O]

Revision
Instructions Instructions
Districts should not include amounts on this line for expenditures that are to be made from theZ
Impact Aid Fund.

May Budget Revision
A common school district not within a high school district (Type 03) reporting an adjustmen
for the excess debt service portion of aciual tuition, as deseribed in AR.S, §§15-910(L) an
15-951(A) and (F), as caleulated on revised Work Sheet O, should compare the amount o
this line to line 7 of the revised Work Sheet O to determine whetlier the amount must b
decreased or may be increased. [See instructions for Page 7, line 1(c) for instructions o

Distriets are required to use actual expenditures in calculating the budget balance
carryforward. Districts that have overexpended in the FY 2014 M&O Fund as authorized b
the county board of supervisors, in accordance with A.-R.S. §15-907, cannot record
budget balance carryforward.

Districts that have not overexpended should complete the Work Sheet for Calculation of th
TY 2015 Maintenance and Operation Fund Budget Balance Carryforward (Work Sheet M)
The actual allowable budget balance carryforward may not exceed 4% of the FY 2014 RCL
Districts may transfer an amount to the School Opening Fund, not {0 exceed the lesser of th
FY 2014 M&O Fund ending cash balance or the actual allowable budget balance
carryforward. The amount transferred will reduce the amount of the budget balanc
carryforward; therefore, the amount carried forward may not exceed the amount on Wor
Sheet M, line 12,

May Budget Revision

Districts should compare the amount on line 8(c) to the applicable amount on the FY 201
BUDG75 Report to determine if revisions are necessary, The amounts on this line canno
exceed the amount reported on page 2 of the BUDG75 Report.

A district authorized by ADE to continue participation in the Propout Prevention Programs,
in accordance with Eaws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 398, §2, for ¥Y 2015 may
record on this line an amount not to exceed the amount budgeted for the Dropout Prevention
Programs in FY 1991. Districts should not include amounts on this line for expenditures that
are to be made from the Impact Aid Fund,

A district may budget an amount less than or equal to inferest expense for registering warrants
or for net interest expense (interest expense minus interest income) on tax anticipation notes
outside the FY 2015 RCL, if both of the following conditions apply:

--The County Treaswrer pooled all school distriet monies for investment during FY 2013 as
provided in A.R.S. §15-996.

--For those districts that received state aid in FY 2013, the districts applied for state aid
apportionment before the date set as provided in AR.S. §15-973.

Budget Instructions Page 26 of 30




Page 86 of 125

Page Reference
7 Line 8(f)

7 Line 8(i)

7 Lines 8(g),
(b}, and (i)

7 Line 8()

7 Line 8(k)

7 Line &
8 Line A2
8 Lines A3

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

"expected to be received by Jine 30 to the amount reported on this line. The amount on thi

Revision

Instructions Instructions
For the first 3 years that a joint career and technical education and vocational education center
is operating and serving students, all or a portion of the center’s expenditures may be
budgeted outside the RCL. A.R.S. §15-910.01 requires the State Board of Education approval
prior to inciuding an amount here. The district must notify the State Board of Education
before adopting a Budget for the first year of operation, and notify ADE School Finance if
this Fne will be used in calculating the GBL. Currently, no districts have been authorized by
the SBE. This provision does not apply to joint technical education districts established
pursuant to A RS, §15-392,

Do not include amounts budgeted for the Performance Pay component of the CSF here.

May Budget Revision

Districts should compare the amount on these lines to the applicable amounts on the FY 201
BUDG75 Report to determine if revisions are necessary. The amounts on these lines canno
exceed the amounts reported on page 2 of the BUDG?75 Report,

Record the amount of any judgments expected to be paid in FY 2015 for an excessive B
property tax valuation judgment per AR5, §§42-16213 and 42-16214. This amount should
also be included on page 1, line 4.

Record the amount of reimbursements for transportation services where one district i
contracting with another district for unorganized territory miles.

May Budget Revision
Districts should compare actual reimbursements for transportation services received o

line cannot exceed the actual amount received for providing these transportation services.

Record adjustments in the table to the right of this line. If more than 1 year or type o
adjustment is recorded on any one line, indicate each year and the assoctated amount for eac
type of adjustment in the line description, but record only ene combined amount for all year:
and types on each line. Record negative amounts in parentheses. Adjustments to the GBL fo
the 4.5% reduction for JTEDs with student counts greater than 2,000 should be entered in th
adjusiment detail table Line 6. Districts that include a reduction on any of these lines that i
greater than the amount calculated by ADE, will reduce their budget capacity by that amount
Districts that need assistance with the adjustiments should contact ADE’s budget team.

May Budget Revision

Districts should compare the amounts in the detailed table to the right of line 9 to th
applicable amounts on page 2 of the most recent FY 2015 BUDG2S, to determine if th
amounts should be revised.

May Budget Revision :
Line A2, if required, should agree to the most recent FY 2014 BUDG?75 Report, page 2

“Adjustment, fiom page 7 of 8, to be included on FY15 Expenditure Budget (UNR), page
of 8§, line A2 This line will also include any positive or negative AR.S. §15-91
adjustments as approved by ADE, Contact ADE School Finance to reconcile any differences.

May Budget Revision
Line A.3 should agree to the most recent FY 2014 BUDG?5 Report, page 3 “Unrestricte
Capital Available for FY14.” Contact ADE School Finance to reconcile any differences.

Budget Instructions Page 27 0f30



Page 87 of 125

Page Reference

8 Line A.6
8 Line A.8
8 Line A9
8 Line A.10
8 Lines
B.1-B.7

8 Line B.2
8 Line B.4
8 Line B.5
8 Line B.6

Suppl 1 Program
and 2 540

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

Revision
Instructions Instructions
May Budget Revision
This line should reflect total actval UCO Fund 610 expenditures as reported oxn the district’
FY 2014 AFR, less expenditures approved under A.R.S. §15-907 that are in excess of th
most recently revised adopted FY 2014 UCQ budget {budget page 4, line 10}.

May Budget Revision :
Line A.8 should agree to the actual amount of interest earned on investments as reported on :
the district’s FY 2014 AFR for the UCO Fund.

The district should forward a copy of the award letter from the SFB stating tbe specifi
amount being deposited in Fund 610, to ADE, School Finance in order to receive budge
capacity for this item.

May Budget Revision
Enter the amiount of money, if any, received or expected to be received, by fiscal year end.

Districts should complete the detailed table to the right of this line to record reductions o
increases to the UCBL, If more than | year or type of adjustment is recorded for any one line
indicate each year and the associated amount for cach type of adjustment in the lin
description, but record only one combined amount for alt years and types on each line. Reco
negative amounts in parentheses. Adjustments to the UCBL for the 4.5% reduction for JTED:
with student counts greater than 2,000 should be entered in tbe adjustment detail table Line 3
Districts that include a reduction on any of these lines that is greater than the amoun
calculated by ADE, will reduce their budget capacity by that amount. Districts that nee
assistance with the adjustments should contact ADE’s budget team.

May Budget Revision

Distriets should compare the amounts in the table to the applicable amounts on page 3 of th
most recent FY 2015 BUDG25, to determine if the amounts should be revised. Additionally
districts including an adjustment for growth related to exceeding the 4% RCL budget balance
carryforward limit, should use the individuat growth amount found at the bottom of page 2 o
the district’s FY 2014 BUDG75 Report, “Increase to FY15 Unrestricted Capital Due ¢
Greater Than Anticipated Growth,”

Districts should complete the table at the bottom of the page to calculate the CSFBL. These
amounts will automatically be transferred to these lines.

May Bndget Revision
Line B.2 should reflect total actual CSF expenditures as reported on the district’s FY 201
AFR, including the amount in footnote (1) on the CSF page.

May Budget Revision
This line should agree to the total acfual interest camed on CSF investments, as reported o
the T'Y 2014 AFR for all three CSFs.

Enfer the FY 2015 allocation for the district, based on the district’s weighted student count
multiplied by $295. The FY 2015 CSF estimates will be available on ADE’s Web site at the
link below.

ht_tg://mwv.ade.az.govfbudgét

Some districts have lost CSF budget capacity from budgeting less than the CSFBL in prior
years. This line may be used to recapture that budget capacity. Districts that need assistance
with the adjustment should contact ADE’s budget team,

ARS. §15-910.01 requires the State Board of Education (SBE) approval prior fo including
an amount here. Currently, no districts have been authorized by the SBE.

Budget Instructions Page 28 of 30



Page 88 of 125

Page Reference
Suppt 2 uco

Instructions
The capital expenditures recorded in this supplement for Special X-3 Program Override and a
Joint Carcer and Techmical Education and Vocational Education Center should also be
in¢luded in the individual line items for the UCO Fund on page 4 of the Budget.

Suppl 3 ELL General AR.S. §15-756.02 requires each school district to implement one or more Structured English

Imimersion (SEI) models, as previously approved by the ELL Task Force, to provide
instruction to ELL students. A.R.S. §15-756,01 defined incremental costs as the costs that are
associated with an SEI program pursuant to A.R.S. §15-752 or a program pursuant to A.R.S,
§15-753 that are in addition to the normat costs of conducting programs for English proficient

“students. Further, incremental costs do not include costs that replace the same types of service
provided to English proficient students or compensatory instruction.

ARS. §15-756.11 defined compensatory instruction as programs in addition to nommal
classroom instruction that may include individual or small group instruction, extended day
classes, summer school, or intersession school. Compensatory instruction programs rust be
limited to improving the English proficiency of current ELL students and students who were
ELL students and who have been reclassified as English proficient within the previous 2
years,

Suppl 3 ELL General SEI Fund 071 is used to account for monies received from ADE to provide for the incremental
Continued cost of instruction to ELLs and must be used to supplement existing programs. In accordance

with AR.S. §15-756.03 and .04, SEI monies must not be used to supplant federal, state, or
local monies, including desegregation monies, previously used for ELLs, or used to pay for
the normal costs of conducting programs for English proficient students. Districts were
required to submit a separale SEI Budget Request Form to ADE to request these monies for
FY 2015,

Suppl3  ELL General Tn accordance with AR.S. §15-756.11, the Compensatory Instruction Fund 072 is used to
Continued acocount for inonies received from ADE for compensatory instruction programs in addition to

normal classroom instruction as described above, Monies must be used to supplement
existing programs and not supplant federal, state, or local monies, including desegrepation
monies levied pursuant to A.R.S, §15-910, used for ELLs or ELL compensatory instruction
that were budgeted as of February 23, 2006. For FY 2015, there were no new monies
available for compensatory instruction programs. ADE will allow districts to use the
remaining monies but will deduct those amounts from future funding requests for
compensatory instruction programs,

Suppl 3  ELL General In all funds where ELL costs are incurred, districts should use program code 260—ELL
Continued Incremental Costs to record incremental costs necessary to implement an approved SEI

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

model, program code 265—FELL Compensatory Instruction to record the costs of providing
compensatory instruction to ELL students and students reclassified as English proficient in
the last 2 years, and program code 435—Pupil Transportation—ELL Compensatory
Instruction for transportation costs approved as part of compensatory instruction. However,
when desegregation monies in the M&Q Fund are used to pay for incremental or
compensatory instruction costs, districts should use program codes 514—ELL Incrementat
Costs and 515—ELL Compensatery Instruction.

Budget Instructions

Revision
Instructions

Page 29 of 30



Page 89 of 125

Page Reference

Instructions

Suppl 3 ELL General Districts may have ELL costs, in fonds other than Structured English Immersion Fund 071

Continued

Summary  Page 2

Summary  Page 2

Truth in General
Taxation

Work

Sbeet

Truth in Generat
Taxation Continued
Work
Sbeet

Truth in General
Taxation  Continued
Work
Sheet

Truth in Line 1
Taxation

Work

Sheet

Truth in Line 2
Taxation

Work

Sheet

Truth in Line 8.a
Taxation

Work

Sheet

Rev, S/14-FY 2015

and Compensatory Instruction Fund 072, that are beyond the incremental costs necessary to
implement an approved SEI mode! and that are not considered compensatory instruction by
statute, Districts shouid code these costs to program code 100—Regutar Education, Districts
may choose to separately track these costs in their accounting records using a more detailed
program code under 100, sucb as program code 160.

Include Classroom Sife Funds 011, 012, and 013 from Budget, page 3, on the line for the
Classroom Site Fund as well as any amount of CSF monies paid to district-sponsored cbarter
schools included on Budget, page 3, footnote 1.

Include School Plant Funds 500-506 and 640 from Budget, page 6, on the line for School
Plant Funds,

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-905.01, a district must hold a truth in texation hearing on or
before the adoption of the expenditure budget if the district budgets an amount that is higher
than the truth in taxation base limit, levies any amount for adjacent ways pursuant to A.R.S.
§15-993, or levies any amount for liabilities in excess of the budget pursuant to A.R.S.
§15-907.

All districts must complete the Truth in Taaation Work Sbeet to calculate the district’s truth
in taxation base limit, to determine if a hearing is required, and to report the portion of the FY
2015 primary property tax rate related to each of the trath in taxation expenditure categories.
Fnformation from this Work Sheet is provided to the Department of Revenue, Properiy Tax
Oversight Commission. If an amount on fine 11, 12, or 13 is greater than zero, the district
must publish a truth in taxation hearing notice and bold a hearing, The amounts calculated on
lines A, B.2, and C.2 of the Work Sheet should be used, where indicated, on the sample truth
in taxation hearing notice. Distriets must submit the completed Work Sheet to ADE as part of
the budget package and must notify ADE of any subsequent changes to the truth in taxation
base limit, If a truth in taxation hearing is held, the Work Sheet must also be made available
to the general public at the hearing. See page 2 of USFR Memorandum No, 261 and A.R.S.
§15-205.01 for further requirements.

The truth in taxation work sheet and notice do not need to be completed for budget revisions.
The impact of any revisions should be included in the following year’s truth in taxation
calcuiation.

The prior year TNT Base Limit reported on line 1 is the total of the Adjusted FY 2014 TNT
Bage Limit and the 2014 Excess over TNT Limit, This calculation assumes that the district
properly noticed any required TNT Hearing in 2014. If the district reported an amount on the
Excess over Truth in Taxation Limit line in 2014 but did not provide the required notification
of a TNT hearing, the 2014 Excess over TNT Limit amount should not be added here, ADE
will email districts information the week of May 19 on ensuring that the district's TNT base
limit amount is accurate. Please refer to that email in order to complete Tines 1 and 2.

Use this line to reduce the TNT Basc limit (line 1) for programs that the district is no longer
cligible to budget for. Districts that are no longer eligible to budget for any of the programs
on lines 4 through 7, or if the expenditures for those programs will be made only in the
Impact Aid Fund, should have a TNT base limit of zero afier deducting amounts for
discontinued programs on this line,

Use actual expenditures to date plus estimated amounts for the remainder of FY 2014,

Budget Instructions

Revision
Instructions

Page 30 of 30




!

DISTRICT NAME  Nogales Unified School Distrist  COUNTY Sanfa Cruz CTD NUMBER 120201600
Page 90 of 125

VERSION Revised #2
DATE S 2015

BUDGET WORK SHEETS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015

WORK SHEET TITLE PAGE

A, Adjustment for Tuition Loss and Student Revenue Loss Phase-Down (Optional), . . , , , 1
B. Support Level Weights and PSD-12 Weighted Student Counts, ., ., . . ., . . .. . el 2
.C. Base Support Level and Base Revenue Control Limit . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 3
C2.  Weighted Student Count: AL Students. . . . . . . . . . ., . . .. ... ... 4
D.  Transportation Suppert Level and Transportation Revenuve Control Limit. . . . . . . . . 5
E. District Support Level and Revenue Controf Limit . . . . . . . . e e 6
F, C‘onsotidationfUniﬁcation Assistance, . . . . .. . . Lo L0 . e e 6

G, District Additional Assistance High School Student Count (Type 03) . . . . . . . . .. 6

H.  Distriet Additional Assistance . . . . . . . . . ..o o0 L 7
J, Equalization Baseand Assistance . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 8
K.  Small School Adjustment Phase DownLimit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... g
K2. Maximumn Small School AdjustmentOverride . . . . . . . . . . . ... ..... 10
L. Impact Aid Fund (BSEA, Title VEHD}. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o e v v i1
M.  Maintenance and Operation Pund Budget Balance Camryforward, . . . . . . . . . . . 12
0. Tuition Out for High School Students . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 13
R, StudentSuecessFund . . . . . . . . .. L i4
S Equalization Assistance for an Accommodation School , ., . , ., . . . .. ... .. 15

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 51512015 6:51 AM



DISTRICT NAME Nogales Unified School District  COUNTY Santa Cruz
Page 91 6T 125 .

CTD NUMBER 120201000

A WORK SHEET FOR ADJUSTMENT FOR TUITION LOSS and STUDENT REVENUE LOSS PHASE-DOWN {OPTIONAL)

(AR5, §§15-954 and 15-802.01)

NOTE1: Only complete this section if the district recelves Eess tuition from a district which is inside or outside of this state
because the district of resldence began to offer instruction in one or more high school grade levels not previously
offered. If the district of residence is a jolnt unifed district that phases Instruction in over more than 1 year, complete

a separate Work Sheet for each phase,

I. A, Baseyear(FY } Attending ADM Grades 9-12. Base year is
defined as the year before the other district began to offer instruetion.
B. Factor of 5%
ADM loss required to qualify (line LA x Hine LB}

D, Number of tuitioned students lost in the year afier the base year due to district of
residence offering instruction in Grades 9-12 not offered previously

o

.05
OGY

NOTE2: Ifline I.C is greater than line LD, do not complete the rest of this section. Distrlet does not qualify for an increase in

the base support level (BSL).

Tuition received in base year
Tuition received in fiscal year afler base year
Tuition Joss (line L.E - line LF} (If less than ¢, enter &)

Enter the appropeiate BSL adjustiment factor:
For the first year after the base year, the BSL adjustment is .75
For the second year after the base year, the BSL adiustment is .50
For the third year after the base year, the BSE adjustment {s.25

I Increass in BSL for Fuition Loss Adjustment (line 1.G x line 1.H) {to Work Sheat
C, lineX)

$
$
$ 0.00
$ .00

1L In addition to any adjustment for tuition loss recelved pursuant fo A.R.S. §15-954, a district which Joses students from its student
count resulting from the formation of a joint unificd school district {pursuant to A.R.S. §15-450) and does not receive tuition for
those students for the budget year, may increase its BSL (A.R.S. §15-902.01). The applicable Increase{s) for Student Revenue

Loss Phase-Down should be recorded on Work Sheet C, line XI;

A. A district which loses at least 500 students may increase the BSL:
1. By 3650,000 for the first year of the loss.

By $600,000for the second year following the loss.

By $500,000 for the third year following the loss.

By $300,000 for the fourth year following the loss.

By $100,000 for the fifth year following the toss.

th s ww

B. A union high sehool district may increase the BSL:
1. By $100,000 if it loses at least 50 students in the first year.
2. By $200,000if it oses an additional 5¢ students in the second year.
3. By $325,000if it loses an additional 50 students in the third year.
4. By $200,000 in the fourth year if it was eligible for the third year loss.
5. By $100,000 in the fifth year if it was eligible for the fourth year loss.

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 5152015 6:51 AM

Page ] of 15



DISTRICT NAME Nogales Enified Schoof District COQUNTY SantaCruz

Page 92 of 125

CTD NUMBER 120261000

B. WORI{ SHEET FOR FY 20i5 SUPPORT LEVEL WEIGHTS AND PSD-12 WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNTS

(A.R.S. §15.943)

A, Unweighted Student Count __ kD . kK8 e
. 1. FY 2015 Non-AQI Student Count 22415 3,798.836 1,787.864
 2.FY 2015 AQI Full-Time Student Count + +
3. FY 2015 AOI Part-Time Student Ceunt + +
4. Subtetal {lines A1 through A3 = 22415 =__ 3,798.836 = _1,7871.864
*'5. District Sponsored Charter :
School Estimated ADM o £ .
6. Total Student Ceunt =__ 22415 =__3,798.836 =_ 1,787.864
B.  Usestudeat count from line A4 to SUPPORT LEVEL WEIGHTS FOR DISTRICTS
determine welght, DESIGNATEP AS [ NOT DESIGNATED AS
ISOLATED ISOLATED
K-8 9-12 K-§ 9-12
Student Count 0.001-59.999
Support Level Weight 1.559 1.669 "~ 1399 £.559
Student Count 100.000-499,959
Student Count Constant 500.000 500.000 500.000] 500.000
FY 2015 Student Count -
Difference . =
Welight Adjustment Factor x 04.0005 0.0005 0.0003, 0.0004
Suppuort Eevel Welght Increase =]
Suppost Level Weight + 1.358% 1.458 1.278 1.398
FY 2015 Adjusted Support
Level Weight =
Student Count 500.000-599.999
Stzdent Count Constant 600.000 600.000 £600.000 600.000
FY 2015 Student Count -
Difference =
‘Welght Adjustment Faclor % 0.0020 0.0020 00012 0.0013
Support Level Weight Increase =]
Support Level Weight + 1,i58 1.268 1.158 268
FY 2015 Adjusted Support
Level Weight i
Studeat Count 600.00 or Moere
Support Level Weight 1.268
Joint Technical Education District
Sugpport Level Welpht (A.R.8, §15-943.02) 1.339
C. PSD-12 WEIGHTED AO! Full- | AOI Part-
STUDENT COUNT AQ1Full- | AQE Part- Non-AOE Time Tima
Non-AQL Time Fime Support Weighted | Weiphted | Weighted
Student Student Student Leovel Studeat Shzdent Student-
Count % Weight [=  Count Coust Count
1. PSD (from line A.6) 22415 |} St 1450 = 32502 |Seeriaigy
2. District {from line A.1, A2, or A.3)
a K-8 I 3,798.836 | 0.000 | 0000« 1158 [= 4,399.052 | 0,000 ] 0,000 |
b, 9-12 { 1,787.864 | 0.000 | 0000 fx  1.268 |= 2267.012 | 0.000 | 0.000 |
3. Charter School {from line A.5)
& K8 1.158 |-
b, 9-12 1.268 |=
4. Fotal
a K-8(C2a+LC3.a) 3,798.836 0.000 4,399.052 0.000 0,000
b, 9-12{C.2b+C3.45) E,787.864 0.000 2,267.012 0000 0.000
5. Total Student Count (C.1 + :
Cda+CAdb) 5,609,115 0.000 6,698,566 0.000 (.000

Rev. 5/14-FY 2005

5/5£2015 6:51 AM

Pagel of 15



DISTRICT Nm\'ﬂage Hepaiesindfied School Distrlct COUNTY Santa Cruz CTD NUMBER 120261000

I

Non-AlT Non-ACI

Student Support Weighted
Count X Level Weighll=  Student Count
. A FY 2015 Non-AQ! Student Count (from Work Sheet B, line C.5} 5,609.115 6,698.566

B. Student Count Add-ons (1}

1. Hearing Impairment ) 0.760 | x 4771 |= 3.626
2. K3 1,55L856 {x D060 I= 93.111
3. -3 Reading (2) 1,551.856 [ x 0.040 |= 62.074
4. English Leamers (BLL) 1,186.544 | x 0115 |= 136.499
5. MD-R, A-R, and SID-R . 9478 [ x 6.024 |= 57.095
6. MD-SC, A-SC, and SID-SC 20,950 [ x 5833 |= 122.201
7. Multiple Disabifities Severs Sensory Impairment 0.000 i x 7.947 |= 0.000
8. Orthopedic Impainment (Resource} 1000 | x 3.158 = 3.158
9. Orthopedic Impairment (Self Contained) 2,460 {x 6773 i= 16.662
10. Preschool-Severe Delay 2,920 | x 3.595 I= 10.497
11..DD, ED, MliD, S1.D, SL1, & OH1 198,350 | x 0.003 I= 1.195
12. Emotienal Disability (Private) 0.000 | x 4822 |= 0.000
13. Moderate Intellectual Disabilily 8210 | x 4.421 |= 36.2%6
14. Visual Impairment £OOD §x 4.806 4.806

C. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 BASE SUPPORT LEVEL (BSL) AND BASE REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT (BRCL)
{AR.S. §§15-808, 15943, and 15-944 E)

WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNT

15. Total Add-on Count {1.B.l through L.B,14)

1. FY 2015 Non-AQ] Weighted Student Count 7245786
{LA+1BLIS, 1Es cobari)
Adjusted AO1
AOI Weighted Weighted Student
Student Count | x Funding Ratio|= Count
Hi. FY 2015 AO! FT Weighted Student Count (from Work Sheet C2, line 1I) 0.000 §x 95% |= 0.000
1V. FY 2015 AGI PT Weighted Student Count (from Work Sheet C2, line 1V} 0.000 | x 85% |= 0.000
CALCULATEON OF FY 2015 BSL AND BRCL
V. Total Weighted Student Count {line 11+ 11E+1V) 7,245,786
V1. A, Base Level Amount - To include Teacher Compensation, use Base Level Dfl $3,415.27 I
For Career Ladder and Optional Performance Incentive Program districts, add increase of '
__ Yeapproved by the district govemning board (A.R.8. §§15-918, 15-918.04, 15-919 and 15-919.04} (3} [$ 341527
B. Increase for 200 Days of Instruction (fine VI.A x 5%) (A.R.8. §15-902.04} 3
C. Adjusted FY 2015 Base Level Amount (line VLA + VLB) (fo Work Sheet K, line 1.G and 11.G) $ 3,415.27
VIL. Result {line V x VL.C) 8 24,746,315.55
. VIIL Feacher Experience Index {TEI) {If actual TEI {s Jess than 1.0000 use 1.0000) 1.0410
IX. Result (Jine V1 x VIII) $  25760,914.49
X. Increase for Tuition Loss Adjustment {from all copies of Work Sheet A, line 1.1} $
X1, Increase for Student Revenue Loss Phase-Down {from Work Sheet A, line I} 3
XIL Increase for Career Ladder {A.R.S. §15-918.04(AX5)] (3) §
X1i1. FY 2013 Nonfederal Audit Service Actual Expenditures {4) $ 42,50000 x 100 =% 42,500.00
XIV. Decreases for Charter School Federal and State Monies Recelved -1
XV. Decrease for Charter School Nonparticipation Adjustment -8
XV1. Other Reductions: (For FY 2015 this amount is zero, unless otherwise notified by ADE} -i$
XVII. FY 2015 BSL and BRCL {sum lines 1X through XIII minus lines X1V through XVI) (to Work Sheet E, line INS  25,803,414.49
Portion of line 1X amount from total K-3 and total X-3 Reading weighted student counts; (2} K3 $ 331,037.17
K-3 Reading |3 220,691.45

(1} The Non-AOI Student Counl for districts with district sponsored charter schools (DSCS) includes the distrial student counl plus the estimated charter schoal
shudent counl for students thal did not zltend a district school last year,

{2) Districts asslgned a letter grade of C, D, or B, in sccosdance with ARS. §15-241, or thas have more than 10% of their pupils in gieds thies reading far below the
third grade level acvording lo the reading portion of 1he AIMS test, wilt receive monies for this weight oaly after The district’s K-3 Reading Program Plan i
approved by the Stale Board of Education. AR.S, §15-211

(3} Inatcordance with Laws 2811, Ch. 20, §32, the maximum base level increase for & career ledder and optional perfonmants Incentive programs is 1% for FY
2013,

(4} AR §15-9i4.F allows districls {o increase the BSL If financial and complianee eudlt costs witl be incurred for the budges year.

Enler the FY 2013 nonfederal 2udil expenditures on line XI11L
Enler fie FY 2013 Federal audit expenditures from all funds $o the right {(should agree 1o FY 2053 AFR). $ 4.800.00
Enler the tolal FY 2013 audit expendilures from &1l funds to the right. ' $ 47,300.00

Do not include cosls of consuiting or other nenzudtt services paid to audl firms (e.p., application fees pald for submission of distriet's Feports to ASBO
and GFOA for certtficallon or for the preparation of 1he Meritorious Budget Award spplleetion to ASBO} In the amounts reported on Line X1I¥ or in
thls foolnote,

Rey, 5/14-FY 2015 5/5/2015 6:51 AM Page3of IS5



DISTRICT NAME  Nogales Unified School District COUNTY

n

Page ‘94 0125

C2, WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNT: AOI STUDENTS

(A-R.S, §§15-808 and 15-943)

Note: To be completed by school districts that offer AOI instruction.

AOI FULL-TIME (FT) WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNT-

I A. FY 2015 AOI FT Student Count {from Werk Sheet B, line C.5)
B. Student Count Add-ons
Hearing Impairment
K-3
K-3 Reading (1)
English Learners (ELL)
MD-R, AR, and SIB-R
MB-SC, A-SC, and SID.5C
. Multiple Bisabilities Severe Sensory Impaimment
. Osthopedic Impaiment {Resouree)
9. Orthopedic Impairment (Self Contained)
10. Preschool-Severe Delay
11. DD, ED, MIID, SLD, SLI, & O
12. Emotional Bisability (Prvate)
13, Moderate Intellectual Disability
14. Visual Impairment
15. Total Add-on Count ([.B.1 through E.B. 14}
11 FY 2015 AOI FT Weighted Student Count

I

AOI PART-TIME {PT) WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNT

1L A FY 2015 AQI PT Student Count (from Work Shzet B, line C.5)
B, Student Count Add-ons
Hearing lmpaimment
K-3
K-3 Reading (1)
English Learnees (ELL)
MD-I, A-R, and SID-R
MD-SC, A-SC, and SID-§C
Multiple Disabilities Severs Sensory Impalrment
Orthopedic Impaimment (Resource)
Orthopedic Impairment (Self Contained)
10, Preschool-Severe Detay
11. DD, EB, MIID, SLD, SLI, & OHI
12. Emotional Disability {Private}
13. Moderate Inteliectual Disabitity
14, Visual Impalrment
135. Total Add-on Count {IILB.} through IILB.14)
IV, FY 2015 AOI PT Weighted Student Count

WP R

Santa Cruz CTD NUMBER 120201000
AQIFT ACIFT
Student Support Weighted
Count x_Level Weight [=  Student Count

0.000 [FEREECRTRIE 0.000

X 4771 = 0.006

X 0060 |= 8.000

x 0.040 |= {.000

X 0.115 0.900

X 6024 |= 0.000

X 58331 |- 0.000

X 1941 = 2.000

X 3.158 |= 0.000

X 6773 |= 0.080

x 3.595 0.0006

X 0.003 . |= 0.000

X 4.822 0.000

X 4421 |= 3.000

x 1806 |= 0.000

0.000 0.000

0,000

(LA FLB.15, s cofeen)
AOIPT AQIPT
Student Support Weighted

Count x_ Level Weight (= Student Count

0.000 Pass{ e enis 0.000

X 4771t 1= 0.000

x 0.060 1= 0.000

X 0.040 = 0.000

x 0.155 0.000

X 6.024 0.000

x 5833 |= 0.000

X 7.947 |= 0.000

X 3.158 = 3.000

x 6773 |- 0.000

X 3.595 = 9.000

X 0003 1= 0.000

X 4,822 = 0.090

% 4.421 0.006

4 0.600

{11 A + I1EB. I, thi5 colimo}

Districts assigned a letler grade of C, I, or F, in accordance with A.R.S. §15.241, o that have more thas 10% of their puptls in prade three rezding far below the
third grade Jevel according to the reading portion of the ATMS test, witk receive monies for this wetght onty after the district's K-3 Reading Progrzm Plen is

approved by the State Board of Education, A.R.S, §15-21§

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

332015 6.5 AM

Page 4 of 15



DISTRICT NAME E.Eaies Unigied S‘djlogerJsmc! COUNTY Sant Cruz CTD NOMBER 12020000
C I UTIZT D

D, WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT LEVEL (TSL) (A.TLS, §§15-945, a5 emended by Lasvs 2014, Ch, 17, §6, and 15-316.013 AND
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT {TRCL} (A.R.S. §15-946)

TABLE]
Approved Datly Route MItes per FY 20t5 Statc Suppori
Efigibte Studeat Tracsported Level per Routc MHe

L 0.50r Less . 2.4%

1. Mare than 0.5, throogh 1.0 2.04

1Mi. Moee than L 2.49

TABLE Il FACTORS
Unilked or #n Ac¢ommodalion Schootfhat Common Schoot Plstrict wilhin a High Schoot
offers tnstraction In grades $-12 ora District or an Accommedation School that
Approved Dzity Route Mites per Eligible Common School Disteict Not in a High does nol offer tasteuetion In grades 9-12 "High Schook
Students Transpoited Schoot Distriet (Type 01, 02, or 03) {Type 01 or 64) District {Type 05)
kLG orLess 0.15 .10 .25
11, More than L& 0.18 0.12 9390
TSL CALCULATION
I Approved Daily Route Miles per Etigibte Student Fransported
A “FY 2014 Approved Daily Route Miles 1,581.000
B NumbEr of Eligible $tudents Transported in FY 2014 ' 4,391,000
C. Approved Paily Route Miles per Eligible Student Transported (LA + 1.B) . 0.360
1L TFo and From School Support Level

A, Annual Route Miles {Line 1.A x 180 or 200, a5 applicable) DCh'eck here if app1oved for 200 Days of Instruction 284,580,000
B. State Support Level per Route Mile {use Table 1 based on 1.C) & 249
C. - 1. FY 2014 Annual Expenditure for Bus Tokens 3 0.00
2, FY 2014 Annual Expenditurs for Bus Passes $ 0.00
D. To and From School Support Level [{H.AxILB)+I11LC1+11.C.2] § J08,604.20

11N

Academic Education, Carcer and Technical Education, Vocational Education, and Athletic Trips Support Level

A, Factor from Table 1 {based on 1.C and district typs} 0.150
B. Academic Education, Career and Technical Education, Vocational Ed., and Athletic Trips Support Level (ILAxILBxIIl.A} § 106,290.63
1V, Extended School Year Support Level for Pupils with Disabilities

A, “Actual Route Mites traveled in July and August 2013 {0 Franspert Pupils w/Disabilities for Extended School Year - 3,866.000
B. Estimated Route Milss Traveled in June 2014 to Transport Pupils wi/Disabilities for Extended School Year 3,500,000
C.  Totaf Extended School Year Route Miles {IV.A+1V.B) 7,366.000
. State Suppert Level per Route Mile (uss Table I based pn 1.C) 3 249
E. Extended School Year Support Level for Pupils with Disabilities (IV.Cx IV.D) 3 £8,341.34
V. FY 2015 TSL {lines LD + 111.B + IV.E} {to Work Sheel E, line 11} $  B33,236.17
V1. Support Leve! Change
‘A FY 2014 Transportation: Support Level 3 827,138.10
B. Transportation Support Level Change {If result is negative, enter 0) {V- VLA) $ 6,098,607
) ' TRCL CALCULATION
VH:FY 2014 Transportation Revenue Control Limit $  1,026,356.46
VII. FY 2015 ‘Fransportation Revenue Conlrol Limit
A. Prefiminary FY 2015 Transportation Revenus Conlrol Limit (VLB + VII) $  1,032,454.53
B. 1206% of FY 2015 Transportation Support Level (¥ x 120} [ 999,883.40
C. Adjusted FY 2015 Transportation Revenue Control Limit {if line VIILA is greater than line VEEE B use line VH, otherwiss use
line VIILA.) $ 1,026,356.46
D. FY 2015 Fransportation Revenue Conirel Limit {the greater of line V or VIILC) (o Work Sheet B, line V) §  1,026,356.46

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 51512015 6:51 AM Page5of IS




DISTRICY NAhBEage af ified Schoal District COUNTY Santa Cruz CTD NUMBER 120201000

E. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 DISTRICT SUPPORT LEVEL (DSL) AND
REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT (RCL) (A.R.S. §§15-947 and 15-951)

CALCULATION OF THE DSL

—

FY 2015 Base Support Level/Base Revenue Centrol Limit (from Work Sheet C, line XVII) 5 25803,414.49

1

-

. Tuition Out for High School Students {from Work Sheet O, line 13)
[Applies only to tultion Tor high school students if the District of Residence

is a common school NOT within a high school district (Type 03}.) $ . 0.00
1. FY 2015 Transporiation Support Level {from Work Sheet D, tine V) $ 833,236.17
. IV. FY 2015 District Support Level (sum of lines I through 111} $  26,636,650.66

CALCULATION QF THE RCL

V. FY 2615 Base Suppert Level/Base Revenue Control Limit (from line [ above) $ 2580341449
V1. Tuition Out for High Schoot Students (from Work Sheet G, tine 13)
[Applles only to fultion for high school students if the District of Residence -
ts a commeon school NOT within a high school district (Type 03).} 3 0.00
Vil. FY 2015 Transportation Revenue Controt Limit {from Work Shest D, line VIILD) $ 1,026,356.46
VI FY 2015 Revenue Centrol Limit (sum of lines V through V1I) fto Budget, pags 7, Jine 1{a)] $  26,829,770.95

F. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 CONSOLIDATIONAINIFICATION ASSISTANCE
(ARS. §§15-212 and 15-912.01)

1. Consolidatien/Unificatien Increase for Transitional Costs incurred in first year

ot

I1. FY 2015 District Support Level {line I + Work Sheet E, line IV} $ 0.00
HI. FY 2015 Revenue Control Limit (line 1+ Work Sheet B, line VIIE) fto Budget, page 7, line (=)} $ .00
G. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2615 DISTRICT ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT COUNT FOR
COMMON SCHOOL DISTRICTS NOT WITHIN A HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT (TYPE #3)
(A.R.S. §15-951.C)
1. High Scheol Student Count Tuitioned Out {from Work Sheet O, tine &) 0.000
iI. High School Student Count Transported by District of Residence to District of Attendance
1. 50% of High School Student Count Transported by District of Residencs to District of

Attendance {Line H x .5} (lo Work Sheet H, Jine V.A column 9-12) 0.600

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 5/512015 6:51 AM .Page 6ofI5



DISTRICT NA%ge oPepekes Hnified School District COUNTY Santa Cruz

CTD NUMBER 120201000

H. WORK SHELT FOR FY 2015 DISTRICT ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE {DAA)
{(AR.S. §§15-183, 15-185, 15-951.C, 15-961, 15-962.01, and 15-963.B, as amended by Laws 2014, Ch. 17, §§1, 2, 12, 13, and 14}

TABLE TO CALCULATE DAA PER STUDENT COUNT

- K-8 9-12
1. FY 2015 Actual Student Count: 001 - 99.999
DAA per Student Count $ 544.58 $ £01.24
1l. FY 2015 Actual Student Count: 106.000 - 498.99%
A. Student Count Constant 500.000 500,000
B. Actual Student Count {from Work Sheet B, line A.4) 0000 0.000
C. Difference = 04060 = 0.000
D. Weight Adjustment Factor x 00003 x 6.0004
E. Support Level Weight Encrease = 0000 = 0.000
F. Suppost Level Weipht + 1278 + 1.398
Q. Adjusted Support Level Welght = 0,900 0.000
H. Suppost Level Amount x$ 389.25 x 3§ 405.59
1 DAA per Student Count =% 000 =3 0,00
11, FY 2015 Actual Student Count:  500.000 - 599.999
A. Student Count Constant 600.000 6500.000
B. Actusl Student Count (From Work Sheel B, line A.4) 0000 - 0.000
C. Difference . - = 0009 = 0,800
D, Weight Adjustment Factor X 00012 x 0.0013
E. Suppost Level Weight Increase = 0.000 = 0.000
F. Suppost Level Weight + 5158 + 1.268
G. Adjusted Support Level Welght = 0000 = 0.000
H. Suppost Eevel Amount x$ 389.25 x§ 405.59
1. DAA per Student Count =% 000 =§ 0.60
Y, PY 2015 Actual Student Count: 600.000 or More & JTED
DAA per Student Count $ 450.76 $ 492.94
CALCULATIONS FOR DAA
’ PSD K-8 9-i2
V. District Additional Asslstance Basa
A, FY 2015 Student Count {frorn Work Sheet B, ilne A.4 and
Work Sheet G, line 11 for type 93 disteicts) 22,415 3,798.836 1,787.864
B. DAA per Student Count (frem Table above) x5 450,76 x § 45076 x § 492.94
C. DAA Base (fins V.A x line V.B}) =% 10,143.79 =8 §,712,363.32 =3 881,300.68
V1. District Additional Assistance Growth Factor
A. FY 2015 Student Count (from Work Sheet B, line A.4 and Work
Sheet G, line 11 for type 03 districls) ’ 5,609.115
B. FY 2914 Student Count 5,533.793
C. FY 2015 DAA Growth Factor (VI.A + VI.B) = 190136
VIl Adjusted Eristrict Additional Assistance
A. DAA Base (from line V.C) 3 10,803.19 § §,712,363.32 $ 381,309.68
B. Adjusted Growth Factor (if line VE.C [s < or = 1.05, use 1.0,
1f > 1.05, use 1 plis 50% of the increase) b3 50000 x L0000 x 1.0000
C. FY 2015 DAA (VILA x VILB) =§ 10,0379 =§ =% 881,309.68

D. DAA for High School Texthooks
1. FY 2015 Actual 9-12 Student Count {from Work Sheet B, fine A.4)
2. Support Eevel Amount for Textbooks '
3. DAA for Textbooks (VILDLE x VILD2)

1,712,363.32

E. 912 DAA {Including charter additional asslstance and capital transporiation adjustment from lines below)

1. FY 2015 9-12 DAA (9-12 lines VILC + VILD.3 + VILG.3 + VILH) (o Budget, page 7, line 2.a)

2, 9-12 DAA Reduction for Stzle Budget Adjustments {to Budget, page 7, llne 2.5)

3. Adjusted FY 2015 9-12 DAA (VILE.1-VILE.2) (to Work Sheet J, line I1ILLA.1 or IILB.5)

F. PSD and K-8 DAA (including charter additional assistance and capital transpertation adjustment from lines below)
_ 1. FY 2015 PSD and K-8 DAA (PSD and K-8 lines V11.C+ VILG.3 + VILH) (to Budget, page 7, tine 2.2)

2. PSDand K-8 DAA Reductlon for State Budgst Adjustments {to Budgst, page 7, line 2.b)

1,787.864
x3 69.68
=§ 124,578.36

= 1,605,888.04
-$ 567,640.05
=$ 438,247.99

§ LA
-5 1,116,352.33
$

3. Adjusted FY 2015 PSDand K-8 DAA {VILF.1-VILF.2) (to Work Sheet J, lins 1IL.A.1 or HLB.5) = 606,114,783
0. Charter Additional Assistence (CAA) PSD K8 912
1. FY 2015 Cherter Schoo! Student Count {from Work Sheet
B, line A.5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2, CAA per Student x§ 1,707,717 $ 1,707.77 $ 1,990.33
3. FY 2015 CAA (line VILG.] xline VH.G.‘Z) =% 0.60 -5 .00 3 : 000
H. Capital Transportation Adjusiment A.R.S. §15-963.B $ 3 s
Rev, 5/14-FY 2015 5/5/2005 6:51 AM Page 7ol 15



DISTRICT NAME Mozl ified Sehool Dishiict
Igage 9@ %%” Bl

NOTE:

COUNTY

Santa Cnuz.

CTD NUMBER 120201000

pirae) S
J. WORK SHEET FOR EQUALIZATION DASE AND ASSISTANCE (A.ILS. §15-971.A and .1}

i A Total FY 2015 PSD ané K-8 Weighted State Ald Student Counl

1. PSD {from Work Sheet B, line C.4}
2 K-8 {fiom Work Shaal B, lire C.4.3, Total Non-AQl and AQ] Counts)

8, Fotal FY 2085 PSD-8 and $-12 Weigh'sd State Ald Stedent Count

{Total Non- AOtand AOI Counts)

C. Fotal FY 2015 Welghted State Aid Student Count {tice B PSD-8 colemn +

9.12 column)

D, PSD-8 and 912 Factors (line LB +line LC)
. A Lesser of District Bupport leve] {D5L) oc Revenue Control Eimit (RCLY

{from Woik Sheet E, {ine IV o1 Y11, o1 Work Sheet F, fine 1l or 120 (o Work
Sheet 5, Hns LAY

B. DSU/RCL PSD-§ 2nd 912 Allocatlon (ling 10 x live 1LA)

L A. For ALL Districts Except Commen Scheol Districts NOT Withln a High

Rev, 514-FY 2015

School Distdet (Type 03}
. Adjusted FY 2015 District Additional Assistance {from Work Sheat H)

Tetel FY 2015 Equalization Base (ILB + 1ILALT)

2014 Primary Assessed Valuztion + 160

2014 Salt River Project (SRP} Veluztion + 100

2014 Government Property Etase Exeise Tax Assessed Valuation « 100

TOTAL Veluation (1. A3 +1LAA4 +1[LA5}

Gualilying Tex Rate

Qualifying Levy {I[EA.6 xTILA7)

FY 2015 Equaiization Assistance Before Adjustmants “

(ALA2-FILA8)}

. FY 2015 State Ald Decrease for Distriets partieipating in
Career Ladder Program (.000375 x BSL fiom Work Sheet C, lire
XKV (Laws 1992, Ch E58, §2) Unified districts use PSD-8
cotumn onfy. (For FY 205 this amount is 2ero, unless otherwise
notified by ADE )

1. Total FY 2015 Equalizstion Asslstance ([ILAS -1ILA 10}

Bowem o ok wR

s

B. For Commen School Districls NOT Within a High School Distriet {Type 03)

1. Lesser of Distriet Support Level {DSL) o1 Resenue Contrel Limit (RCLY
{from Work Sheet E, 1ine IV or VIII, or Woik Shest F, lins 11 o1 11F)
Tuition Out for High Scheol Students {fiom Work Sheet &, lins 11 or ¥}
Adjusted DSL/RCL (BLB.1 -1ILB.2)

. DSL/RCE PSD-8 and $-12 Allocation

oo

Ll

Adjusted FY 2015 Distict Additional Assistance {fiom Work Sheet H)

FY 2015 Equalfzation Basz ILB.4 £ 11LB.5)
2014 Primary Assessed Valuation + 100
2014 Salt River Project (SRP) Veluztion + 10¢
2014 Qovernment Property Lease Excise Tax Assassed Valuation + E0D
10. TOTAL Valuation (IILB.7 + LB.8 + 1IEB.9}
1. Qualifying Tax Reiz
12. Quallfying Levy (IHLB,10x LB,11)
13. FY 2015 Equalization Assistance Before Adjustments
(IEB.§ - 11LB.12)
14. FY 2015 Stale Ald Decrzase for Districes panticipating in
Career Ladder Program {.000375 x BSL from Work Sheet C, fine
XVID) {Laws 1952, Ch. 158, §2) (For FY 2015 this amount
15 zero, unless otherwise notified by ADE)
. Tolel FY 2015 Equalization Assistanca {I[LB.13 -1ILB. 14}

o oMo

o

1

o

FSP-8

32.502
4,399,052

4435554
AAT+IAT

0.6616

§ 12633280808

Common School Dlstricts KOT withln 2 High School Distelct (Type 03} should only complate Secttons I end EEHL.B.

212
2,267.012
6,693.565
0.3384

§ 26,636,650.66
5 00i384258

$ 606,114.78 § 438,247.99
{F2e Work Stect B, Ese ViF3) etz Work S9ed H. Foe VILE3)
§ 1821893286 § 9,452,050,57
$ E,158.640.00 § _ 1,155640.00

$ §

5 0.00 § .00

] 1,158,640.00 §  1,158,64000
x$ 24823 1 21123

$ 2,447,395.27

5 2,447,395.27

§  15,741,527.5% § 7.004,695.30
-3 0 -3
§ 1578152059 5 700469530
5 0.00
-5 0.00
§ 0.00 R
5 0.00 ) .90
(Exe ELBI XD} (e TB3 x LUNRaI]
5 040 9.00
Cnm Work Steet {, Ene ¥I2E) {f9m Woek Bhoct H. R VILE]
$ .00 § 0.00
5 3
3 ]
¥ 3
s 0.00 s 0.00
x$ x5
5 2.00 § 0.00
s 00 13 060
-¥ 0 - [
] 0.00 3 0.00

Laws 2014, Ch. 18, §3, requiles a joint technical education district (JTED) with a shudent count of moie than 2 800 students to be funded
2l 95,5% of the state atd that would otheswise be provided by Jaw and to reduse its budgel limits aecordingly. Therefore, the JTED's

actual total equalizetion assistance may be less han the ameunt calculsted on this Work Sheat Estimaled reduction to state ald §

“This estimaled reduction ameunt mutt be used to reduce the OBL on page 7, fine 9 endfor the UCBL on page 8, line A.10.

515205 6:51 AM

Pege$of IS



DISTRICT NAME Nogales Unified School Dlsrr;ct COURNTY Santa Cruz CTD NUMBER 120201000
Page 9901125 - —

K. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 COMPUTING SMALL SCHOOL ADJUSTMENT FHASE DOWN LIMIT
(AR.S. §§15-481 and 15-949)

This Work Sliect applies to any dlsirlef that operated under the provisions of the small school adjustment {AR.S. §15-
942.A), and excesded the alowable student counts for the first time before FY 2000. Districts that operated under the
provisions of a small scheol adjustment and exceeded the allowable student counts for the first time after FY 1999,
should refer to Work Sheet 12,

1fin FY 2015, the K-8 student count is greater than 125 but less than 154, or the 9-12 student count is greater than 100 but less
than 176, the district may continue to adopt a budget using a small school adjustment or Budget, page 7, line 4 of up to $50,000
without an election, OR 1f the district holds an override election as provided in AR.S. §15-481, the district may include up to
the amount calculated below on Budget, page 7, line 3(&).

I A district whose student count K-8 has exceeded 125 but is less than 154 may defermine the small
schoo? adjustment phase down as follows:

A. Phase down base $ 150,000.00
B: FY 2015 actual K-8 student ¢ount
C. Smaell school student count Fimit - 125.000

D. Student count above the small school limit (I.B - 1.C) = 0.050

E. Adjusted Support Level Weight (See Table A below 1o calculate)} X

F. Weighted student count above small scheol limit {1.D x L.E} = 0.000

G. Base Level Amount (from Work Sheet C, line V1.C) X 3,415.27

H. Phase down reduction factor (L.F x L.G) -8 0.00
1. Grades K-8 small schoal adjustment phase down limit (1A - LH} b3 0.00

11.

A unified oz union high schoel district whose student count in grades 9-12 has exceeded 100
but is less than 176 may determine the smalt school adjustment phase down as follows:

A. Phase down base $ 35000000
B. FY 2015 actual 9-12 studeat count

C. Small school student count limit - 100.000

D. Student count above the small school limit (ILB - I.C) = 0.000

E. Adjusted Support Level Weight (See Tabls B below to calculate} X

F. Weighted student count above small school limit (11.D x ILE) = 0.000

G. Base Level Amount (from Work Sheet C, line V1.C) X 0.00

H. Phase down reduction factor (line ILF x 11.G} -5 0.00
1. Grades 9-12 small schoo} adjustment phase down limit (ILA - ILH) $ 0.00

I1L. For unified districts that qualified for a phase doewn limit for K-8 or 9-12 but not both, enter 10% of the

RCL atiributable to the nonquahfymg K-8 or 9-12 weighted student count as provided in A.R.S. §15-

971(BY(2Xa). 8
TV. Allowable Small School Adjustment, subject to an election (1.1 + HLI+1IT) $ 0.00
V. 10% of the District's Total RCL 3
VI, Maximum override, subject to an election (Greater of line IV or line V) 3 0.00
TABLEA: = GRADESK-8 SMALL
ISOLATED SMALL
Student Count Constant 500.000 500.000
FY 2015 Student Count {line 1B above) - 0.000 - 0.000
Difference = 4.000 = 0.000
Weight Adjustment Factor X 0.0005 x £.0003
Support Level Weight Increase = 0.000 = 0.000

Support Level Weight + 1358 + 1.278
FY 20135 Adjusted Support Level Weight (Enter

on line LE above) = 0.000 = 4,000
TADLE B: GRADES 9-12

Student Count Constant 500.000 500.000
FY 2015 Student Count (line ILB above) - 0.000 - 0.000
Difference = 0.000 = 0,000
Weight Adjustment Faclor x 0.0003 x 0.6004
Support Level Weight Increase = 0000 = 0.000
Support Level Weight + 1.468 + 1.398

FY 20135 Adjusted Support Level Weight (Enter
Rev. 5/14-FY 2011 line 1LE above) 5/512015 6:51 AM = 0000 ~pageundf40,




DISTRICT Nél;ig!% No%ai;sﬂ[;r,ljﬁed School District COUNTY Santa Cruz CTD NUMBER 120201000

Ul 1IZ0

K2. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 COMPUTING MAXIMUM SMALL SCHOOL ADFUSTMENT OVERRIDE
(ARS. §§15-481 and 15-049)

Thls Work Sheet applies to any dlstriet that operated under the provislons of a small school adjustment (A.R.S. §15-949.A)
and exceeded tle allowable student counts for the first time after FY 1999, Districts that operated under the provisions of the
small sehool adjustment and exceeded the allowable student counts for the first fime before FY 2000, should refer to Work
Sheet K. .

If in FY 2015, the X-8 student count is greater than 125 but less thar 181, or the 9-12 student count is greater than 100 but less than
185, the district may hold an override election as provided in A.R.S. §15-481. The maximum amount the distict may budget on
Budget, page 7, line 3(a}, subject to an override election, is the amount calculated below.

I. A district whose K-8 student count has exceeded 123, but is less than 181 may determine the maximum
small school adjustment override as follows:

A_FY 2015 K-8 student count

B. Small school student count limit - 125.000 °

C. Student count above the small school limit l.LA-LB } = 0.000

D. Phase-down factor % 0.0045

E. Result (Line 1.Cx 1.DY) = (.0000

F. Maximum Percent Increase to apply to RCL (.35 - Line LE) 0.0000

C. K-8 Revenue Control Limit -~ - . X

H. X-8 small school budget override limit (1.F x LG) (If less than zero, enter zero} 5 0.00
11, A district whose 9-12 student eount has exceeded 100, but is less than 185 may determine the maximum

small school adjustment override as follows:

A, FY 2015 9-12 student count

B. Small school student count limit - 100.000

C. Student count above the small school limit (IL.A - I1,B) = 0.000

D. Phase-down factor X (.0065

E. Result (Line IL.C x ILD) = 0.0000

F. Maximum Percent Increase to apply to RCL (.65 - Line ILE) (.0000

0.9-12 Revenue Control Limit - x

"H. 9-12 small school budget override Himit (11.F x I1.G) (If less than zero, enter zero) $ 6.00
1I1. For unified districts that qualified for & phase down limit for K-§ or 9-12 but not both, eater 10% of the RGL

attributable to the nongualifying K-8 or 9-12 weighted student count as provided in A.R.S. §15-971(B)}2)(a).
1V, Allowable Small School Adjustment, subject to an election {1 H + ILH +III) $ 6.00
V. 10% ofthe District’s Total RCL s

VL Maximum override, subject to an election {Greater of Line }V or Line V) $ 0.00

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 51512015 6:51 AM Page 10 of 15



DISTRICT NAME Nogales Unified School Distr COUNTY  Santa Cruz -CTD NUMBER 120201000

Page 10T of I25

L. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 IMPACT AID FUND (ESEA, TITLE VII)
" {ARS §15905.R)
{For school distrlets that receive ESEA, Title VII monles.)

© L FY 2015 Impact Aid revenue §
1. Impact Aid revenue depeosited in FY 2015 to the Impact Aid Revenue Bond Debt
Service Fund for principal and interest payments ) - 8
Il A, TRCL/TSL Difference (from Work Sheet D, line VIIL.D - line V) $ 193,120
B, Impact Aid revenue transferred in FY 2015 to the M&O Fund to provide cash for the
"« TRCL/TSL difference calculated on line 11.A -3
IV. Tmpact Aid revenue transferred in FY 2015 to the M&O Fund to reduce or eliminate taxes - $
V., FY 2014 Ending Cash Balance in the Tmpact Aid Fund +§

V1. FY 2015 Amount Available to be Spent in the Impact Aid Fund ¢line 1- ines 1l through IV + line V)

{on Budget, page &, line 16) =3 0

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 5152015 6:51 AM Page I1 of 15



DISTRICT Nﬁk"i\fglg 1 No%&leg g__fniﬁed School  COUNTY Santa Cruz CTD NUMBER 120201000

M. WORK SHEET FOR CALCULATION OF THE FY 2015 MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION (M &) FUND
BUDGET BALANCE CARRYFORWARD (A.R.S, §15-943.01) ’

I, a General Budget Limit (GBL) {from FY 2014 latest revised Budget, page 7, line 10} §  28,844,218.00
b, _ Adjustments to the GBL from FY 2014 BUDG75 $ 194,877.00
¢.  Adjusted GBL $  29,039,095.00

2. a Budgeted M&O expenditures {from FY 2014 latest revised Budget, page 1, line 30, :

Tatal Budget Year Column) $ 28,844,218.00

b, Adjustments to the GBL (from line 1.b) $ 194,877.00

€. Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures $  29,039,095.00

"3, Lesser of the Adjusted GBL (fine 1.¢) or the Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures {line 2.0) § 29,039,095.00
. M&O actual expenditures $  28,101,526.00

5. Budget Balance (line 3 minus line 4) (If negative, enler zero. The district does not have
any budget balance to carey forward. Do not complete the remmainder of this weork sheet.} $ 937,569.00

Note: For lines 6.a through 6.h deduct the FY 2014 actual expenditures from the budget amount. If the result is
negative, enter zero. )

FY 2014 ) Unexpended
Budget - Actial - . Budget
6. a Special Program Override 3 000 - % =§ 0.00
b. Desegregation 3 000 - § =3 0.00
¢.  Tuition Out Debt Service $ 000 - % =8 0.00
d. Dropout Prevention Programs $ 000 - % = 0.00
&, Joiat Carcer and Technical Ed. and Voc. Ed. Center 3 000 - 3 =§ 0.00
f; . Career Ladder $ -8 =§ © 000
g. - Optional Performance Incentive Program $ -8 =3 0.00
.. Performance Pay $ 000 - 3% =§ 0.00
i, Total Budget Balance Deductions {Add lines 6.a through 6.h.} =8 0.00
7. Budget Balance after Deductions (If negative, enter zero. The district does not have any
budget balance to camry forward,) (line 5 minus line 6.i) § 937,565.00
8. a FY 2014 Adjusted District Limit (RCL) from page 4 of the most recent ADE report "Basic
Caleulations for Equalization Assistance™ APOR 55-1, available on ADE’s Web site 5 25,890,767.08
b..Growth Adjustment (FY 2014 BUDG75) 0.00
¢. Factorofd% X : 004 -
9.  Maximum Allowable Budget Balance Carryforward [(line 8.a +line 8.b) x line 8.¢] $  1,035,630.68

10.  Acteal Allowable Budget Balance Carryforward (Enter the lesser of line 7 or 9) 3 037 560.00
,569.

11, Enter the amount of Allowable Budget Balance Carmryforward transferred 1o the School
Opening Fund (not to exceed the lesser of line 10 or the FY 2014 M&Q Fund ending
cash balance} $

12,  Remaining Actual Allowable Budget Balance Camyforward fo be used in M&O Fund (line
10 - line 13) {to Budget, page 7, line 3{c)} - 3 937,569.00

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 5/572015 6:51 AM Page 12 of 15



RESIDENT Dlﬁfélél'll‘oo Npgales Unified School District CTD NUMBER 120201000

0. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 TUITION OUT FOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS
(AR.S. §§I5-910.L, 15-448.%, and 15-951)

For Common School Distrlets NOT within a High School District (Type 03)

Part IHncrease to GBL for Debt Service Tuition Quiside the RCL [To Budget, page 7, llne 8(b)]
C

A B
I Per Pupil
o e . Tuition jn
. Attending -Tuition Qut. | Debt Service | DebtService | Excessof Debt| Increase to
Attending District District ‘Higlll School .| Per Pupil Tuition Service Limit GBL
Name CTD Number] -~ Count -~ | Tuition (}} Limit (2) {B-C) (AxD)

1. 0.00 .00

2. 0.00 0.00

3. 0.00 0.00

4. 0.00 6.00

5. .00 0.00

6. Total HS Count: 0.00

7. Total Increase to GBI for Debt Service Tuition Outside the RCL [To Budpet, page 7, line S(b)}:] 0.00
Part II-Increase {o DSL and RCL for Tultion (To Work Sheet K, Iines 11 and VI)

' E . F
Per Pupll
Tuition
Including
Limlted Debt
ME&O & Servlce Increase to
Attending District UCO, Per | {(E+lesserof B { DSL and RCL
Name Pupil Tuition or C} (AxP)

8. 0 0.00 0.00

9. 0 0.00 0.00
10. 0 0.00 0.00
11. 0 0.00 0.00
12 0 0.00 0.00

Total Increase to DSL and RCL for Tuition

13. {To Work Sheet E, lines i and VI}: 0.00
(1) MNotto exceed $750 if the district pays fuition to other districts for 750 or fewer pupils. Not o exceed $800 if the district pays tuition to

@

other districts for more than 750, but less than 1,00F pupils. To determine the allowable debt service ameunt, use the Total HS Count
from lins 6. (A.R.S. §15-824)

For common scheel districts no longer within & high school district dus to the unification of the high schocl district, enter the actuat debt
service fuition amount calculated pursuant to A.R.S. §15-448.1.

Bater $150 if the district pays tuition to other districts for 750 or fewer pupits. Enter $200 if the district pays tuition to other districts for
more than 750, but less than 1,00F pupils. To determine the debt service limit, use the Totzl HS Count from line 6. (A.R.S. §15-951.G}

For a commoen school district no fonger within a high school district due to the unification of the high school district, enter the actual
debt service fuitior amount on this line. {A.R.S. §15-448.1)

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 5/5/2015 G:53 AM Pags 13 of 15




DISTRICT NAME

Nogales Unified Schoot District

Page 104 of 125

R. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 STUDENT SUCCESS FUND
(AR.S. §15-917, as amended by Laws 2014, Ch. 17, 885 and 17}

COUNTY Santa Cruz

CTD NUMBER 120201000

Partl
. Improvement Category Student Success . © Student Success
Achievement Profile (1) Funding Multiplier Biigible Scores Funding Amount
Exceeds proficiency Superior improvement $24.50 444,00 = 10,878.00
Exceeds proficiency Strang improvemnent $12.25 296.00 = 3,626.00
Exceeds proficiency Below-average improvement $7.75 33.00 = 255,75
Mezts proficiency Superior improvement $18.25 766.00 = 14,016.00
Meets proficiency Strong improvement $9.25 1,080.00 = 9,990.00
Mests proficiency Below-average improvement $6.00 1,542.00 = 9,252.00
Approaches proficiency Superior improvement $39.75 31.00= 1,232.25
Approaches proficiency Strong improvement $20.00 233,00 = 4,660.00
Falls fﬂ{ below Superfor improvement $61.25 0.00 = 0.00
proficiency
Falls far below Strong improvement $30.50 13.00 = 39650
proficiency
Total 54,306.50
Part 11
A, Prior year district attending ADM in tested grades (2} 3,154.840
B. Per tested ADM amount (Part 1, Total/Part I, tine A) 17.21
C. Prior year district attending ADM in untested grades (2) 2,109.840
D. Total untested ADM amount {Paxt I, line B x line C) 36,310.35
E. Number of high school graduates fromi the prior year 373.000 x $21.50 8,019.50
F. Amount to be allocated for the Student Success Fund (Sum of Part [, Total, and Part 11, lines D 08 636.35

and E) (on Budget, page 6, Other Funds, line 4)

(1} Improvement Categories:
"Superior improvement” means & measurement of academic gain within or equal o the top seventeen per cent for individual stedents that is
used to caloulate school and school district achievement profiles pursuiant to section 15-241, subsection H, Arizona Revised Statutes,

"Strong impravement” means an abave-average mezasurement of academic gain for individual students that is used to calculate school and
school distriet achievement profiles pursuant to section 15-241, subsection H, Arizona Revised Statutes, and that is below a determination
of superior improvement.

"Below-average improvement™ means a below-average measurement of zeademie gain for individual students that is used to calculate
school and school district achievement profiles pursuent to section 15-241, subsection H, Arizona Revised Statutes. Also, a student in a
tested grade that does not receive a measurement of academic gain is considered to demonstrate befow-average improvement.

(2) Tested and Untested Grades
"Tested grades™ means grades threz through eight and grade ten,

"Untested grades™ means kindergarten programs and grades one, two, nine and eleven.

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 5/5/2015 6:51 AM Page 14 0f 15



DISTRICT %E 1 ygsgles Yejfied School Pistrict COUNTY Santa Cruz CTP NUMBER

S. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 EQUALIZATION ASSISTANCE FOR AN
ACCOMMODATION SCHOOL (A RS, §15-974)

PART I. CALCULATION OF EQUALIZATION ASSISTANCE

A, Lesser of FY 2015 District Supporl Level or Revenue Control

Llmlt {from Work Sheet J, line IL.A) $ 0.00
B.  District Additional Asslstance {from Work Sheet H, lines VIEE.3 and VILE.3) + 0.00

a

FY 2015 Equalization Asslstance Before Adjustments (Lines A + B}

D.  FY 2015 State Ald Decrease for Districts participating in Career Ladder Program
(.000375 x BSL from Work Sheet C, llne XVII) {Laws 1992, Ch. 158, §2) (For FY 2015
this ameunt Is zere, unless otherwise notified by ADE})

E.  FY 2015 Equalization Assistance (L.C - 1D}
PART II. CASH BALANCE CARRYFORWARD

Accommodation schools with a student count of 125 or fess in grades K-8 or accommodation schools that offer
instruction in grades 9-§2 and have a student count of 100 or fess in grades 9-12, complete Past | only.

A. 1. Maintenanee and Operation {Fund 001} Cash Balance as of June 30, 2014
2, Budget Balance Carryforward (from Work Sheet M, fine 12)
3. Remaining M&Q Cash Balance {fine A.1 minus A.2)

B. Maxlmum RCL Addition that may be Authorized by County School Superintendent :

1. The emount on llne A3 or $ 0.00

2. 10% ofthe FY 2015 RCL calculated on Work Sheet E, line VI or Work Sheet F, line 11l §
3. Up to 5% of the FY 2015 RCL calculated pursuant to A.R.5. §15-482.B + 8

4. Line B.2 plus B.3 =% 0.00

‘5! The lesser of line B.I 0: B.4

Rev, 5/14-FY 2015 5/5/2015 6:51 AM

o |6

Page I5 of 15

120201000

0.0¢

0.00
2,00

0.00
0.00

0.80




Page 106 of 125

Worl
Sheet

Refarence

Instructions

General

These instructions are provided to help school districts prepare the budget work
sheets. Within the work sheets, blue font indicates that an instruction is linked to that
specific line. An instructions bution has also been provided that links to any general
instructions or to the first instruction for a page. To return fo the related work sheet
after reviewing the instruetions, simply click on the work sheet's tab at the bottor of]
the Excel screen or press the Alt and back arrow keys.

Districts should complete the work sheets, as applicable, before completing the
Budget forms, To ensure that the district’s data can be properly processed by ADE,
formulas sheuld not be changed without specific instructions from either the Office
of the Auditor General, Accounting Services Division or ADE, Schooi Finance.

Only Work Sheets O and 8 are required to be revised, as applicable, after the budget
is originally adopted. See the Expenditurc Budget instructions for page 7, lines 1(c),
7, and 8(b) for information on revising Work Sheets Qand S.

Lines A.1,
A2 and
A3

Obtain separate student counts for Non-AOI, AOI Full-Time, and AOI Pari-Time
from ADE report “2013-2014 Recalculated State Aid ADM Counts,” ADMS 46-1,
available on ADE's Web site.

Do not include any charter school student counts.
For cominon school districts not within a high scheol district (Type 03), the 9-12

column for this line should include only those students actually taught by the Type
03 district, if any.

Line A5

Pupils new to the district attending a district-sponsored charter school and pupils
who attended a district-sponsored charter school in FY 2014 and will be attending a
district-sponsored charter school in FY 2015. For budget adoption, the district
should use an estimated student count based on actual pupil registration at the
charter school. After the 100th day, the student count must equat the actual ADM as
provided in A.R.S. §15-185.

Beginning in fiscal year 20142015 the ADM of students in DSCS in a school
district that sponsored DSCS that became operational prior fo fiscal year 2013-2014
or had charter schools operated for or by the same school district prior to fiscal year
2013-2014 may not exceed by mere than 20 percent the ADM for all students who
attended DSCS in the school district in fiscal year 2012-2013. See table to the right
of line A.5.

C.C2

Lines 1.B
and
HLB

For districts with district sponsored charter schools (DSCS), estimate counts for
charier students that did not attend a district school last year and include only those
students in the DSCS column to the right of the work shest. There are no ADE
reports available fo refer to at the time of budget adoption for DSCS counts. Enter,
the district counts from the ADE reports listed below in the table to the right. These
amounts will automatically pull over to the Non-AOI Student Count column, AQI
student counts on Work Sheet C2 should also be taken from the reports listed below.
DSCS are not authorized to have AOT programs.

K-3 Student Counts for beth the IC-3 & K-3 Reading support fevel weiglits
“2013-2014 Recalculated State Aid ADM Counts,” ADMS 46-1

ELL
“Student Counts for Use in Budget Preparation,” ELLS 28-1

Children with Disabilities
“Student Counts for Use in Budget Preparation,” SPED 28

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

Worlc Sheet Instructions Page 170122



Page 107 of 125

Work
Sheet

Refcrence

Instractions

c,C2

or)

Line LB.3
and
IIEB.3

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-943, use these lines for the K-3 Reading support
level weight.

AR.S. §15-211 requires districts to submit a plan for improving the reading
proficiency of its pupils in Kindergarten programs and grades one, two, and three to
the State Board of Bducation by October 1 each yeat. This plan Is required to include;
a budget for the use of the monies generated by the K-3 and K-3 Reading support
level weights. Additionally, districts are required to use the monies generated by the:
K-3 Reading support level weight ONLY on reading programs for pupils in
Kindergarten programs and grades one, two, and three with particular emphasis on
pupils inKindergarten programs and grades one and two.

To facilitate budgeting for the monies generated by the K-3 and K-3 Reading
support level weights, use line XVII on Work Sheet C to calculate the portion of the
district’s base support level that is generated by the X-3 and K-3 Reading support
level weights.

c,Cz

C2

Lines
1.B.5 and
IL.B.5

MD - R (Multiple Disabilities - Resource}, A - R (Autisin - Resource), and SID - R
(Severe Intellectual Disability - Resource)

c,Cc2

C2

Lines
1.B.6 and
LLB.6

MD - SC (Multiple Disabilities - Self-contained), A - SC (Autism - Self-contained),
and $TD - 5C (Severe Infellectual Disability - Self-contained)

c.c2

C2

Lines
LB.11 and
HILB.11

DD (Developmental Delay for children in kindergarten through age 10}, ED)
(Emotional Disability), MIID (Mild Intellectual Disability}, SLD (Specific Leaming
Disability}, SLI (Speeciv/Language Impairment for K-12), and OHI (Other Health
impairments) .

Line VLA

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-919, the Superintendent of Public Instruction should
have submitted its recommendations on applications for the Optional Performance
Incentive Program for FY 2015 to the State Board by May 15, 2014. However, if the
Superintendent of Public Instruction submitted its recommendations to the State
Board after May 135, a district with a pending application may increase its FY 2015
base level amount or teacher compensation base level amount as calculated in
AR.S. §15-952(A) for the Optional Performance Incentive Program by the amount
the district amticipates will be authorized by the State Board. However, if State
Board approval is not received by October 1, 2014, the district must recalculate its
Budget without the anticipated increase in the base level amount or teacher
compensation base level amount.

See footnote 3 Tor career ladder and QPIP restrictions.

Line VLB

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-902.04, school districts electing to provide 200 days
of instruction during FY 2015 must receive approval from ADE prior to July I,
2014, Please contact the district's ADE School Finance account analyst for specific
instructions and the form to request approval. A list of account analysts is available
at the link below.

www.azed gov/Administrators/SF/Lists/LEAAccountAnalysts/Allltems.aspx

Line VIII

Ese the FY 2014 “Teacher Experience Index (TED,” SDER 96, available on ADE’s
Web site at the link befow, Districts should print a copy or save an elecironic copy
for their records.

www.ade.az.govfsder/publicreports.asp

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

Work Sheet Instructions Page 18 of 22



Page 108 of 125

Work
Sheet

Reference

Instructions

C

Line XIV

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-185(D}, districts sponsering charfer schools must
reduce the BSE by the amount of monies received from federal and state agencies
for the basic maintenance and operation of charter schools, except for Federal
Impact Ald ESEA, Title VIl and state equalization assistance monies. Do not
include supplemental federal or state grants received for a specific purpose such as
ESEA Title I, IDEA Part B, stimulus grants, and federal food program
reimbursements. Districts should not reduce the BSL by more than the amount by
which the charter school increased the district’s BSL and DAA.

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-185, in the first year a district school becomes a
charfer school aind is being operated for or by the same district, the sponsoring
district must reduce the BSL on this line. The reduction is equal to the amount of the
BSL and additional assistance received for those students who were enrolled in the
district school in the prior year and are now enrolled at the charier school. Operated
for or by the same district means the charter school is either governed by the same
goveming board or operated by the district in the same manner as other district
schools, or is operated by an independent pariy contracted by the district.

Line XV

AR.S. allows districts to increase the BSL for teacher compensation, career ladder,
optional performance incentive programs, and teacher experience index. However,
districts that are approved for these programs, that are sponsoring charter schools
that are not approved to pariicipate in these programs, musi reduce the BSL by any
increase applied to the charier school student count. Do not reduce by more than the
amount the charter school increased the district's BSE.

Lines LA
and B

Do not include district sponsored charter school amounts. Obtain the amounts from
the ADE report “Transporiation Route Report,” TRAN 55-1, available on ADE's
Web site. '

A common school district not within a high school district must use the approved
daily route miles and eligible students transporfed, excluding approved daily route

miles and eligible students for high school students attending school in another].

district and being transported by another district.

Eine ILA

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-902.04, school districts electing to provide 200 days
of instruction during FY 2015 must receive approval from ADE prior to July 1,
2014. Please contact the district's ADE School Finance account analyst for specific
instructions and the form to request approval. A list of account analysts is available]
at the Jink below.

www.azed.gov/Administrators/SF/Lists/LEAAccount Analysts/Allltems.aspx

Lines
I.C.1 and
2

Used to increase the fransportation support level for the annual expenditure for bus
tokens and passes for students who qualify as eligible students as defined by A.R.S.
§15-901. Enter the FY 2014 annual expenditures by district schools other than
charfer schools for bus tokens and passes from the ADE report “Transportation
Route Report,” TRAN 55-1, available on ADE's Web site.

Line IV.A

The Extended School Year Route Miles for Pupils with Disabilities are obtained
from the ADE report “Transportation' Ronte Report,” TRAN 55-1, available on
ADE's Web site.

Eines
VLA and
VI

The FY 2014 Transportation Support Level and FY 2014 Transportation Revenue
Control Limit used to determine the FY 2015 Transportation Revenue Control Limit
are obtained from the most recent ADE report “Basic Caleulations for Equalization
Agsistance,” APOR 55-1, available on ADE's Web site.

Line I

Include the amount of any transitional costs that are directly associated with routine|
formalities that are necessary as a result of consofidation, such as changing of signs,
letierhead, statlonery and similar issues,

2

Line VLB

Do not Include charter school students in the FY 2014 student counts. Obtain the
ameunts from the most recent ADE repori “Basic Calculations for Equalization
Assistance,” APOR 55—1,1availablc on ADE's Web site. .

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

Work Sheet Instrections Page 19 0f 22



Page 109 of 125

Work
Sheet

Reference|

Instructions

H

Lines
VILE.2
and
VILF2

Laws 2004, Ch. 7, §§12 and 13 requires ADE to reduce district additional
assistance (DAA) for all school districts for FY 20i5. For budget adoption, districts
should use the table on the right of Work Sheet H to calculate the estimated DAA
reduction. The estimate is based on the DAA reduction in FY 2014 and the changef
in student count from FY 2014 to FY 2015. However, the actual amount will vary
and ADE will notify districts of the final amounts, For districts with DSCSs the
Total DAA Reduction will include the CAA reduction described below.

Lines
VILG.1-3

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-185 charter schools sponsored by school districts are
ciigible to receive charter additional assistance {CAA). However, Laws 2014, Ch.
17, §14 requires ADE 1o reduce charter additional assistance for all charter schools
for FY 2015, For budget adoption, districts should use the table on the right of Work
Sheet H to calculate the estimated CAA reduction as a part of the Total DAA
Reduction. The estimate is based on the CAA reduction in FY 2014 and the change
in student count from FY 2014 to FY 2015, However, the actual amount will vary
and ADE will notify districts of the final amounts.

Line
VILH

Enter any amount approved by the State Board of Education for a Capital
Transportation Adjustment, Districts are eligible to receive a Capital Transportation
Adjustment for the purchase of transportation vehicles if the district:

--Has a student count of fewer than 600 in kindergarten and grades 1-12,
--Transports as eligible students at least one-third of the total student count of the
district, and .

--Has au approved daily route mileage per eligible student transported of more than
1.0, calculated in accordance with A.R.S. §15-945 on Work Sheet D,

LinelB

Type 03 districts should only enter an amount in the 9-12 column if the district
sponsors a charter high school and/of has State Board of Education permission to
teach high school.

Lines
TILA7
and
HLB.11

If the adjustments described below do not apply, enter $2.1123 for PSD-8 and 9-12,
in the applicable column(s).

For districts participating in a Career Ladder Program or Optional Performance
Incentive Program per Laws 2011, Ch. 29, §32, the qualifying tax rate must be
increased as foHows:

--for a high school district or a common district not within a high school district that
does not offer instruction in high schoo! subjects increase by 10 cents or the amount
required in order to fund authorized budget capacity for the program for the fiscat
year, whichever is less.

--for a wnified school district, a cornmon school district not within a high schoot
district or a common school district within & high school district that offers
insteuction in high school subjects increase the rate in each column by 10 cents {total
increase of 20 cents) or the amount required in order to fund authorized budget
capacity for the program for the fiscal year, whichever is less.

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-971(B)(3), the qualifying tax rate for a joint technical
education district is 5 cents.

Line VI

If applicable, the amount on page 7, line 3(a) cannot exceed this amount,

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

‘Work Sheet Tnstructions Page 20 0f 22



Page 110 of 125

Work
Sheet

Reference

Instructions

K2

Lines 1.G
and ILG

For a unified school district, separate the Revenne Control Limit into grade K-8 and
grade 9-12 components based on the weighted student count as provided in AR.S.
§15-97H(BY(2)(a).

K2

Line VI

if applicable, the amount on page 7, line 3{a) cannot exceed this amount.

Linel

Include the amount from the most recent FY 2014 designated *Voucher for Impact
Aid Section 8003 Payments,” “Total Payments Summary” line not including any
section 8005(d)(2)-Late Applicant 10% Payment Reduction and any section 8007
construction amounts that would be included in Fund 699—Fedetal Impact Aid
{Construction). Also, include any Section 8002 payments and any prior year Impact
Aid payments expected to be received after the FY 2014 encumbrance period and
recorded in FY 2015 revenues.

Line HI.B

Districts that do not levy taxes to cover the difference between the equalization
assistance funding provided through the TSL and the locally funded TRCL, may
transfer Fmpact Aid cash to the M&O Fund to provide funding for the TSL/TRCL
difference.

Line IV

This line could include the amount of the qualifying tax levy calculated on APOR 55
I, page 6 for districts that do not levy taxes.

M

Line 1.b
and 8.b

These lines should be left blank for budget adoption. Work Sheet M is not required
to be revised; however, once the BUDGTS Report is available, districts may use
Work Sheet M to recaleulate camyforward amounts for recenciliation to ADE’s
BUDG75 Repeort by filling in amounts on these lines from that report and zero filling
the unexpended budget lines 6.2 through 6.¢.

Line4 &
Actual
Colurm

For budget adoption, M&O actual expenditures should be based upon the FY 2014
actual expenditures to date plus estimated expenditures for the remainder of the
fiscal year. ’

Line 6.f

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-918.04, districts may budget any unexpended budget
balance in the M&O section attributable to the Career Ladder Program from FY
2014 for vse only in the Carcer Ladder Program in FY 2015, The Career Ladder
budget amount is the FY 2014 Work Sheet C, line VI.C dollar amount attributable {o
the percent increase for Career Ladder plus the Career Ladder budget balance
carryforward from the FY 2014 Budget, page 7, line 8(h). Additionally, the amount
caleulated on this line is speeifically exempt from the RCL and should be entered on
the Budget, page 7, line 8(g).

Rey. 5/14-FY 2015

Work Sheet Instructlons Page 21 of 22



Page 111 of 125

Work
Sheet

Reference

Instructions

M

Line 6.g

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-91%.04, districts may budget any unexpended budget
balance in the M&O section attributable to the Optional Performance Incentivel
Program (OPIP) from FY 2014 for use only in the FY 2015 OPIP, The OPIP budget
amount is the FY 2014 Work Sheet C, line VL.C dollar amount attributable to the
percent increase for the OPIP, plus the OPIP budget balance carryforward from the
FY 2014 Budget, page 7, line 8(i). Additionally, the amount calculated on this line,
is specifically exempt from the RCL and should be entered on the Budget, page 7,
line 8¢h). Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-919.06, the amount of the OPIP monies carried
forward must be accounted for separately in districts’ records,

Line 6.h

In accordance with A.R.S. §15-920, districts may budget any unexpended budget
balanee in the M&O scotion attributable to the Performance Pay component in its
salary schedule from FY 2014 for use in that component in FY 2015. The
Performance Pay budget amount is the portion of FY 2014 M&O expenditures
budgeted for a performance pay component of the salary schedufe shown on the FY
2014 Budgst, page 2. Additionally, the amount caleulated on this line, is specifically
exempt from the RCL and should be entered on the Budget, page 7, line 8().

General

In accordance with AR.S. §15-951, Type 03 common school districts may increase
their Revenue Conirol Limit (RCL) and District Support Level (DSL) for tuition
payable for high school students who attend school in anothet school district.
However, the bond issues (Debt Service) portion of those costs that are included in
the RCL and DSL are limited besed on the number of students for which the resident
district pays tuition; the remaining bend issues portion may be used to increase the|
General Budget Limit (GBL) on page 7. ’

(General
Continued

This worksheet allows those districts to budget the amount of tuition expenditures
that will increase the DSL and RCL and the amount that will increase the GBL,
based on the estimated tuition chatges provided by the district of attendance, The
estimated tuition for FY 2015 is to be provided by the District of Attendance by May|
| of the cumrent year. Final tuition charges will be provided by the Distriet of
Attendance by May 1 of the budget year, and amounts should be adjusted
accordingly on the May 15 budget revision. (Note: Tuition bill charges may be
reported by fund type. This relates to how the District of Attendance will apply
tuition payments received; these are not the funds that the District of Residence must
pay taition from.}

Column A

Use the 100th day ADM as reported in the distrct's FY 2014 “Resident ADM and
ADA,” ADMS 540-1, available on ADE's Web site. This amount should agree to
student counts included on the estimated tuition bill provided by the District of
Aftendance,

Eligible
Scores

For budget adoption distriets will not be able to complete the Eligible Score column
with the actual scores that will be used to calculate FY 2015 Student Success
funding. Please refer to the April 18, 2014, Deadlines/Timetable for 2014 Test
Results & Accountability Determinations Memo on ADE's Web site at {he link
below for information on when the eligible score information will be available.
Districts may estimate the possible funding based on their most recent available test
results, but as the Student Success Fund is a cash controlled fimd no expenditures
should be made from the fund until monies are received by the district,

httpe/fwnw.azed goviresearch-evaluation/files/2014/04/201 4-a ccountability-memo-
final.pdf

Line
ILB.5

Amount on page 7, line 7 cannot exceed this amount.

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015

Work Sheet Instructions Page 2l of22




Page 112 of 125

J10]981I(] 8ouBUIl]
|leAOPUEBS OW|opY

GL0Z ‘L1 Aein

GLAd
¢# NOISIAZY 139dn4d FdNLIAN3dX3

L "ON 10L13SIQ |ooyos payiun sojeboN




Page 113 of 125

spund 921AISS jeulaluj -
spund JaY3Q -

pun4 juswaAoiduwj] jeuoijonisuj -

(s100f0.ig s1B)g/|RISPS]) SPUNY SNUDASY Jeldadg -
(spun [ejideD) aoue)sissy jeuolippy JoLsIq -
pun4 a}g woolisse|) -

uonesadQ R 9ouULBUSIUIBIA] -

:suoieoiisse|o Jolew
sy} ol Jjel (spuny) sauobojes asay | "seiuow puadxa ued S}oLISIp
|00YDS UydIym wol) sauobajed suiejuod jebpng ainupuadxgy oyl

WVY¥90¥d IONVNIH TOOHIS VNOZIYV



Page 114 of 125

(169) TYM3NIY ONIGTING

(025) LSOD L1DIMIAN

(sjuelo ejels B [eIopad) SLOArOYd TVIOIdS

L0S NOILISOdO¥d-SANNA LIS NOOMSSY1D

(019) TVLIdVD / IONVLSISSY TYNOLLIAAY LOMLSI

(100) NOILVYIdO ® IDONVNILNIVIA

:pajoeduil aq [jim spunj Buimojjoj ay)

¢# NOISIATY 139dNd FNLIANIdX3




Page 115 of 125

usunsnipy Upny INQY O} enp asedissq

LPG L $- soualapig
17S°06.°62% ywiT 196png z # uoisiney
880°708°6¢$ JwiT 1ebpng | # uoisiney

"ainjeu jelided

B 10 10U ale 4oiym sainjipuadxs snosue|jaosiw Jaylo

pue ‘Jiedal x asueusiuiew ‘ssijijnn ‘ssaijddns ‘sesAojdwa
10 sjjeuaq pue Alejes :Buimoj|o) 8y} apnjoul sainjipuadxs
jeoldA | -eoe|d a)e] sainjipuadxa Ajiep 8y} JO yonuwi ajaym
1obpng ay1 si 18bpng uoieiad ¥ aoueuauie|\ ay |

O€ aur ‘1 e8ed |
pun4 uoneladQ R ssueujUIBA




Page 116 of 125

| uejd Lo¢g doid
paAocidde s3oLi3SIP 24 Y}Mm doueplodde ul Jusads aqg jshu sajuowl |1y

seofoldw3 s|qibl|3 payiHeD 90¢ 40} Aed 008$
9oueInsul @ Juswidojoasp jeusissajold ‘uonuasaid
1nodoi ‘uciusAIalul SIAIY ‘uoilonpal azis-ssejd -1dYl0 %0y = €10 pund

soeAojdw3 8|qibi|g pauiLe) 90¢ 1o} Aed souewlopad 006°2$
JuswiAed saueunioad isysea] 9,0y = ZL0 pun4

soakojdwg 9|q1b113 pauite) 90¢ Jol Aed eseg 00Z°1L$
>m& oSy Aoydea | o}QN = LL0 RPUnN

sjuswlsnipy ajels 01 anp adualajig

896'v$ sjuswysnipy
ovL.2l'e$ Jwi] 19bpng Z # pesiney
Q7122179 Jwi }Jebpng pejdopy

O sul ‘g 88ed
10% comwmmoao.h&-mvc:n“ SlIS WO00ISsSe|D




sjusunsnipy a1e1s 03 anp adusIslIQ

09¢°c$ | oouaiayId
AR IR A ywi 396png z# pesiney
08.°2¥0°C$ JWi 120png |# UOISINSY

‘pun [euden oS 8y JO uoneuUIWI[S 8Y] 0] @Np Spie jeuononJsul
pue syo0q Aleigl| ‘SY00QIXa] 0} puny Siy} UO saijed 101LISI 8y |

'Sose9| pue quawdinba Abojouyosl

‘uswdinba g ainjiuiny ‘saoIyaA ‘sjuswaacsdwi Buipjing ¥ pue| ‘einjiuing
apnjoul sesuadxa |eoldA] "sesodind jeude Joj azinn Aew 10LISI(

9y} yolym bBuipuny jo [2A9] 8y} si ( [elideD) adUe)sISsY [euolippy Jouisia

Page 117 of 125

0l ®ui1 ‘y ebed

(rendes-yva)
pund aouej}sissy |eUoilppy 10M3sIa




Page 118 of 125

Y9z V1SS 266°001°9% 82/°985°G% SIV1O0L
Zov'Cs 297288 000088 JOLIHI Ol 30ve  o6e
S 6653629 000°0518 CEEEREN Y G
080123 080°TEES 0000168 [(VAIA ¥0d GNIVS) d3d] ¥08
0007098 000°09€S 000°00€% SIS vie
093 09.19% 007 1% (SHNJOL0ur 6iz
6950L% SRR 166768 MsL <9z
1568 0S8°CZ1S £887221 % Sieva a3 DON 092
6893 BET a5 0SL L5 TOOHOSTUd vadl 92z
1696013 9E1 8701 S Sry'8L8% T oievavadl 0zz
506°19% 577018 2685013 OIS Vang eel
TIACTE 7E°962% RZHAN S0 661
12078 [207vES 000°07ES ERTEG
1265 68211128 000'28L23 IERT )
23Ud4ajiC ¢ NOISIATY agaidoav awieN/pund |eiepad

81 OL | aur ‘g ebed
SINVYD Tvd3d3d




Page 119 of 125

26.°6.% €€6°25C% WL ZLL$ SV101L

0v8'8$- ogL'gzL$ 000°/€1$ HFINTD J0HNOSIH ATINVHl 991
09t 09% 09¥'09% 00°0% (SHN) INVYD ALTAVS| 20¥
AR LS €L 793 Ll ov$ (ALIHOIMd) A3 DOA 00¥

SEMIENEEE|[e

¢ NOISIAZY | a3ldoav

QUIBN/pUNS 9jelg

/Z pue gl aulq ‘g sbed
SINVHD 3ALVIS




Page 120 of 125

000°268$ 000°0LZ LS 000°8L€$ STVLOL

00070983 000°098% 00°0% TVMINZH ONIdTiNg

000°cc$ 000°06€$ 000°8LES 1SOD 104dIANI
g4ON3H3441d ¢# NOISIATY ad41doav

7€ pue Qg sui ‘g eded

SANNd 43H10




Page 121 of 125

OT

£9G =(s3Ld) ajeainb3 swi jing

969°09G°'L $

Ehel = EEE

12£°G98°09% LINIT 199dN4g ¢# NOISINTY
G1.'862°67$ LINIT 139dN4g 1# NOISINTY

SANNd 11V




Page 122 of 125

11




Page 123 of 125

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

information Iltem: Update On JTED

PRESENTER: Kathy Scott/Fernando Parra -‘ DATE SUBMITTED: 5-5-15

BACKGROUND:

NUSD had requested that the Pima Joint Technical Education District (JTED) accept a
request to join their organization as a prelude to calling for a local JTED election. At the
time this proposal was made, the expense to the NUSD taxpayers would have been
minimal as the state was expected to be funding the majority of the costs for operating a
JTED.

However, Gov. Ducey and the Leglslatule made drastic cuts to the state-wide ITED
funding, 1esult111g in reductions of an average of 48 percent for most districts that already
have a JTED., While the various statc JTED organizations, school superintendents from
Districts that already have JTED’s, and the business community rallied to have the cuts
reversed, the reductions remaincd in place when the Legislature adjourned, meaning that
at least for FY 16, there will be no reversal.

Given that the financial advantage of joining a JTED is no longer in place, and that there
is no reasonable expectation that funding will be returncd to its original level, it would be
fiscally irrcsponsible to call for a JTED election this year. The election itself would be'a
cost, and there are no expectations that the funding received would cover the goals of
establishing a JTED.

RECOMMENDATION:

NUSD will not submit a resotution to the school board to call for an election this year.

ENCLOSURES:

Chart showing reductions to districts in Southern Arizona and article on how reductions
are harming districts and the business community.



Page 124.0f 125 . _ __

LrRLE0HR VS = CBPRI'ERYS UORONRIY GILL + DEELIRGE S 06y DLSOF S g A B 5PN 40 ut u%w
JRMC QIS e fr s SO LRI )
qeLEs UZH3RODY WCY O3LF B LSV AE A4S0 QOEZ5 15885 USRLIONE GAL( 9T ST A4 [0301]
ZLE5HTSE thCY Q3 900°00% 65186 651 65 UOeIIR 3L SI-H Ad 110
LU30 ad {A} E6E-ST Sl Ui purio} xoranpaY Q3 IF 716L] S2pag i ddueyiueys ATR0s33 NS E TRy Ut SUBNING S LA ITEE]
107 5107 Jupung 03 [ eulig (115 ARSI £ 18I 1o Areusling|
505 %08 948 %05 %505 05 %05 £33 %05 %05 2605 WLE Hupong
! DY{RIRS Ut Tretiveg Bdeunang
RSTLTITG [ UEEA°RLHS | SYO6YLES | OLTOERLYLS | LBLYVGHS | SBESEIGTS | EVORUEICS | SCGSL LIS TOEIEETSS | SOLEVEETS TI0TELS S6'TZTIIES ZEBCE'TIS ; O % 140103 31035
! 5L UG donedopy pareunss
{64 LOS 18] 27652 TEVS) LS50 RESY {ve v B4 1S) HEO IRV S) HILISSUGRLSH (LR EUTOTES] [zl ZvrTaps) 1bT2052LS) |56 L2 001a) (WO SELS) {wrpar'elest  [fersesees) TUeie e
203 I E10AOYE 035) JUODPMS
430 SUBEES U0 POSEq CRIN RIS O
POrRNP FARUN AYMEIES G347 [E10),
UOLLLTES [QUESPTESRS  [Q0GORTRSIS 1Q0TLGY'S95'IS  [DOTSHETAGE TS [00°STESSES [OUVETSZYS OB CR90UBS (006 PES  I00TS0GEEs OOGIEIYE G ST TH WOy Bad
€856 &P VORCIO[Y LT-9T PATRIIST:
95 LY BT TR vZGEEY B'9L0T TLBLS ] ¥2'GSTT G T6'5L5 E5Y VST 509 ST-11 OF [BAbB S gD
L2 de|Wnssy WOy D198 gELr 9t-5t
OOLLLTES [DGGAPL985 {00008 SELY |00 [55 595 LS 00 GYB B6E LS [UD'GTS G6ES [DUVELEZYS 0N IO 098S  |C0'6S6ves |00 TS ey 00'62EL87S 06889 ToLs 00'SYT538 WQY 133
£895 & coedn)y 9T-SL PRIWAST
5Ly vo'PSET L YLGESY TToT0 TLBLS 819 SZE5LT TE5E T6°825 298 vE 580t 549 WOV 31293 Gaur §T-4T
VI'SELRS  [OPOTE RGeS [pRRLINS |TUT VSRS (YYNILUELTS |IPBELGLES [SESIOBIPS WYGL0LI0TS |SHNTLREEIS 0P LB OFES pEBES’ 1SS Q59L5L08% O ULEELT Wav)
a3d HoTehe L&Tr
98755 & IvET it s 9270227 PTIS BHTES {rRET Mwm.wm 952G E2T bTBLLT I WO 3G QILf #El
j9nuep ey uEA lpaRA, anbuty asnL SgsAuung renysy 0 gves | elziely H HEAINDOGER iy Jutmold 1 SIYION S Rijries NEIRUYSLUY O?_
[T UORITINS FEE-5T SHY U1 30D 13 4O Wofseinojey
TE'LLS BLUEETS WIPATS Jad UG WAY GT RIe) NS0
Aq umopyeaIg of mopg ot 325,
HORINPIY WRPAYG Hod 1G] = ZEEI0TS L + ELPPES $wopms aids Q340 105 uonanpay
GLUSIINPDs sed e A pasdiemy TR o
B 55578 ucRINp3; LvEgs'ts WV (9A3] 3587 160425 Y POILEOM
MR USRS 4656 Ag PR Ui
QUAPT'TS RNz G311 03 §z° Aq paganye BEET HE22-T WM JouSS qBIl
GbEastys 19D HEGd RS 3508 paigdioA YL ATHES 9T Ad JOL ATV [BAaT 356G
AUFIIERAS + 1 UBEPISGES THE-ST SV U1 IND IIAQ 3 UOLY AN

ATOZ-STOT £1234 122514 JIA0 SUDIIEIONY IDHISIT ILM AIUNGD Brufg il 10} subpisaford oedwy 323png




Page 125 of 125

wovewdgoouyaipn] e oy bR a1 )]
‘Pleog Jusiudompneq awofiom Aunag
Bt 341} JO JRqIIAW © 91 *Sa0IAL3S LUOH-U]
BUHEIE] J0 03] Pue apisaid ‘oo Apnp

"ETUR0G 03 Lo a3

1B PYesY 2q [[1a FR0OI 31 ‘GSnous
PTOTITAES [[e 00 1 ‘Bakey

-a091d Aq soard 1zede

C10] 30U ‘A73$TIqOz Poprmy aq 0}

SPaRU Il pUE S[oms( TMOoT) Mo

3o o0 sTurexsord (Y s Jep
44010 104 91043840 Tf8} a5EaTg

. BB IX8U IOT UOIS
~SnOSTp 3171 17838 0 41729 00} 0T
g 198pnq Z107-6107 913 9003 - -
~TUJL 03 8381 003 Ajapqoad s,yf - -, -

"IN BY} W1 JTSUNSSANT TR JUSS
-2IdAX £21 1, "SI0INISTE Paous
~Lradxe oLy ssonoeId 3534 1E

S -JO-0¥E]S WL} AT, "pItIen)

PUE PAJEdNIps “poInand iz £t

- £33 13 THOXF [[EY 10 Se3I} TO
07 100D SISI0M PO

“(BS1ATAMI0

Aes sotorod , ssatsng -01d,

T deaxe) oo} ‘saxey Aed

A3t} UST) pue SIdToM POYS

[[esnsin

40 pajorIR oI sessatsng
"S124pd¥e) oI SIOMIOM PI[DIS

yured At 1o nok g |
. “BlIIRASI XEY
TETTR W TOTILE ¢4 10 JTMoooe
S9SSHUTAT, 1 SPRIF WerSoldg
"DRISNE TBTIOP AT8AD 107 S)faUaq
DUR SNUSARI T} 64 3419031 $To4Ed
-2} UOYFUISE ), “TeAs] Lreplio
-993 8T} 18 WODEITIPa [EVIUG0)

FJoonTea 83 599 SA0BIS YL
"PUURI UBg PUE 0013 0Ty St
-prjour ‘sterSord quy [ £mmon
BT UL PATIOINR AQUaLnD o1

- SEI®pIIS 00Q°0Z TR AL
- “sinodop ooys uing

S BUOZIIY I S]RUTGT 0oy JO

Jri0 321 38U IPISTO) NIOA UBTy4
TUESTTIBES SI0TH aas §1 STy,
“Surerd
-01d [24°9]-958(j02 0] 7O Jram
ey 9B TORenpEIs Jusond
L6 SurgsTaoyse ue dn Supyoer
Plem PSP TL{ LoD
BUILJ ‘S[IIMUEBIIY -1Teoted £

- 0} Surddorp spoouIoquSeu -

ASTI-YETE W SIO0TDS FSrLY, Ui
‘Yrooted £/ SeM H107 W ASALT

4

a.
i
{

IOI 1EL UCTETPELS [[R1040 911,
“meziord myssenons Sjearssemr
B0 400{q 98BABS B STSTT,
“TIONII 5 1%
0} ‘yusored 5/ £q Surpumy sorpar
TLa—3a8pNg 23815 159181 o173
SUpr(Iay ~ $1eak aaz y5ed oy
1040 $310 SUEpIN] ‘ST TORta
peseanuraNdsa( 3 10y £ed dray
03 91BIXE] 19UF1Y B 0] pas1se ospe
12304, "SI8304 AUROD 3O JusoTed
0L Tt} a0t o reaotdde om
M LOOZ UE PITTIOY 246 (TRL(
Aunog et d sy TOTr of
Apyeurmoidde pearever PLnsyy
[00TS P TOSONLT, SY T,

"I0IEIN UT YOOI HIED S0
UIROI peter 358png s
TOHJRE O£ $ 950] 03 PUERS S30LTSTD-

QEL{ ‘epmareis oo Jusored

L7 ® — TOURI $§ 3502 9507

T[4 30ISTD 8100 L TOT- 9107

10J 393pNQ 13 ToPU() "TOHIIT

8T$ 03 95010 SEM 195PNY Juadax
SO SEEL Aoy van g

"OUEUS I HOGBIAR

03 $372 ATEUIND 0] BIEUIEaT 03

- £Soro)emsed oIy oFuEI Sesmor)

TIssa00ns ATusSmy 3

-

"sesndtued (A 1{ [eXwsd 11 Jo sUo
e 10 SJOCTOS 9O TP 1B Tye
TSN} BIE QO “S3SSE[O (L[
TR 01 GORDHPe T WmmoLLms

Sumaren -[eormos) [mysseoons

50T 9773 70 210 ‘wrezford LSt
TOLEINDH FRomigosy, ymof o1

S0y SRy PATSE]S 24, 4913 oy
SUIES 91 Je Mg -a1eq AN 1Els

PIBDUE]S [T B 93{EY SKISPDIS C} 10 BUOZITY O SAOUY 0} $35501
"AITO0 910 04 e ~18T1q 280173 80Le 0] Smrdoy
SUIAIBS ‘SL( €T I8 o101 opLa ‘SISSOTISTIY IOF $300 Xe) a8y —
31238 "D ¥ presmo] SUDiIom e Pa309201d pue — pesiopus aazy
. 10 3ABY OUM 77 958 Jopun Synpe SIUIE[SIFo] PUre IOUIIA0S 3y,
0} PuB — DRJOOUDS-SWON pue  “SEUOIB YI0qUT SIN[EY SBJURTENS
 Tpred Byearid Oand ‘mondo £ur UI i sTeos
— S}OAPLIS O} BUMER sougg Apng Ler] 980T Sumsmd
. ToORED DR eI 9le AEISIFY] 913 pUE
SR-TonIT spraozd Lecngy Baoq a0y e
JEU3 STOLLSIP [ooTos 1) ‘AlejetmyIons)
iy cqqnd are s ~OmOATAD 10T a3y
LA SHUOTMPUES Jo A3menb 138 v sweam
B NOA DU 913 J0U LI2}545 [eTIongRInpe
PUE “AomofEq TSSO | 2Uons e pue ‘setiTeasy
S123238 o173 [fe Aperg PUE $q0f Strpot jasumior
-eptsr and o3 Sonpon ~1ATIO SS9 FTORS &
PUE PBII] OW N PIRISTIC pUz “Bunuroddestp ueaq sasy suonor
| SSEUNOAETI I QOiMPUES B STQ I0q “RISITITIOS ST) 103 LTy
SRTI O} SUTATY 31 5,30, prefdde [ uoneonpe-01d s,
‘PosusessaUlsNqesoy]  puE sssursng-o1d yyoq st _
SIOIOA PIRS UL JO 0005 oy $4¥S 10UwIeacT o m @
5198 PUE ‘aART 2 SoARERIUL VLS ATV YNOZIgY 3hLL 0L THIO3dS

oG Apnr kg




	GOV.BOARD AGENDA�
	BOARD MINUTES

	REPORTS - AG Letter

	CONSENT-
Ratification of Exp. /Payroll Vouchers
	Donation Box Tops/Coronado School
 
	Donation PDS to NHS Boys BB 

	Sole Source Catapult...

	Sole Source NCP Pearson...

	Resolution: Aux. Oper. Fund Treas.

	Resolution: Ratif. of Vouchers

	Resolution: Designee Gen. Fixed Assets M&D
 
	Resolution: Food Serv. Fund Treas.

	Resolution: Invest.&Reinvest. Dist. Monies

	Resolution: Dist. Revolving Acct.

	Resolution: Dist. Bank Acct./Sign. Authority

	Personnel Agenda Summary

	ACTION- Waiver of Policy IKE
 
	Appoint DSMS Asst. Principal

	15/16 Board Meeting Sched.

	Expenditure Budget Rev.#2

	INFORMATION- JTED Update




